AGENDA

= Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
LW @) Wednesday, September 5, 2012, 6:30 pm

ol Ry Lake Park Town Hall

EBTVEICRMIN 535 Park Avenue
James DuBois — Chair
Kendall Rumsey — Vice-Chair
Christiane Francois — Board Member
Steven Hockman — Board Member
Jeanine Longtin - Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler — Board Member
Tim Stevens _ Board Member
Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D. Executive Director
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. — Agency Attorney
Vivian Mendez Lemley, CMC — Agency Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town
Commission, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the
procecdings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Persons with disabilities requiring
accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk’s office by calling 881-3311 at least 48
hours in advance to request accommaodations.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. ROLL CALL
D. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - APPROVAL OF AGENDA
E. PRESENTATION:
1. CRA Updates Tab 1

F.  PUBLIC COMMENT
This time is provided for audience members to address items that do not appear on
the Agenda. Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Agency Clerk so
speakers may be announced. Please remember comments are limited to a TOTAL
of three minutes.
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G. Consent Agenda: All matters listed under this item are considered routine and
action will be taken by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or person so requests, in which event the item will
be removed from the general order of business and considered in its mormal
sequence on the Agenda. Any person wishing to speak on an Agenda item is asked
to complete a public comment card located on either side of the Chambers and
given to the Agency Clerk. Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed.

Consent Agenda Items Recommended For Approval:

2. Approval of CRA Board Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2012

H. RESOLUTIONS:
3. Resolution No. 20-09-12 Approval of Final CRA Budget for Fiscal
Year 2012/2013
4. Resolution No. 21-09-12 Renewal for FY 2013 of the Florida League of Cities
Florida Municipal Insurance Trust property, Casualty, and General
Liability Insurance

L DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:
5. Resolution No. 22-09-12 License Agreement with Artists of Palm Beach
County for Occupancy of 800 Park Avenue (Art on Park)
6. Security Guard Services for CRA

J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

K. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS

L. ADJOURNMENT

Tab 2

Tab 3

Tab 4

Tab 5
Tab 6
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PRESENTATION



TAB 1



CRA
Agenda Request Form

Meeting Date: Agenda Item No. 7261/
et [ ] Public Hearing [ ] Resolution
EAKE TARK [] Ordinance on Second Reading | ] Discussion
' [] Ordinance on First Reading [] Bid RFP/Award
[] General Approval of Item [1 Consent
[x] Presentation [1] Other
SUBJECT: CRA Updates Report
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:
Staff Signature g Date: §-27-1 0
Approved by Executive Director::“\, % Date: 2 ‘2 3] K4
P d By: .
reparec By Costs: § Attachments:
Jennifer Spicer Funding Source:
Economic Dev. Director Acct. # CRA Updates Report

Summary Explanation/Background:

Attached you will find the CRA updates report, with the following topics.

801 Park Avenue- One Park Place

826 Park Avenue- Pho Hot Pot Restaurant

918 Park Avenue- Historical Building

933 Park Avenue- Grumpy Grouper Restaurant



CRA UPDATES

September 5, 2012
CRA Meeting

801 Park Avenue - One Park Place

The CRA Staff scheduled a meeting with the property owner- Richard
Ahrens and the prospective buyer, in order to clarify all pending matters
between the property owner and the financial institution's engagements.

826 Park Avenue - Pho Hot Pot

Signage permit is being submitted to the Community Development
Department for approval. The restaurant is scheduled to open for business
on Friday, August 31, 2012

918 Park Avenue - Historical Bldg

On August 15, 2012, the Town issued a release of liens for 918 Park
Avenue. The release of liens has been forwarded to Palm Beach County
for recording in the County records. Interior renovations continue.

933 Park Avenue - Grumpy Grouper

Rick Smith- owner of the Grumpy Grouper Restaurant has started the
build out for his second Grumpy Grouper restaurant located at 933 Park
Avenue, previously known as Mario's Restaurant. He projects to open for
business by November 1, 2012.



Consent
Agenda



TAB 2



CRA
Agenda Request Form

Meeting Date: September 05,2012 Agenda Item No. 726‘ A

[1] Public Hearing [] Resolution

[] Ordinance on Second Reading [ ] Discussion

[] QOrdinance on First Reading [] Bid RFP/Award
[] General Approval of ltem [X] Consent

[1] Presentation [] Other

SUBJECT: CRA Meeting Minutes of August 01, 2012

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: To approve the CRA Meeting Minutes of August
01, 2012

; 7 .
Staff Signature %ﬂu/;\ @Lﬁéﬂ/ Date: _08/14/2012
Approved by Executive Director @'%g Date: 3 / 4 / 12

Prepared By: Costs: $ 0 Attachments:
Shari Canada, CMC | Funding Source: S Aganda
Deputy Agency Clerk Acct, # nEn;?‘lil;is,. A”
Exhibit “B”
Exhibit “C”

Summary Explanation/Background:



AGENDA

Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Wednesday, August 1, 2012, 6:30 pm

Lake Park Town Hall
535 Park Avenue

James DuBois — Chair
Kendall Rumsey — Vice-Chair
Christiane Francois — Board Member
Steven Hockman - Board Member
Jeanine Longtin — Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler —_ Board Member
Tim SteVens ... ..cocverecermoessnenn, 508rd Member
Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D. — Executive Director
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. — Agency Attorney
Vivian Mendez Lemley, CMC — Agency Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that If any Interested person desires to appeal any declsion of the Town
Commission, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interesied person will need a record of the
procecdings, and for such purpaose, may need to ensure that n verbatlm record of the proceedings Is made, which record
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the sppeal is tv be based. Persons with disabilities requiring

accomntodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk's office by calling 881-3311 at least 48
hours in advance to request accommodations.

A. ALL RDER
PLEDGE GIANCE

ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PRES TION:
1. Proposed CRA 2012-2013 Budget Tab 1

F. 2. CRA UPDATES REPORT: Tab 2
918 Park Avenue (Historic Building)

801 Park Avenue (One Park Place)
826 Park Avenue (Pho Hot Pot)

" e 0 ¥
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G. PUBLIC COMMENT
This time is provided for audience members to address items that do not appear on
the Agenda. Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Agency Clerk so

speakers may be announced. Please remember comments are limited to a TOTAL
of three minutes.

H. Consent Agenda: All matters listed under this item are considered routine and
action will be taken by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or person so requests, in which event the item will
be removed from the general order of business and considered in_its normal
sequence on the Agenda. Any person wishing to speak on an Agenda item is asked
to complete 2 public comment card located on either side of the Chambers and
given to the Agency Clerk. Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed.

Consent Agenda Items Recommended For Approval;

3. Approval of CRA Board Meeting Minutes of June 6, 2012 Tab 3
4. Approval of CRA Board Meeting Minutes of June 20, 2012 Tab 4

L DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:
5. License Agreement with Artists of Palm Beach County for Occupancy of

800 Park Avenue (Art on Park) Tab 5
6. Loan Recommendation for Grumpy Grouper Tab 6
7. Accept MHS Enterprises of Lantana, Inc. Promissory Note for Grumpy Grouper

Restaurant Tab 7

J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

K. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT
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Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meeting
Wednesday, August 1, 2012, 6:30 p.m.
Town Commission Chamber, 535 Park Avenue

The Community Redevelopment Agency Board met on Wednesday, August 1, 2012 at
6:30 p.m. Present were Chair James DuBois, Vice-Chair Kendall Rumsey, Board
Members Christiane Francois, Steven Hockman, Jeanine Longtin, and Sue-Ellen Mosler,
Executive Director Dale S. Sugerman, and Agency Clerk Vivian Lemley. Board Member
Stevens arrived at 6:43 pm.

Chair DuBois led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Agency Clerk Lemley performed the Roll Call.
ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Hockman to approve the Agenda;
Board Member Francois made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler
Board Member
Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens Absent
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois X
Motion passed 6-0

T - - -

>

PRESENTATIONS:
1. Proposed CRA 2012-2013 Budget

Finance Director Blake Rane presented the Budget (see Exhibit “A™). He stated that the
Board discussed the budget at the June 6, 2012 CRA meeting and there have been some
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adjustment made since that meeting. The revenue came in 5% lower then presented, the
taxable value in the CRA is approximately 4.5% lower than last year. He reviewed the
revenues, expenditures, and debt payments for the CRA.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked for an explanation of the transfer from the General Fund of
$245.825 on page 3 of the proposed budget. (See Exhibit “A™)

Finance Director Rane stated that is the Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if that gets the CRA up to date on the TIF.

Finance Director Rane stated on the income statement it is up to date, but there is some
clean-up work that needs to be done for Fiscal Year 2011 on the balance sheet.

Vice-Mayor Rumsey asked what the TIF would be in the 2014 budget.

Finance Director Rane stated that assuming that the taxable value and millage rates by the
County and Town stay the same the TIF would be the same.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if the utilities of $15,000 on page 4 (see Exhibit “A") is for the
Arts building,.

Finance Director Rane stated “no™ that line item is to pay Seacoast Utility Authority for
water and FPL for electricity for the streetlights and to run the pumps to water the various
green areas.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked for an explanation about the $750 for equipment rental (see
page 4 Exhibit “A™)

Finance Director Rane stated that is for the rental of the truck to put up the holiday
banners.

Vice-Chair asked for an explanation about the $1200 for repair and maintenance (see
page 4 Exhibit “A™),

Finance Director Rane stated that is for the various pumps and equipment.

Board Member Longtin asked for an explanation of the $500 from Interest Earnings (see
page 2 Exhibit “A™),

Finance Director Rane stated that the CRA has loaned money to various businesses in the
CRA and this represents the interest that those companies will pay during the course of
the year.

Board Member Longtin asked for an explanation regarding the Interest Income (see page
3 Exhibit “A™)
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Finance Director Rane explained that the Interest Income is money that the CRA has
invested in various investment opportunities and that there is still some cash in the CRA
and it will probably bring that much interest.

Board Member Longtin asked if those funds are shown in the budget.

Finance Director Rane stated “no™ that those funds are reflect on the balance sheet.

Board Member Longtin asked if the holiday banners are only placed on Park Avenue in
the CRA area.

Finance Director Rane stated that he has been advised that the banners are only on Park
Avenue.

Public Works Director Dave Hunt stated that the Town has a contractor who put lighted
decoration on 10" Street.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if the Town pays a contractor to put up the decorations on 10"
street. Does the CRA pays for the rental of a truck and Town staff to put up the
decoration on Park Avenue.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that banners are put up on Park Avenue by Town staff
and electric ornaments on 10" Street are put up by a contractor. He stated that the electric
ornaments are stored, maintained, and installed by the contractor.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked how many banners are on Park Avenue.

Public Works Director Hunt stated 27.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked how much it costs for the contractor to install the electric
ornaments on 10" Street and if the contractor would be willing to install the banners on
Park Avenue and how much that would cost.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that he would have to get that information.
Vice-Mayor Rumsey asked what is $750 divided by 27.

Finance Director Rane stated that is about $30.

Vice-Mayor Rumsey stated that is 30 per banner.

Board Member Longtin stated that she does not think the installation of the holiday
banners should be charged to the CRA.

Board Member Hockman stated that there is nothing in the budget for special events like
the Seafood Festival.
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Executive Director Sugerman stated that he is correct. He stated that there will be a
Seafood Festival and that he is currently in negotiations with an event planner to put on
the Seafood Festival and other event at no charge. He stated that he is not prepared to
bring that contract forward at this time because he is still in negotiations.

Commissioner Hockman asked if that was the same for the art show.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that the art show is not be negotiated with that event
planner.

Chair DuBois stated that there may be an opportunity for an art show with the new
tenants at Art on Park building.

Board Member Hockman asked for an explanation regarding the $12,892 for Insurance
and ask specifically if that included the insurance on the Art on Park building (see page 4
Exhibit “A™).

Finance Director Rane stated that this is a special insurance policy written for the CRA
and its assets which includes the 800 Park Avenue building.

Board Member Hockman stated that it was his understanding that the people proposed to
lease the Art on Park building had to pay the insurance for the building.

Finance Director Rane explained that the agreement for the 800 Park Avenue building
was on this agenda and that if the insurance is to be subsidized by the tenant then that
amount will be adjusted in the budget.

Board Member Hockman asked for an explanation of the garbage for $550 (see page 6 of
Exhibit “A™)

Finance Director Rane stated that is the annual fee for picking up the public garbage cans
along Park Avenue.

Board Member Francois asked about the $6,600 for Rental & Leases — Office Space and
if that was for the CRA office.

Finance Director Rane stated “yes” and that staff is working on not having that expense.
He stated that at the next CRA meeting on September 5, 2012 a finalized budget will be
presented to the Board for approval.

2. CRA Updates Report:
918 Park Avenue (Historic Building)
801 Park Avenue (One Park Place)
826 Park Avenue (Pho Hot Pot)

Economic Development Director Jennifer Spicer provided and update on the status of
918 and 801 Park Avenue (see Exhibit “B™).
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Julie Thach, owner of Pho Hot Pot Restaurant, provided a status update and stated that
the restaurant would be opening soon. She stated that the business license was issued in
the wrong name and she is waiting for a correct business license to be issued.

Board Member Longtin stated that the report states that the restaurant will open by
August 15, 2012 and asked Ms. Thach when the restaurant will be open barring any
unforeseen circumstances.

Ms. Thach stated that everything is done and that they are waiting for the business
license.

Economic Development Director Spicer explained that a business license is required and
that when the contractor completed the paperwork the contractor put the wrong business
name and Palm Beach County will not issue a correct business license until the name is
corrected.

!

Commissioner Longtin asked Attorney Baird for clarification on if the contractor put the
wrong name what that has to do with the business license.

Attorney Baird stated that he does not know.
Chair DuBois thanked Ms. Thach for coming and wished her success.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that Ms. Thach is offering tours of the
restaurant to any of the Board Members to see the renovations.

Board Member Mosler asked if the restaurant will be open for lunch.
Economic Development Director Spicer stated “yes™.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

No Comments.

CONSENT AGENDA:

3. CRA Board Meeting Minutes of June 6, 2012
4. CRA Board Meeting Minutes of June 20, 2012

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Hockman to approve the Consent
Agenda; Board Member Francois made the second.

Vote on Motion:
Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler X
Board Member
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Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0.

Eo T =R - o N

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

5. License Agreement with Artists of Palm Beach County for Occupancy of 800
Park Avenue (Art of Park)

Executive Director Sugerman explained that this is the finalized license agreement with
Artists of Palm Beach County for their occupancy of the 800 Park Avenue building. He
stated that the agreement has been reviewed by all parties, including Attorney Baird and
that all the documents are in order. He stated the Artists of Palm Beach County are
present to answer any questions.

Chair DuBois suggested that on page 2 of the agreement it include the requirement to
obtain a business license through the Town.

Board Member Longtin asked if that is on the license agreement on page 2.

Chair DuBois stated that on page 2 of the license agreement there is a list of requirements
for the tenant and he thought a business license should be a part of that list.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that if there is an obligation for the artist to obtain a
business license it would be an obligation under the Town Code and does not have to be a
stipulation in the license agreement. He stated that if the Town Code requires that a
business license is obtained one shall be whether the requirement is in the agreement or
not,

Chair DuBois stated that on page 6 of the agreement he would like to add the following
provision added requiring the name of the building remain “Art on Park™ and that the
operator would be permitted to add a sign with their name. He thought the Board decided
that the name on the building would remain the same and the operator would be added to
it.

Board Member Longtin asked Chair DuBois to reiterate what he is requesting.
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Chair DuBois stated that he is attempting to keep the identification of the building itself
as the “Art on Park™ building and that the operators of the building would be permitted to
add a sign with their name on it.

Board Member Hockman stated that building name would stay ““Art on Park™ and the
group would have their own business name undemeath the building name.

Chair DuBois concurred with Board Member Hockman and that the signage for the
operator could be located elsewhere on the building wherever it is convenient,

Commissioner Stevens stated that he is in agreement with keeping the name “Art on
Park™. He stated item 2 of the agreement, second bullet states “a monthly schedule of
Arts/Cratts classes that shall be open to the general public; 1 Arts/Crafis class at no cost
to the public at least once a month™ and that he wants to change it to 4 Arts/Crafts classes
at no cost to the public at least once a month. He stated that the reason he wants the
change is because the CRA has $36,000 annually in debt service, equipment that is
located at the facility and the usage of the property by the tenant.

Chair DuBois stated that he would give the operator some time to get up and going rather
than require that level of service from the beginning.

Commissioner Stevens stated that he has no problem with adding starting in 2013, but he
thinks for the investment that the CRA has put in that one class a week is fair.

Board Member Francois stated that she concurs. She asked how long is the term of the
agreement.

Board Member Stevens stated that the agreement states a one year term, however the
dates are missing.

Board Member Francois stated that the Board had discussed having outdoor events or art
outdoors on Park Avenue and asked if that was part of the agreement.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that the lease agreement was determined
based on the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) that was approved by the Board. She
stated that the RFQ specified that the “Art on Park” name must be kept and that the
tenant can have a plaque that states the operator’s name. She stated that the number of
classes is also based on the RFQ, but things can be changed based on the applicant. She
noted that the applicant has questions as well. She stated that the RFQ provided that the
tenant take part in any events on Park Avenue.

Chair DuBois asked if there was specification about sponsoring or providing outdoor
events in the RFQ.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated “no”.

Board Member Stevens stated that is what was in the RFQ, but that during the
presentations the applicant agreed that they were going to pursue outdoor activities.
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Economic Development Director Spicer stated that Joe Friedman, President of Artists of
Palm Beach County, is present if the Board wants to ask direct questions.

Chair DuBois stated that there may be conflict because the Town only allows four events
per year without a waiver. He thinks it would be a good idea to find out from the
applicant if they can run more classes than one a month after a year’s time and would be
interested in hosting and organizing some outdoor art events.

Board Member Longtin suggested that the Board continue to go through the agreement
and get all the questions for the tenant to be answered at once.

Chair DuBois concurred with the suggestion.

Board Member Longtin stated that Chair DuBois® concern regarding keeping the name
the same is addressed on page 1, item 2 of the agreement and read the sentence “The
Gallery name *Art on Park Studio and Gallery" shall remain the same”. She concurred
that the requirement for a business license needs to be added and that the license must
remain current. She agrees with requiring four free classes a month that are free to the
public and that during the presentations that all the groups stated that they would do so
much more than one class a month. She finds the requirement extremely lacking. She
thinks that all the applicants stated during their presentations that they would be
amenable to doing outdoor shows. She stated that the agreement shows nowhere what
was discussed during the presentations between the applicant and the Board. She stated
that the word “to™ is not necessary at the end of item 6 (see page 2 of Exhibit “A”). She
stated that item 8 references an equipment list and asked how the equipment is marked to
show it is Town property.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that she does not think that the equipment
is currently marked and if it is going to remain per the agreement then it should be
marked.

Board Member Longtin stated that a sign off sheet for the equipment is needed and it
should include the status and condition of equipment. She asked if Attorney Baird
reviewed the contract.

Attorney Baird stated that he prepared the form of the contract and staff inserted the
substance.

Board Member Longtin requested that in the future documentation be provided showing
that Attorney Baird reviewed the document.

Attorney Baird clarified that on legal documents such as this that he does not negotiate
the substance or the terms of the agreement. He prepares a form and then the negotiation
takes place between the staff and the applicant or the Board and the applicant. He stated
that even if he had provided the “good to go” form it would have only been for the format
and form of the legal document.
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Board Member Longtin stated that she understood that and she wants to see that form.
She read item 12 “In the event the Premises shall be destroyed or so damaged or injured
by fire or other casualty during the term of the License, whereby the same shall be
rendered in the opinion of the Town un-tenantable, then the CRA shall have the right to
render said Premises tenantable by repairs within 90 days there from. If said Premises are
not in the opinion of the CRA rendered tenantable within said time, either party may
cancel this License, and in the event of such cancellation the Tenant shall coordinate any
change in responsibility for the utilities with the CRA.” and asked for explanation.

Attorney Baird stated that it is standard language for leases and licenses; for example a
hurricane destroys the property the CRA can repair the property or elect not to repair the
property.

Board Member Longtin stated that these are professionals and if they need a year to get
up and running that she would guarantee that one of the other applicants would not need a
year to provide the classes, so she would hope that they can do more than one class a
month in less than a year. She stated that she would give them a month maybe two
because those classes need to get going. She asked who is liable for the equipment should
something happen.

Attorney Baird stated that provision would not necessarily be in the agreement and if the
tenant damaged the CRA’s property then the tenant would be liable to damage done to
the property and if necessary the CRA would enforce that in whatever legal means that
the CRA has available to it.

Board Member Longtin stated that should be in the contract.

Attorney Baird stated that if the Board wants it added into the contract then it can be
added.

Board Member Longtin stated that it should be in the contract if the equipment were to g0
missing and there is no clause to rectify the situation.

Board Member Francois stated that she would like the tenant to do more for the outdoor
activities and classes then specified in the agreement.

Board Member Mosler stated that item 18 in the agreement covers Board Member
Longtin’s concerns about the tenant taking care of equipment.

Board Member Longtin asked which line.
Board Member Mosler stated that the entire paragraph discusses that the tenant is to
maintain everything in good working order and in the same condition as when the tenant

took possession.

Board Member Longtin asked if the equipment is specified.
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Vice-Chair Rumsey read a portion of the provision; “Said equipment shall be maintained
by the Tenant at the Tenants expense”.

Board Member Mosler stated that she agrees that more than one class a month should be
offered by the first of the year.

Board Member Hockman stated that in item 4 that the word “response” should be the
“responsible”. He stated that in item 4 it mentions Property Insurance and that it is
subject to change annually and shall cover antiques and arts and asked whether the tenant
is going to pay for the building insurance in case of damage to the building by fire or if
the CRA is going to be covering that cost. He stated that he thinks the tenant should be
aware of what the insurance cost is for the building. He stated that he agrees with the
comments regarding the number of classed to be offered each month.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that he agrees with the comments regarding four classes a
month and that he is fine with waiting until January 2013 to begin offering those classes.
He is willing to provide the tenant a few months to get up and going, but the sooner the
classes could be offered the more it would benefit the community. He stated that he
concurs with the comments with more activities beyond the door and he understands that
it is not in the agreement, but it has been something that was discussed during the
presentation to the Board. He stated that based on that discussion he is comfortable that
the tenant will be working outside of the doors to bring more things to the area.

Chair DuBois recapped the discussion. He stated that the request to add the provision to
keep the building name the same has been removed because it is already in the
agreement. The request to add requirement regarding business license has been removed
because the Town has other methods to handle that requirement. He stated the questions
that remain are; 1) 4 Arts/Crafts classes at no cost to the public at least once a month, 2)
outdoor activities or events, and 3) building insurance.

Joe Friedman introduced himself as the President of Artists of Palm Beach County
(APBC). He stated that adding more classes is not a problem and that not only are the
members of APBC artists, but many are also professional teachers with many years of
experience. He stated that their operations will expand as interest encourages APBC to
expand. He stated that they would like to offer 4 or more and whatever they can do for
the Town they would like to do as the Town is giving a great deal to them. He stated that
this is his first opportunity to review this agreement in depth and he wants to make sure
that everything that the Board is asking for is something that APBC can provide. He
stated that as far a business license that APBC will abide by all State and Local
requirements. He stated that he had a question about being open seven days a week
because he does not know if it is feasible because of other commitments by the members
and requested that it be changes to six days a week.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that he thinks it was in the RFQ that the facility had to be open
seven days a week because the Town is trying to create a vibrant downtown atmosphere.

Mr. Friedman stated that if seven days a week is what was agreed to then that is what
APBC will do.
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Mayor DuBois stated that he had questioned the feasibility of seven days a week, but it
was in the RFQ.

Mr. Friedman stated that since there will also be studio space that there should be
someone there all the time and that APBC has people that will be working on a regular
basis.

Board Member Stevens asked about the outdoor venues.

Mr. Friedman stated that APBC will participate in Town functions and will also promote
those functions through their resources. He stated that APBC is planning a celebration
when they open because they have been looking for a home of their own for quite some
time and this is a big step for APBC. He stated that APBC wants to be partmers with the
Town.

Board Member Stevens asked about APBC putting on their own events,

Mr. Friedman stated that APBC will be having shows on a regular rotating basis. He
stated that all the shows will be juried and member artists will have their work hanging in
the gallery.

Board Member Longtin asked if they will need five months to get classes going.

Mr. Friedman stated that it could happen within a month, but that it depends on traffic
and interest.

Board Member Longtin asked if they can commit to offer the four classes a month by
January 1, 2013,

Mr. Friedman stated “yes” that they would know by then the interest level.

Board Member Longtin asked if the Town does not have an outdoor event will they have
an outdoor event.

Mr. Friedman stated that they will offer shows on a regular basis.
Board Member Longtin asked how many events are they planning,

Mr. Friedman stated that they have not laid it out. He stated that APBC will provide the
activities as described in the RFQ.

Board Member Hockman stated that the RFQ did call for a monthly show in the building.
He stated that the Board would like to continue the Art Show on Park Avenue in the
Spring time.

Mr. Friedman stated that APBC will make every effort to make something happen
outdoors as well as in the gallery. He stated that they want to bring people in and create
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interest. He stated that Park Avenue is beginning to build an art community and they
want to be a part of it and want to expand it as much as they can.

Board Member Longtin stated that in item 23 of the agreement on the second line the
word “be” needs to be added between “shall” and “subject™.

Chair DuBois asked Executive Director Sugerman if the Board provided enough
direction in order to execute this document. He stated that the changes, other than clerical
changes, are; 1) a provision for 4 classes a month by January 1, 2013 and 2) language to
be added to do outdoor events.

Board Member Longtin suggested that this item be moved to the next meeting so that the
agreement can be rewritten to be more in line with the RFQ.

Chair DuBois stated that there are only the two (2) items that have been brought forward
from the Board for discussion for changes to the agreement.

Board Member Francois asked if a provision could be added to do the Art Festival in the
Winter.

Chair DuBois stated that he did not know because that exceeds the RFQ. He stated that
he is not prepared to add that to the agreement because the Board did not specify in the
RFQ that the tenant would be expected to put on a street fair.

Board Member Stevens asked Mr. Friedman what the minimum number of outdoor
events they would be comfortable doing.

Lucy Keshavarz, Board Member APBC, stated that she did the presentation on June 20,
2012 as Mr. Friedman was unavailable. She stated that some of the visioning that APBC
did when they saw the space was how great the parking lot is. She explained how the
doors to building could be opened and there could be an indoor/outdoor type event or
events. She stated that APBC is not prepared tonight to reach agreement as they need
their real estate attorney to review the agreement, although she does not think it is a big
deal. She stated that the other thing that needs to be done now that they have the
agreement in hand and they hear the Board comments is to put it all together with the
presentation they made on June 20, 2012 with their Board to line all of it up. She stated as
far as outdoor events that APBC would participate in the Town events and be a large
presence, but for APBC to take on an outdoor event on the whole street, she does not
think they are ready for that yet.

Chair DuBois stated that he does not have a problem with that position at all and at some
point in the future maybe APBC would be able to do an art festival.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that he started the outdoor event conversation during the
presentation and that APBC did propose opening the doors and going out into the parking
lot and that the Board was excited and was good with that. He stated that his intention
was never to ask APBC to create a street festival. He stated that his preference is to have
APBC get up and running and then expand to a larger arts program as the opportunity
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arises. He stated that the Board wants 4 classes a month free to the community and for
those classes to start no later than January 2013. He stated that the Board would like to
see activities outside the doors of the gallery and that for him that does not mean creating
an arts festival downtown. He stated that staff knows the Board’s concerns and suggested
that staff and APBC work together on the final agreement and brin g it back at the next
meeting.

Chair DuBois stated that the Board has reached consensus regarding the changes to the
agreement and for the agreement to be brought back at the next meeting,

Ms. Keshavarz stated that Mr. Friedman received the agreement approximately a week
ago, but that APBC Board has not had to opportunity to discuss the a greement. She stated
that their understanding of the process was that the CRA Board would discuss the
agreement and approve it then it would come to them to discuss and approve.

Executive Director Sugerman asked for clarification from the Board regarding the 4
classes being offered by January 1, 2013,

Motion: A motion was made by Vice-Chair Rumsey to change the agreement to
require four (4) Arts/Crafts classes at no cost to the Lake Park residents at least

once a month beginning January 1, 2013; Board Member Stevens made the second.

Board Member Longtin stated that this is going to take them four (4) to five (5) month for
this when the other groups were good to go.

Board Member Stevens suggested that the agreement could stipulate that one class a
month is offered now until January 1, 2013 and then it moves to four classes a month.

Board Member Longtin stated that Board Member Stevens’ suggestion is a good
compromise and that if this is coming back at the next meeting it provides APBC another
month,

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that it will take a few months for APBC to actually get into the
building and start doing anything.

Chair DuBois asked if there is a modification to the motion to offer one class a month
until January 1, 2013.

Vice-Chair Rumsey amended his motion to include one class until January 1, 2013 and
then four (4) classes a month thereafter.

Board Member Stevens seconded the amended motion.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member

Sue-Ellen Mosler X
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Board Member
Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0

b T R A I Eo T

Executive Director Sugerman asked for clarification regarding Board Member
Hockman’s question regarding insurance. He stated that since the CRA is the landlord
and property owner the CRA is prepared to insure the property and pay for it. However,
Board Member Hockman is asking if the tenant should reimburse the CRA for that
expenditure.

Board Member Longtin stated that it was her understanding that the tenant is required to
pay for electric, insurance, water and related expenses.

Board Member Hockman stated that the tenant has been told they have to pay the
insurance, but it does not specify the amount of the premium. He stated that he
understands that the insurance can go up from year to year, but if the tenant is going to
pay for the building insurance then the Board needs to let them know how much.

Chair DuBois read the requirement from the contract “Property Insurance - subject to
change annually, insurance shall cover Antiques and Arts” and stated that from his
prospective that is renter’s insurance on the interior and the personal property within the
building and that he did not read that item as requiring real estate building insurance. He
stated that he does not recall in the Board’s discussions that real estate property insurance
was included as a utility.

Board Member Hockman stated that the item states property insurance.
Board Member Longtin stated that the requirement is vague.

Board Member Hockman stated that the Board must make it clear that the tenant must
carry renter’s insurance for all contents including the potter’s wheel and so forth and that
the CRA is going to pay for the building insurance, but that the CRA will not be covering
and the contents inside the building. He provided the example that if a hurricane comes
and damages a wall that the CRA would pay to repair the wall, but not for any damage to
any art or anything that is inside the building.

Chair DuBois stated that is his understanding,
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Board Member Longtin stated that the CRA should pay the insurance and the tenant
should reimburse the CRA for the building insurance.

Chair DuBois stated that was not his understanding,

Board Member Hockman asked if there is a fire in the building and there is art work that
is damaged can the CRA be held liable if the tenant had their own renter’s insurance and
it did not get paid.

Attorney Baird stated that if the CRA was negligent it could be liable.

Board Member Hockman stated that as long as it is stated that the CRA does not cover
any of the contents of the building, then the CRA is not liable.

Chair DuBois asked if the agreement will be changed to stated that this is for personal
property insurance.

Executive Director Sugerman requested additional clarification. He stated that Board
Member Longtin suggested that she would like the tenant to reimburse the CRA for
building insurance premium and another Board Member said for just the contents of the
building.

Board Member Hockman stated that the RFQ referenced the building insurance.

Chair DuBois stated that was not his understanding.

Chair DuBois asked for consensus on requiring the tenant to obtain renter’s insurance for
personal property on the interior of the building.

Board Member Francois concurred,
Board Member Longtin stated that the tenant’s property is the tenant’s property and the
CRA is not responsible for the tenant’s property and however they deal with it is their

business.

Chair DuBois stated that would be a renter’s insurance policy. He asked if a motion or
consensus is required on this item.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that as long as the consensus is clear then consensus
is fine, but if it is not clear then a motion, second and a vote would be required.

Chair DuBois asked for a motion regarding renter’s insurance.
Board Member Francois asked if that insurance included everything inside.

Chair DuBois stated “yes”.
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Board Member Mosler asked if everything inside also included the Town's property
inside as well as the tenant’s.

Board Member Hockman stated “yes™.

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Francois to change the agreement to
require the tenant to obtain personal property (renter’s) insurance to include the
tenant’s personal property and the Town’s property within the building; Board
Member Mosler made the second.

Board Member Hockman asked how it works with if something happens on the outside in
the parking lot does the CRA become liable.

Chair DuBois stated that the tenant is renting the entire property including the parking
lot.

Commissioner Stevens stated that the Board is discussing personal property inside the
building right now and that the next item regarding building insurance would cover
outside which would include liability under an umbrella policy.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler
Board Member
Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0

ET =B - P - P

Chair DuBois stated that the next item is real estate insurance that is a budget item in the
CRA budget and maybe another item regarding general liability.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that general liability is not addressed in the
agreement and that the Town’s general liability policy is not written in such a way that a
breakdown of the cost of any facility or function covered by general liability is not
possible.
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Chair DuBois asked if there is a requirement in the agreement that specifies that the
tenant have a general liability policy and that Town and CRA are covered as additionally
insured.

Board Member Stevens asked if the Town and CRA should be reimbursed for the
insurance by the tenant.

Chair DuBois stated that in the CRA budget is a line item for insurance and wanted to
know if that was all insurance including liability and if the tenant should reimburse the
amount related to the building.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that liability insurance is a batch insurance that
covers all of the Town’s property.

Chair DuBois stated that the line item insurance in the CRA budget is not clear on what it
includes and for what buildings and functions and what the Board is asking the tenant to
be responsible for.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that the amount for the building insurance can be
determined, but not the liability insurance.

Chair DuBois stated that he was asking if the Board wants to require the tenant to have a
certificate of liability and name the Town and CRA as additionally insured and if the
tenant is to reimburse the CRA for the insurance referred to in the CRA budget.

Board Member Longtin suggested that Executive Director Sugerman get with the Town’s
insurance company and work out what insurance would be required to protect the Town.

Board Member Stevens stated that he sees this as a three step process; 1) the Town/CRA
determining what insurance and the cost of the insurance will be required of the tenant, 2)
for the tenant’s Board of Directors to meet and decide what they are willing to pay in
regards to insurance, and 3) to bring back the revised agreement for Board approval.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that the Town’s liability insurance is an umbrella
policy covering all Town property and that he is unable to carve out of the premium for
just the *Art on Park™ property. However, the Town’s property insurance policy does
provide for the ability to carve out the property insurance premium.

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Stevens directing staff to determine
the cost of the property insurance on 800 Park Avenue, provide the information to
Artists of Palm Beach County to determine their willingness to pay all or a portion
of the premium and to bring back the information to the Board at the September 5,
2012 meeting; Board Member Francois made the second.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked what was in the RFQ regarding insurance.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that the RFQ stated that the tenant would
be responsible for operating expenses including the building insurance. However, if the
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tenant wants renter’s insurance the tenant can obtain renter’s insurance for the interior
contents of the building.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that the RFQ already states that the tenant will be paying the
insurance on the building.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated “yes”.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that if the individual artists want to insurance on their own art
work it is for them to determine, but APBC will be responsible for paying the Town the
cost of the insurance on the building.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated “yes” it is part of the operating expenses.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked why the Board is having this conversation if the insurance
requirement was in the RFQ.

Chair DuBois stated that the requirement is not clear in the agreement.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler
Board Member
Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0

o N N T Ee T e I b

Board Member Stevens asked if a motion is needed to amend the contract to specify that
the building insurance will be paid by the tenant.

Chair DuBois stated that it was included in the motion and that an amended agreement
will be brought back to the Board for approval.

Board Member Mosler requested that the item state that the tenant will reimburse the
CRA for the cost of the building insurance.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that is his understanding.
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Board Member Hockman stated that the tenant needs to be advised what the cost of the
building insurance is because it is not listed anywhere.

Board Member Longtin stated that the tenant needs to budget and that the tenant needs to
be informed of any cost that the Town or CRA will be charging such as property
maintenance, grounds maintenance, and insurance.

Board Member Stevens concurred and stated that the tenant would probably want
concrete numbers regarding what they are responsible to pay.

6. Loan Recommendation for Grumpy Grouper

Executive Director Sugerman stated that this item is to have the Board consider entering
into a loan agreement with Grumpy Grouper Grill I1. He stated that the owner of the
Grumpy Grouper I has not only seen this document, the owner has already executed the
document, so there should be no discussion regarding the terms and conditions. He stated
that there are a few blanks in the loan agreement because staff did not know when the
agreement would be approved by the Board. He provided Exhibit “B” the collateral for
the loan, which is the liquor license (see Exhibit “C™). He stated that it is a five year loan
for $40,000 at 2% for the Grumpy Grouper of Lantana to open a Grumpy Grouper 11 in
Lake Park. He advised the owner Mr. Smith is present to answer any questions from the
Board.

Chair DuBois asked if staff’s recommendation is to approve the agreement.

Executive Director Sugerman stated “yes”.

Board Member Longtin stated that the address for the CRA is listed as 921 Park Avenue
and that it should be changed to 535 Park Avenue. She stated that even if the CRA keeps
921 Park Avenue that all the mail should come to Town Hall and then be distributed. She
stated that in section 3.8 of the loan agreement a word is either missing or incomplete.
She asked if the word equate in the third line is the correct word.

Attorney Baird stated that he thinks that the word should be adequate.

Board Member Longtin stated that the sentence is not clear and needs to be fixed. She
asked if the funds are coming from this year’s budget.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that the funds are not coming from the budget that
the funds are coming from the balance sheet.

Board Member Longtin asked if this agreement is with Grumpy Grouper II, NR.M or
MHS as all three names are listed in the agreement.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that his understanding is that the agreement is with
M.H.S. Enterprises of Lantana, Inc doing business as Grumpy Grouper Grill I,
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Board Member Longtin asked how the funds will be distributed.
Executive Director Sugerman stated that a check will be written for $40,000,

Chair DuBois asked whether the money would come as draws to be paid with receipts, as
there is a provision that requires monthly, quarterly and annual reports.

Executive Director Sugerman explained that the requirement for the reports is for
operational revenue and expenses, not of the construction or improvements to establish
the business. He stated that the intent of the $40,000 is to get the business up and running
and these funds will go toward the $125,000 of expenses for improvements,

Board Member Longtin stated that the commercial lease agreement states that the one
year rent is $1,500 and asked if the space is being rented for $1,500 for year one and year
two is §1,575 and commented that is a great deal.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that originally the rent was $2,500 and the
property owner asked what could be done to get a tenant into the property and she
recommended that the rent be reduced to $1,500.

Board Member Longtin asked if the tenant was going to be paying less than $150.00 per
month.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that it is $1,500 per month.

Board Member Longtin stated that the agreement states that year one is $1,500 plus sales
tax and i1t does not say monthly.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that the owner might have made a
mistake, but it is $1,500 monthly.

Board Member Francois stated that the collateral for the loan is the liquor license and
asked if it an SRX or COP license.

Richard Smith, owner of Grumpy Grouper, stated that it is a 4COP license doing business
as an SRX license, which costs $1850 per year and 51% of the business must be food. He

stated that this liquor license will not cover the collateral on a $40,000 loan.

Board Member Francois stated that the license in exhibit “B” is for the Lantana location
and asked if Mr. Smith will be required to get another license for the Lake Park location.

Mr. Smith stated “yes” that the license is not transferable.
Board Member Francois stated that there really is no collateral.
Mr. Smith stated “just my handshake™.

Board Member Francois asked if there was a personal guarantee on the loan.
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Executive Director Sugerman stated that the only thing that has been offered as collateral
is the liquor license.

Board Member Francois stated that she wants a personal guarantee.

Chair DuBois stated that when this property was originally brought to the Board as a
grant there was no collateral, at least with the loan there is a small collateral.

Board Member Longtin disagreed and stated that there is no collateral.

Board Member Francois stated that she received a grant for the “Some Place Restaurant”
and there was a personal guarantee.

Chair DuBois asked if Mr. Smith was in agreement of adding a personal gnarantee to the
loan agreement.

Mr. Smith stated “yes”.

Board Member Stevens stated that as long as Mr. Smith is willing to do a personal
guarantee on the loan that he is in support of the item.

Board Member Mosler read item 9 in the loan agreement “No proceeds from the Loan
shall be disbursed to the Borrower upon receipt of documentation....” and asked for
clarification on when the funds will be disbursed.

Board Member Stevens explained that the provision basically states that Mr. Smith has to
enter into the lease or purchase agreement for the space and then once Mr. Smith does
that the funds will be disbursed.

Board Member Mosler stated that the provision is unclear because it states that “No
proceeds from the Loan shall be disbursed to the Borrower upon receipt....”

Board Member Stevens stated that the word “upon™ should be changed to “until”.

Board Member Longtin stated that she really wants Mr. Smith to bring the business to the
Town, but she will be voting no on this because she is being told that the CRA has no
money.

Chair DuBois recapped the changes of the loan agreement; 1) change of the CRA office
address to 535 Park Avenue, 2) in section 3.8 change the word “equate” to “adequate™, 3)
the addition of a personal guarantee on the part of the borrower, 4) in section 9 change
the word “upon” to “until” and 5) other clerical changes that need to be corrected.

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Mosler to approve the agreement as
amended; Vice-Chair Rumsey made the second.
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Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member
Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler X
Board Member
Christiane Francois | X
Board Member
Steve Hockman X
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin X
Board Member
Tim Stevens X
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey X
Chair
James DuBois X
Motion passed 6-1

7. Accept MHS Enterprises of Lantana, Inc. Promissory Note for Grumpy
Grouper Restaurant

Board Member Longtin stated that the CRA office address should be changed to 535 Park
Avenue,

Motion: A motion was made by Vice-Chair Rumsey to approve the Promissory
Note; Board Member Francois made the second.

Board Member Hockman asked if the personal guarantee should be added as part of the
promissory note.

Chair DuBois stated that it was part of the loan agreement and this is already a signed
document and the Board action is to accept or not accept the note. He stated that the
Board does not have to accept the document.

Board Member Hockman stated that Mr. Smith accepted the inclusion on a personal
guarantee to the loan agreement and the address for the CRA office has to be changed
because the Board has discussed moving the CRA office.

Aftorney Baird stated that the Promissory Note does not have to be changed. The legal
address for the CRA currently is as listed in the document. He stated that once the
address changes the CRA can give notice to the borrower that the address has changed
and specify all payments be made to the new address.

Board Member Longtin asked why not have the money come to Town Hall.

Attorney Baird explained because the address in the document is the legal address of the
CRA today and the document is being executed today not at a future date when the CRA
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offices are located 535 Park Avenue. He stated that regarding the personal guarantee it
will be in the loan document and it does not need to be in the note.

Board Member Longtin read from the third paragraph of the promissory note “The
Maturity Date of this facility shall be October 15, 2017 and asked if it should say
facility.

Attorney Baird stated that is the language the bank uses and is correct.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member
Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler X
Board Member
Christiane Francois | X
Board Member
Steve Hockman X
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin X
Board Member
Tim Stevens X
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey X
Chair
James DuBois X
Motion passed 6-1

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Board Member Stevens stated that he is looking forward to the opening of the Grumpy
Grouper in Lake Park.

Board Member Mosler stated that she thinks that the agenda packages are onerous and
stated that she did not realize all the information that goes into the minutes. She thought
that generally what was in the minutes is what action is taken and if the minutes are going
to be everything that happened at the meeting why not get an audio tape.

Board Member Stevens stated that he suggested that and was shot down. He stated that it
was $149.00 a month to put the meeting video on the website and that everything is
recorded and available at the library. He stated that he is not sure if there are funds in the
budget, but he cannot bring it up again because he was on the losing side.

Chair DuBois stated that Board Member Stevens was not on the losing side, that the
motion passed but that there was no funding available. He stated that it was proposed that
funding be available in next year’s budget, but that is up for further discussion.
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Board Member Stevens stated that the most accurate way to depict the meeting is
streaming video on the website.

Chair DuBois stated the audio and/or video are not the official minutes of the meeting,

Board Member Mosler stated that official minutes do not have to be verbatim of
everything that happened in the meeting,

Board Member Longtin stated that the minutes are not verbatim,

Board Member Mosler stated that the minutes are close to verbatim and that she does not
understand why the minutes are done that way.

Chair DuBois stated that the CRA minutes are designed to be consistent with the way the
Town Commission minutes are done,

Board Member Hockman welcomed Grumpy Grouper to the Town and stated that he
hopes everything works out that Mr. Smith will show up.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that a resident contact him regarding the Burt Reynolds
Institute for Film and Theatre and advised that the facility in Jupiter will be closing and
asked if there was a location in Lake Park that is 900 to 1,000 square feet that could be
utilized by the group. He stated that he will e-mail Executive Director Sugerman the
contact information. He stated that it could be another shot in the arm for the downtown.

Board Member Longtin asked what the timeframe that they are looking for something to
be available.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that he was asked not go into the details during the meeting
because Mr. Reynolds does not want it discussed publicly.

Board Member Longtin suggested the use of the Mirror Ballroom.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated the one of the things they are looking for is space to do
productions.

Board Member Mosler stated that she might have space at the Mos’ Art Center.

Chair DuBois requested that Vice-Mayor Rumsey work with staff and Board Member
Mosler on this item.

Chair DuBois stated that it helps him if staff recommendations are included with the
agenda material provided to the Board. He stated that he is looking forward to the
opening of Grumpy Grouper.

Board Member Francois welcomed the Grumpy Grouper and stated that she hopes that
the Board and Artist of Palm Beach County are able to come to terms.
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Board Member Longtin stated that the fifth Whereas clause in the Grumpy Grouper

Grill IT Loan Agreement that the word “to” is missing between the words “available” and
“Borrower”.

Executive Director Sugerman had no comments.
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ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the CRA Board and after a motion to
adjourn by Vice-Chair Rumsey and seconded by Board Member Francois, and by
unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Chair, James DuBois

Deputy Agency Clerk, Shari Canada, CMC

Agency Clerk, Vivian Lemley, CMC

Town Seal

Approved on this of , 2012
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Exhibit g

LAKE
PARK

L

CRA UPDATES

August 1, 2012
CRA Mesting

918 Park Avenue

On June 15, 2012, the pending purchase of the historical building located 918 Park Avenue, has
been completed. The new property owner is currently working on property improvements to
aeddress the outstanding Town code violations. The owner intends to keep the mixed use of the
building, and hopes to apply for exterior renovation for the Town's historic preservation board
review.

801 Pa enue

A Prospective buyer has entered into a contract for the purchase of this Property; howaver, itis
currently being revised due to necessary minor changes. The prospective buyer intends to
maintain the mixed used of the building for future rental of apantments and commercial spaces.

826 Park Avenue

Pho Hot Pot restaurant has been approved for zoning on July 24, 2012. The final fire inspection
has been completed on July 25, 2012. The building inspection has been scheduled for July 26,
2012. The restaurant is scheduled to open for buslness by August 15, 2012, pending the
outcome of the building inspection.
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JUL-31-2012 TUE 08:33 AM LANTANA FOODRBEVERAGES FAX NO. 5615822663 P. 01

e

SeATHIS DD HONIEN S RGROUNDANICHORE!
STATE OF FLORHDA

"ilj_,i { L

St T e
\0#6020166

;,. .
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CRA
Agenda Request Form

Meeting Date: September 5,2012  Agenda ltem No. [2\o >

[1] Public Hearing [X] Resolution

[ 1 Ordinance on Second Reading [ ] Discussion

[] Ordinance on First Reading [] Bid RFP/Award
[1] General Approval of ltem [1] Consent

[ ] Presentation [1 Other

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION TO ADOPT BUDGET FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2012/2013

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: ADOPT RESOLUTION

~—

Approved by Executive Director % Date: g/ c¥ / 12

Prepared By: Costs: $ Attachments:
Funding Source:
FINANCE :\é@' Acct. # RESOLUTION

Summary Explanation/Background:

The Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) is a dependent special district of the Town of
Lake Park and is required to adopt a budget by resolution prior to September 30" of each year.
This resolution will formally adopt the proposed budget for the CRA for Fiscal Year 2012/2013.



RESOLUTION NO. 20-09-12
A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK ADOPTING THE 2012-2013 FISCAL YEAR
BUDGET.
WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Lake Park has previously created a
Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA), pursuant to Section 163.356, Florida Statutes; and
WHEREAS, the Lake Park CRA has all of the statutory powers conferred upon it by
Section 163.370, Florida Statutes; and
WHEREAS, the staff of the Lake Park CRA has prepared a budget governing operating
and capital expenditures for FY 2012-2013.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA:
Section 1. The FY 2012-2013 budget prepared for the Lake Park Community

Redevelopment Agency is hereby approved, a copy of which is attached and incorporated herein.

Section 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.
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CRA
Agenda Request Form

Meeting Date: September 5, 2012 Agenda Item No. 72/&‘5/

Public Hearing [x] Resolution
Ordinance on Second Reading [x] Discussion
Ordinance on First Reading [] Bid RFP/Award
General Approval of ltem [] Consent
Presentation [1] Other

[ [ S SR S —

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director to Renew for Fiscal
Year 2013 the Florida League of Cities/Florida Municipal Insurance Property and
Casualty Insurance Coverage for the Community Redevelopment Agency

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: Approval

Approved by Executive Director @35% Date: & ]29 l 12

Prepared By: Costs: $ 9,769.00 Attachments: desoc crraw o

Human Resources Dept. i
P Funding Source: Copy of Gehring Group

Property & Casualty
& :(5:‘(:;0:; 110-55-552-520- Renewal Evaluation
X3 Cnance 0 Effective October 1, 2012

Y

Summary Explanation/Background:

Fiscal Year 2012 is the second full year for which the Community Redevelopment Agency
(CRA) has had in place property and casualty liability insurance coverage consisting of
property and inland marine, general liability and errors and omissions liability insurance.
The carrier for such insurance is the Florida League of Cities/Florida Municipal Insurance
Trust (FMIT), and such coverage is due for renewal as of October 1, 2012. Gehring Group
has obtained a renewal quote from FMIT for Fiscal Year 2013 for such property and
casualty insurance of $9,769.00 which represents an overall decrease to the CRA of 14.1
percent or $1,599 less than the $11,368 premium for Fiscal Year 2012.

Additionally, the CRA can expect to receive a minimum return of premium credit from
FMIT in the amount of $1,253 should the CRA elect to renew coverage with FMIT for
Fiscal Year 2013. Staff is recommending approval.

Attached as Exhibit A is a copy of the Gehring Group Property and Casualty Renewal
Evaluation effective Qctober 1, 2012.



RESOLUTION NO. 21-09-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO RENEW FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013
THE PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE COVERAGE
THROUGH THE FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES/FLORIDA
MUNICIPAL INSURNCE TRUST; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Lake Park has previously created
a Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) pursuant to Section 163.356, Florida Statutes;
and

WHEREAS, the Lake Park CRA has all of the statutory powers conferred upon it by
Section 163.370, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Park CRA has determined that it is in the best interest of the
CRA to provide for property and casualty insurance coverage for the CRA for Fiscal Year
2013 consisting of property and inland marine, general liability and errors and omissions
liability insurance; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Park CRA has reviewed the Renewal Evaluation effective
October 1, 2012 presented by Gehring Group, a copy of which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”, for the provision of property and casualty insurance
coverage through the Florida League of Cities/Florida Municipal Insurance Trust; and

WHEREAS, the Lake Park CRA has directed that adequate funds be allocated for
such coverage in Fiscal Year 2013.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  The whereas clauses are incorporated herein as true and correct and are hereby
made a specific part of this Resolution.

Section 2. The Lake Park CRA hereby authorizes and directs the Executive Director to
renew for Fiscal Year 2013 the property and casualty insurance coverage through the Florida
League of Cities/Florida Municipal Insurance Trust for the Lake Park CRA as outlined in the
attached Exhibit A.

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.
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CRA
Agenda Request Form

Meeting Date: Agenda Item No. {0-6’5
P [] Public Hearing [1] Resolution
LAKE DARK [] Ordinance on Second Reading [x] Discussion
S R [ 1 Ordinance on First Reading [ 1 Bid RFP/Award
\GIENATY [] General Approval of ltem [1] Consent
[ ] Presentation [1] Other

SUBJECT: License Agreement with Artist of Palm Beach County for
occupancy of 800 Park Avenue, “Art on Park Studios & Gallery”.

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

Staff Signature &\_‘ Date: ¢ < [~ [ 2

Approved by Executive Director | Q%& Date: 5’ / 2% / 2.

d By: :
Prepared By Costs: § Attachments:
Jennifer Spicer Funding Source: .
Economic Dev. Director A Copy of the License
Acct. # Agreement
Hi’.ﬁolwl'fon

Summary Explanation/Background:

On August 1, 2012, the CRA Board was presented with a draft document of the License
Agreement with Artists of Palm Beach County for occupancy of 800 Park Avenue building,
"Art on Park Studio & Gallery”. The Board had several recommendations and suggestions
for the License agreement draft document, which was presented by the CRA staff to the
CRA Board for suggestions/recommendations. Attached is the revised document for the
CRA Board approval



RESOLUTION NO. 22-09-12
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
LAKE PARK, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (CRA) AND ARTISTS
OF PALM BEACH COUNTY FOR THE RENTAL OF THE CRA’S
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 800 PARK AVENUE, LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
WHEREAS, the Town of Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) is
authorized to purchase, sell and lease real property within its community redevelopment area; and
WHEREAS, the CRA owns the property with the street address of 800 Park Avenue, and
said property is within the community redevelopment area; and
WHEREAS, the CRA has agreed to enter into a License Agreement with the Artists of Palm
Beach County for the rental of the property located at 800 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida; and
WHEREAS, the CRA has agreed to enter into a License Agreement authorizing the Artists
of Palm Beach County to use 800 Park Avenue for uses including an Art Gallery and for the teaching
of the arts to the public; and
WHEREAS, the License Agreement between the Town and Artists of Palm Beach County
is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA:
Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein.
Section 2. The Chairman of the CRA is hereby authorized and directed to execute the

License Agreement attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”.

Section 3. This Resolution shall be effective upon adoption.



THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (the License), entered into this ___ day of

LICENSE AGREEMENT

2012, between the TOWN OF LAKE PARK Community Redevelopment Agency, whose

address is 535 Park Ave, Lake Park, FL 33403, (hereinafter CRA) and ARTISTS OF

PALM BEACH COUNTY (hereinafter Tenant)

In consideration of the covenants and agreements recited herein below the CRA hereby

rents to Tenant the property at 800 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida, 33403 (the

Premises).

1. The Premises are to be used as an Art Gallery and for art classes and public

education and for such other uses as the CRA specifically allows.

2. The Tenant's responsibilities to maintain this License throughout the term and

any renewals include the Tenant providing:

Art class programs to the community and general public;

A monthly schedule of Arts/Crafts classes that shall be open to the

general public, including:

o At least one (1) Arts/Crafts class at no cost to the public
held at least once a month beginning within 30 days of the
final execution of this Agreement and then Arts/Crafts
classes at no cost to the public held at least four (4) times
per month beginning January 1, 2013 and continuing
through the end of the Agreement period.

Operating the Studic Gallery 7 days per week as well as during

sponsored Town of Lake Park, or CRA events:

A posting of written hours of operation for the Art Studio and

Gallery.

The Gallery name “Art on Park Studio and Gallery” shall remain the

same.

3. The Premises is to be licensed for a one year term. The term shall begin the

day of

, 2012, and end on




4.

There shall be no rent during the term of this Agreement, however Tenant shall
be responsible for all operating expenses listed below and operating expenses

shall be registered in the name of the Tenant.

Utilities: Electric and Water;
Garbage/Trash;
Sanitation;
Monthly telephone and internet;
Interior/exterior cleaning;
Grounds maintenance;
Insurance:
o The Tenant shall be responsible for providing and paying for the

cost of personal property (renters) insurance on all contents of the
Premises.

o The Tenant shall be responsible for reimbursing the CRA for the
cost of property insurance on the building.

Tenant accepts the space “as is, where is” with no additions or alterations by the
CRA. Any structural changes to the Gallery property will require Town
Commission and Town of Lake Park CRA Board advance approval.

At the end of the term, the parties may agree to exercise mutual options to renew
the License for an additional term, or for such modified term to which the parties
mutually agree to.

The Tenant shall not assign the License, nor sub-let the Premises or any part
thereof. The CRA will keep the equipment listed in exhibit “A” attached hereto
and incorporated herein at the Property for Tenant's use. Said equipment shall
be maintained by the Tenant at Tenant's expense.

Tenant agrees to abide by the Required Professional Disciplines outlined in
Article 1l of the Request for Qualifications.

All personal property placed or moved into the Premises above described shall

be at the risk of the Tenant or owner thereof, and the CRA shall not be liable for



10.

11.

12.

any damage to said personal property as a result of any fire, water damage from
flooding, or the bursting or leaking of water pipes, or from any act of negligence
of any occupants of the building or of any other person whomsoever. Tenant
acknowledges that the CRA does not maintain insurance for the benefit of its
Tenants’ personal property, and that it is Tenant's responsibility to maintain its
own insurance.

The Tenant shall comply with all statutes, ordinances, rules, orders, regulations
and requirements of the Federal, State, County, the CRA and the Town of Lake
Park and shall also promptly comply with and execute all rules, orders and
regulations of the same, including, but not limited to all applicable building, and
fire prevention codes. Tenant shall be responsible for obtaining from the Town of
Lake Park all necessary licenses and permits to operate the Premises.

In the event the Premises shall be destroyed or so damaged or injured by fire or
other casualty during the term of the License, whereby the same shall be
rendered in the opinion of the Town un-tenantable, then the CRA shall have the
right to render said Premises tenantable by repairs within 90 days there from. If
said Premises are not in the opinion of the CRA rendered tenantable within said
time, either party may cancel this License, and in the event of such cancellation
the Tenant shall coordinate any change in responsibility for the utilities with the
CRA.

The prompt payment of the utilities for the Premises and the faithful observance
of any rules and regulations which may be made by the CRA, are the conditions

upon which the License is made and accepted and any failure on the part of the



13.

14.

15.

16.

Tenant to comply with the terms of the License, or any of said rules and
regulations which may be hereafter prescribed by the License shall at the option
of the CRA, work a forfeiture of the License, and all of the rights of the Tenant
hereunder.

If the Tenant shall abandon or vacate the Premises on or before the expiration of
the term, the CRA may enter the Premises without notice and without being liable
in any way therefore, and maintain possession of the Premises and take such
other actions thereafter as it deems appropriate.

The Tenant hereby pledges and assigns to the CRA all personal property,
including, but not limited to, the furniture, fixtures, goods and chattels of Tenant,
which shall or may be brought or put on the Premises as security for the payment
of the rent, and Tenant agrees that a lien against same may be enforced by
distress foreclosure or otherwise at the election of the CRA.

It is hereby agreed between the parties that in the event the CRA decides to
remodel, alter or demolish all or any part of the Premises, or in the event of the
sale of all or any part of the Premises; requiring this space, the Tenant shall
vacate the Premises upon 30 days advance written notice. It is furthered agreed
between the parties that should any of these events occur Tenant may elect to
cancel the License upon 30 days advance written notice to CRA.

The CRA, or any of his agents, shall have the right to enter the Premises during
all reasonable hours, to examine the same, to make such repairs, additions or
alterations as may be deemed necessary for the safety, comfort, or preservation

of the Premises. The right of entry shall likewise exist for the purpose of



17.

18.

19.

removing place cards, signs, fixtures, alterations, or additions, which do not
conform to the License, or to any written rules and regulations pertaining to the
Premises.

CRA hereby acknowledges that the Premises are in good order and repair,
unless otherwise indicated herein. Tenant shall, at its own expense and at all
times, maintain the premise in good and safe condition, including plate glass,
doors, locks, electrical wiring, plumbing and heating and air conditioning
installations and any other system or equipment upon the premise. Tenant shall
surrender the Premises in the condition they are in at the beginning of the first
term of the License and shall maintain the Premises in the same condition, order
and repair as they are at the commencement of said term, excepting only
reasonable wear and tear arising from the use thereof, and to make good to said
CRA immediately upon demand, any damage to water apparatus, or electric
lights or any fixture, appliances or appurtenances of said premises, or of the
building, caused by any act or neglect of Tenant, or of any person or persons in
the employ or under the control of the Tenant. The Town will keep the equipment
listed in Exhibit ‘A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein at the
Property for Tenant's use. Said equipment shall be maintained by the Tenant at
the Tenant's expense.

The License shall bind the parties and their assigns or successors, heirs, and
personal representatives.

It is understood and agreed between the parties that the written notice via

certified mail or hand delivered to the parties at their respective addresses



20.

21.

22.

23.

referenced hereinabove shall constitute sufficient notice for the receiving party to
comply with any of the terms of the License.

The rights of the CRA under the foregoing shall be cumulative, and failure on the
part of the CRA to exercise promptly any rights given hereunder shall not operate
to forfeit any of the said rights.

It is further understood and agreed between the parties hereto that any charges
against the Tenant by the CRA for service or for work done on the Premises by
order of the Tenant or otherwise accruing under this License shall be the
financial responsibility of the Tenant and shall be subject to the written approval
of the CRA.

It is hereby agreed by the parties that any signs to be installed, or awnings, in
connection with the use of the Premises shall be subject to the approval of the
CRA. Any signs or awnings installed must also be permitted by the Town of Lake
Park and Tenant is responsible for complying with all Town codes associated
with such installation.

RADON GAS NOTIFICATION: Radon is a naturally occurring radioactive gas
that, when it has accumulated in a building in sufficient quantities, may present
health risks to persons who are exposed to it over time. Levels of radon that
exceed federal and state guidelines have been found in buildings. Additional
information regarding radon and radon testing may be obtained from the Palm

Beach County Public Health unit.



24.  The License shall be construed in accordance with the laws of Florida. Venue for
any action by either party to enforce the terms of the License shall be in Palm
Beach County.

25.  In the event either party shall be required to enforce the terms of the License, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs and attorney’s fees.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument for
the purpose herein expressed, the day and year above written.
LAKE PARK COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

By

Approved as to form
And Legal Sufficiency

By
Thomas J. Baird, Esquire

ARTISTS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY

By

p:\docs26508100003\doc\1de8863.doc



Exhibit “A”

Lighting System

Air conditioning unit — must be maintained by Tenant
Kiln (inside of kiln room)
Refrigerator/Microwave/towel holder

1 Safe box

1 Wall hand dryer

1 wall mirror

Partitions — 11 (white) 7 (grey)

Pedestals — 8 (white) 2 (black)

(3) potters wheels

1 Desk

1 Jewelry case

3 Chairs

Trash can — 1 tall (bathroom) 1 small (reception area)
Filing cabinet

1 Lg. artificial plant

1 Art on Park entrance carpet

1 Fire extinguisher

1 Easel

1 Ladder and 1 broom

1 Aluminum shelving

1 Counter for cash register

Security cameras/system shall remain on premises and be maintained by Tenant

In the event that the lighting system needs to be changed/replaced, a written request
shall be submitted to the Town Clerk’s office by the Tenant, for CRA Board and
Commission approval.

In the event the kiln equipment needs removal from the premises, a written request
shall be submitted to the Town Clerk’s office by the Tenant, for CRA Board and
Commission approval.

It is recommended that the AC Unit be maintained periodically and filters must be
changed on a monthly basis at the Tenant's expense
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CRA
Agenda Request Form

Meeting Date: September 5, 2012 Agenda Item No. 7517(0

Public Hearing

Ordinance on Second Reading
Ordinance on First Reading
General Approval of Item
Presentation

] Resolution
] Discussion
X Bid RFP/Award
] Consent
] Other

[ =]

p— p— p— p— p—

SUBJECT: Award of Contract-CRA Security Officer Patrol Services (Unarmed)

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: Approve Award of Contract to U.S. Security
Associates, Inc. for a contract amount up to $22,000.00.

Staff Signature Mqﬂ//%ﬂd’h Date; A‘g/}?, 28 20/2
Approved by Executive Director % Date:. & /2‘% //Z

I?reparecsl By: Costf.s: Up to $2'2,000.00 Attachments:
Richard Pittman Funding Source: MEMORANDUM f i
i : rom Exec. Dir.
CRA Project Manager CRA Contractual Services MEMO from Finance Director
Acct. # 110-55-552-520- Bid Tabulation
3400 Bid Submittal of U.S. Securities

Bid Document
Bid Submittal of AGG
Bid Submittal of Lockhart

Summary Explanation/Background: The CRA Board is being asked to approve a
contract with U.S. Security Associates, Inc. to provide security patrol services within
the CRA. The recommended contract amount is up to $22,000.00

The CRA Board has discussed and tentatively approved using a private security firm
to provide security services within the CRA district in lieu of a designated Paim
Beach County Sheriff Deputy. The attached MEMORANDUM from the CRA Executive
Director addresses the services to be provided by the PBSO. This use of a private
security firm was discussed at the June 20" CRA Board meeting.



The attached MEMO from the Finance Director addresses the funding of this security
officer patrol service from the Fiscal Year 2012-13 budget, CRA Contractual Services.
The memo identifies available funds and potential ramifications on the CRA Budget.

The CRA has solicited bids from private security firms. The bid documents were
based on a similar solicitation used for the procurement of security services at the
Lake Park Harbor Marina in January of this year. The bid documents advised
potential bidders of a budget amount of $22,000.00 and an estimated twenty-eight
hours per week of security patrol services.

Bids for the CRA Security Officer Patrol Services (unarmed) were opened on August
23, 2012 with three bids having been received (see attached bid tabulation). Two
firms were determined to have submitted non-responsive bids lacking sufficient
financial information and other considerations. U.S. Security Associates, Inc.
submitted the lowest, most responsive responsible bid. U.S. Security Associates,
Inc. will provide a golf cart and cell phone for $75.00/ week and charge $12.86/ hour
for a security guard. The overtime and holiday rate is $19.29/hour. Section 15 ofthe
bid document allows the award of contract to be based on response to the bid
requirements, best interest of the CRA, and not necessarily the lowest bidder. U.S.
Security Associates, Inc. currently provides security patrol services at the Lake Park
Harbor Marina.

The bid document requested that bidders itemize the cost to provide and maintain a
golf cart to support mobility of the patrol officer. The CRA and Town staffs are
looking into opportunities for a CRA maintained vehicle to be provided to the
security patrol officer in lieu of the golf cart to reduce the annual cost of the service
or provide more security hours.

A budgeted amount of $22,000 would provide for the golf cart, cell phone and
approximately 1,350 regular hours plus 32 holiday hours over a one year period. The
schedule for the security patrol service would be worked out on a quarterly basis
and vary from month to month.

Recommendation:
Approve award of contract for CRA Security Officer Patrol Services (unarmed), Bid
01-12, to U.S. Security Associates, Inc. for a contract amount up to $22,000.00.




MEMORANDUM

CRA Chair, Vice-Chair and Board Members
FROM:  Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D@g>

Executive Director
DATE: August 27,2012

SUBJECT: Award of Contract- Security Services within the CRA District

At your September 5™ CRA Board meeting you will have an agenda item before you
dealing with the award of a contract for security services within the CRA. I have been
asked to provide you with some information about the role that the Palm Beach County
Sheriff’s Office (PBSO) would play in providing security services within the CRA
District.

The CRA District is part of the geographical make-up of the Town of Lake Park.
Therefore, the PBSO is obligated to provide police protection services within the CRA
District. Having said that, I want the Board to understand that the PBSO will not be
providing a dedicated patrol officer (or officers) who would be dedicated exclusively to
the CRA District.

Instead, Lt. Chris Myers, District Commander has committed to me that he will provide
routine patrol throughout the CRA District, as he would provide anywhere else in Town.
In addition, should there be a special event scheduled for the CRA District, with
advanced notice the PBSO will provide dedicated officers for that scheduled event.
Finally, should there be any increased suspicious activity within the CRA District; PBSO
will provide what is known as “directed patrols” for the CRA District in an attempt to
reduce the amount of suspicious activities. Finally, should any one
merchant/business/organization have their own special events or special needs, the
District Commander has committed to me that he will be fully responsive to meet those
special needs with additional patrols as long as he knows about the special needs in
advance.

But I need to reiterate that the PBSO does not plan on providing a dedicated officer (or
officers) to serve as security patrol within the CRA District.

cc: Richard Pittman, CRA Project Manager



TOWN OF LAKE PARK
MEMO

Christiane Francois
Jeanine Longtin

Tim Stevens

James DuBois

Kendall Rumsey

Steven Hockman
Sue-Ellen Mosler

Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D.

From: Blake K. Rane, Finance Director @{/\
Date: August 28, 2012
Subject: CRA Security Services

As you prepare to make a decision on the CRA security service RFP, it is important that you
consider the ramifications on the CRA Budget.

Contractual Services — account number 110-55-552-520-3400:

Contractual Services Budget § 100,823
Less: Current Contract (CWA) $§ 75960
Remainder § 24863

This balance represents the budgeted funds that remain available for fiscal year 2012/2013 for
any of the following services:

Consulting services

Transferred labor from Public Works

Security services

Contracted repairs, and/or

Any additional expenses for landscaping.
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Proposal for
August 21, 2012

Bid for Security Officer Patrol Services
(UNARMED)

Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency
Quote # 01-12

Quote Due Date: August 23, 2012 at 11:00 AM
Lake Park Town Clerk-Vivian Lemley, CMC
535 Park Avenue

Lake Park, Florida 33403

Contact Person: Richard Pittman, CRA Agent
Phone: 561-881-3347

Presented by:

Joseph McKeogh

U.S. Security Associates, Inc.

1750 N. Florida Mango Rd., Suite 301
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

IS0 9001:2008 Certified




BID CERTIFICATION
BID FORM
COI, LICENSES, W9

REFERENCES

COLLUSION

NON-SEGREGATED
FACILITIES, PUBLIC
ETHICS

CRIMES, ORGANIZATION
CHARTS

FINANCIAL
INFORMATION,
LITIGATION STATEMENT

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE,
ANTI-KICKBACK, NON-




BIPDER’S CERTIFICATION

of this Bid and certify that I am authorized to sign this Bid for fhe Bila By signature on this fo

- - - - - N m’
Blddaacknomledgﬁsand accepls without limitation, pages:1 through.43 inclusive of the Tnvitation
10.Bid as well.as.any special instructions if applicable....

CORRECT LEG. ﬁME O DER:

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER’S AUTH ENT)
'(I'I’I'LE: Business eveﬁgpmergc anagAe(’r‘I

Joseph P. McKeogh
TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT:

ADDRESS:

1750.N. Florida Mango Road, Suite 301
‘West Palm Beach, Florida 33409

PHONE NO: (_561 )689-2133 Cell Phone (954) 214-3836 -

FEDERAL ID NUMBER OR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OF BIDDER: * 22-3262806



BiD FORM

1. INDEMNIFICATION L.S. $100.00
Straight Time Min. 4 Hour $ /206
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $__/25L
Overtime/Holiday s_/ ?‘ 2 ? /hr.,
Special Event Guard:

Straight Time Min. 4 Hour s /900 .
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift 8 /900
Overtime/ Holiday $_/9.00
—
Provide and Maintain Golf Cart and Cell Phone specifically $ 75 T wk
for CRA security service

Bidder acknowledges CRA estimated annual contract amount of $22,000.00 averaging 28
hours per week. Overtime is considered time over and above an eight hour shift.

INDIVIDUAL, FIRM OR PARTNERSHIP

By: /
(Signature) (Print pame)

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Taxpayer Identification Number:

CORPO%% bésg,ﬂwﬁﬁ&/{éf%

Address: /750 /(;u ot Y hpo #Ja/ (Print name)
WesThitn fBased , £l 3348

Telephone: 56 /-4 él?—o‘?/ 33 P 36/ 67-2977

Taxpayer Identification Number: ZZ-— 32.L3-200

State Under Which Corporation Was Chartered: @/ﬁﬂ"ﬂf

25



(If a foreign corporation, the date the corporation was authorize to do business in the State of

Florida)
ﬂﬂ/ﬁﬁ/ﬁf?yf
Corporate President: Ciéé'v?// £5 /é) j@’//,dg SIELL
% (Print Name)
Corporate Secretary: M 4 & 7L =
' (Print Name)
Corporate Treasurer: /7/ (7’%19/ %6/ S / Zé
(Print Name)
CORPORATE SEAL
Attest By:

Secretary

Bidder acknowledges the receipt of Addenda No.'s /(—i /‘0
The following individuals are the designated contacts assigned to the Town:

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (REGULAR WORK HOURS):

Name: 0/41@&/ //ﬂgé— //AJ
Address: /7!0 ﬂf%’ézafﬂ@f/ﬁgéa/ #3&/ 5}/;)

Telephone (%H 6 ‘?7' 2133

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (AFTER WORK HOURS, WEEKEND &
HOLIDAYS):

Name: 2204/%%6/(30‘«)
Address:_/75 b /(/ﬁ/o.é-/céd /77.0,{/70 /é:‘/ 5‘9/ 55%9?
Telephone : .(ﬁ/) e?f 2/33

26
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Froripa DEPARTMENT OF STATE

rage L oL 5

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS Snbiz
e
Home Contact Us E-Filing Services Document Searches Fos Help
Previous on List Next on List Return_To List Entity Name Search
Events No Name History ' Submit |

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
U.S. SECURITY ASSOCIATES, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F94000000907
FEVEIN Number 223262806

Date Filed 02/23/1994

State DE

Status ACTIVE

Last Event CORPORATE MERGER

Event Date Filed 06/30/1998
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

200 MANSELL CTE.
SUITE 500
ROSWELL GA 30076 US

Changed 03/10/1999

Mailing Address

200 MANSELL CT E.
SUITE 500
ROSWELL GA 30076 US

Changed 04/11/2012

Registered Agent Name & Address

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PD

SCHNEIDER, CHARLES R
200 MANSELL CT E SUITE 500
ROSWELL GA 30076

Title VD

ORINGER, KENNETH W
200 MANSELL CT E SUITE 500
ROSWELL GA 30076

Title D

httrn-f/omhir arnfecrinta/oardeat aveaZantinn=NFETFIT £Zina dar numhar=R0ANNNONNGNT .S in

LMY
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BERRY, ANN
200 WEST STREET
NEW YORK NY 10282

Title AC

DEANO, KAREN
200 MANSELL COURT, STE.500
ROSWELL GA 30076

Title AS

LUTZ, PAUL
200 MANSELL COURT, STE. 500
ROSWELL GA 30076

Title VP

GEISLER, MICHAEL J

200 MANSELL COURT, STE. 500
ROSWELL GA 30076

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2010 04/16/2010
2011 03/23/2011
2012 04/11/2012

Document Images

04/11/2012 — ANNUAL REPORT |
03/23/2011 — ANNUAL REPORT |
04/16/2010 — ANNUAL REPORT |
04/10/2009 — ANNUAL REPORT |
05/01/2008 - ANNUAL REPORT |
05/02/2007 — ANNUAL REPORT |
05/05/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT |
04/18/2005 — ANNUAL REPORT |
05/06/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT |
04/18/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT |
05/01/2002 — ANNUAL REPORT |
01/24/2001 — ANNUAL REPORT |
05/15/2000 — ANNUAL REPORT |
03/10/1999 — ANNUAL REPORT |

-

06/30/1998 -- Merger |
02/13/1998 — ANNUAL REPORT |

05/12/1997 — ANNUAL REPORT |
04/16/1996 — ANNUAL REPORT |
04/26/1995 — ANNUAL REPORT |

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format |
View image in PDF format '
View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format |

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format '
View image in PDF format |
View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format |

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format |
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format
View image in PDF format |
View image in PDF format |

View image in PDF format |

View image in PDF format

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conﬂict.]

httn-//atinhi7 arofermnte/cardet aveactian=NETFIT £ina dnr miimhbhear=FOANNNNNGNT R i
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No Name History
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State of Flarida, Department of State
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| Submit |
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CERTIFICATE OF LIA

gy I
ACORD
V

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)

7/30/2012

BILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

"PRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

PORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the

policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

TONTACT
Fivlant Group - Cleveland  NAME. Sally Harper
3 00 Freedom Square Suite 400 FRee 216-674-2418 [ A% noy. 216-447-4088
Cleveland, OH 4413  Adoness.  sally.harper@hylant.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A:Lexington Insurance Company 19437
(NSURED . . INSURER B :Nallonal Union Fire Insurance Ca. of Plttsburgh, PA 19445
U3SiSecurlyiisseciates finc: msurer ¢ :Liberty Insurance Corporation ¥2404
200 Malpsgg %ggn Fifth Floor nsurer o :Liberty Mutual Fire Insurance Company 23035
Roswe )
West Palm Beach-CSS 332 NSURERE ;
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED., NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION

OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

iy TYPE OF INSURANCE ?,ﬂ’%‘g“ﬁ IV A N v
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1 ,000,000
A COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 047082749 08/01/12 [08/01/13 B AN B 500,000
| cLams-MaDE OCCUR MED EXP {Any me person) | §
X | conTRacTuaL LABILITY PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
Z Professional Liablli‘(y!E&O GENERAL AGGREGATE 4 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPUES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 1,000,000
poLICY PO LOC SIR s 500,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY CEOaMB'NED SINGLE UMIT ¢ 1 '000‘000
L X | any auTo AS52641443931052 08/01/12 |08/01/13 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
’: AUTOs el B o Includes Garage Liability BODILY INJURY (Per accidens) | $
_X_ HIRED AUTOS ANS-F'[)%WNED Contractual we $
s
X |umerewauas (X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
B EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 13273305 08/01/12 |08/01/13 | accresate s 2,000,000
beo X | revenmons 25,000 _ $
C fg:gﬁﬁfg%”;ﬁﬁfn@v WA764D443931012 08/01/12 |08/01/13 [ | W STATU. OTH-
C | ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECUTIVE [« e WA764D443931022 08/01/12 [08/01/13 | eL. eacH AcciDENT $ 1,000,000
C | Bncarm hy - ConER WC7641443931032 08/01/12 108/01/13 |y pisease.caempoved s 1,000,000
C | B or OF BPERATIONS beiow WC7641443931042 08/01/12 |08/01/13 | e pisease - poLicy umir | s 1,000,000
B | Fidelity/Crime Incl. 3rd Party Liability 041766959 N8/01/12 DB/O1/13 1,000,000
A | Excess Auto Liability 048409879 08/01/12 DB8/01/13 |comeiNeD SINGLE LiMIT 4,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Altsch ACORD 101, Additional Remarks

Schedute, if more spaca is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

The Town of Lake Park
535 Park Ave.
Lake Pargk FL 33403

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOQOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORITED REPRESENTATIVE

"W Fend—

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and loge a

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.
re registered marks of ACORD
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Deparitur of e Tresway
Inlerel Ry Sorvico

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Nama (an shown on your Incoame lax rekum)
U8 SECURITY ASSOCIATES, INC.

suniness ngrme, B dilferent from sbowes

Other (g64 Instructians) p-

Check epproprias bax || Individusl/Sale proprietor | %] Corporafion ™ || Parmership
Uimitad Babiity company. Entsr the tmx clansficafion (D=disregarded enily, C=corpuration, P=partnership) pp _ payes

Exempt

Prind or typs

Adiirexs (member,, stmel, and #pl. or sulle Ro.}

200 MANSELL COURT, SUITE 500

Raquesiar’s name and addrass {aptonal)

cific instructions cn pape 2.

, REAta, e
o] ROSWELL, GA 30076

List accoumd numbar(s) hera {opdionaf)

I

l Taxpayerldenﬁﬂmﬁonmﬁﬁ[

wmmhmmmmmmwmmumymmmmm
soclal security number (SSN). However, for a residant

backup withhokding. For individuals, fhis s your

alian.sdepmyiaionwdimegardeduﬂy.naﬂn%lmwmmpagea.mmmnh or
youremplayeridenﬁﬁwﬁnnrmmber(ElN).lfyoudonﬂhvaamnbet.m How to get a TIN on page 3. =
Notz, If tha accound i in e than ana neme, see the chart on paga 4 for guidsfines o whoss

manber & entar,

Social security mmber

ployer idantification number
22-3262806

I Certification

Undar penaliias of peifury, | cartly that:

1. Thmmhardnmm&bhnhwmmayermmmmm(aImmﬁuﬂwamﬂmbhhﬁlbme}.nnd

2. 1am not subjoct 1o

becausa: (a) | am sxempt from

, or {0) | ave not boen nofified by the internat

backup withholding backesp withhoiding, :
mmmmlunmbiectmbadu.pwiﬂiwldhgasnmswtofahﬂmbmpmtaﬂhbtastud\ndends.or(c} the IRS has

nolifisd me that | am no longer sublect o backup withholding, and
3. |ama U.S. glizen or other U.S. pareon (dadined below).

Carlification instructions, You must cross oat #em 2 above If
Mﬁ-nholﬁingbmusawuhavefaﬂedmmpatalmestw

For morigags interest pald, or abandonment of secured A

arrangemant , and ) other than Interest amd
prov{deyurrmﬂmsﬁememskunﬁmmmei

have bean nolffied by the IRS thal you are cuvently
on your $ax retusn. For real estate
canceflation

subject to backup
transactions, ftem 2 doas not apply.
of debt, confributions to an individual refirement

mmmtreq:.imdbs!gnmecexﬂﬁmﬁm.mnwum

Sign of

Sgnature )(/\___,
Here LS, person -

pate p 12/15/08

Genoral Instructi
Seclion referencas are to the Intemal Revenus Code unless
otherwise noted.

Purpose of Form _

A person who ls requlred to flle an nformation retum with the
IRS, must obtain your corect taxpayer identification number (TIN)
1o report, for example, Income paid o you, real eatate
transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or
contributions you made to an IRA.

Usa Form W-9 only T you are a LS. person (inchding a
resident aflen), (o provide your comect TIN o the person
mqueshgitﬂlmraqumﬁa‘)nnd,uﬂmapﬂmbb.hc

1._caﬂfyﬂwtﬂnﬂNywmmbm(orywm
walllng br a mumber to be issusd).

2. Certify that you ame nol subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exempfion from backup withholding if you are a U.S.
exanplpaymlfappﬂmhle.ywmabooerﬁﬁdngﬁata
U.S. person, your allocable share of any parinership income from
4 1U.S. trage or business ts not subject ko the withholding tax on
forelgn.partners’ share-of effectively cormected income.
Noto, If @ roruaster gives you a form ather than Form W-9 to

your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if itis
substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a 1..5. pargon, For foderal tax purposes, you ame
considered a U.S. peroon If you are:

o An Individual who s & U.S. citizen or U.S. resident slien,

e A partnership, corporation, campany, or sssociation created or
organized In the United States or under the laws of the United
Sates,

e An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

o A domestic bust (as dafined In Regulations secfion
301.7701-7).

from such business. Further, in
has not been raceived, a partnership is required {o presume that
a pariner is & foreign person, and pay the withholding tec
Therefore,  you are a U.S. person thatis a partnerina
partnership conductl atrade or business In the United Statas,
provide Form W-8 to the parinership to establish your U.S.
gtamaandavoidwiﬂiwldingmyuurdaaafpaﬁnerstﬁp
income. - .
The person Who gives Form W-8 fo the partnarship for
purposes of estabiish ity U.S, status and avoiding withholding
on its alfocable shar of net incomea from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in tha Unilad States s In the
following casos:
» The U.S. owner of n disregarded entity and not the entity,

J5A
FWE0SD 200

Form W8 (Rov. 10-2007)



TOWN OF LAKE PARK
seneseain o CATES | B ISINESS REGISTRATION RECEIPT ot eoes W

535 PARK AVENUE, LAKE PARK, FL 33483 Dae:  9/08/11 !
REGISTRATION FEE EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 ' |

Tax 25.00
Address: 1750 N FLORIDA MANGO RD #301 : : Penalty
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33409 e Transfer
Activity: S0080 OUT OF TOWN BUSINESS
Total Paid 25.00

Issuedto:  US SECURITY ASSOCIATES INC
1750 N FLORIDA MANGO RD #301
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33409

Qu;m Costellle

FINANCE DIRECTOR

Sare o1 Yriod

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE and CONSUMER SERVICES
ADAM H. PUTNAM
COMMISSIONER

DISCLOSURE NOTICE
CHAPTER 493, FLORIDA STATUTES

THE BUSINESS OPERATED AT THIS LOCATION IS REGULATED BY
THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE and CONSUMER SERVICES.

PLEASE DIRECT ANY QUESTIONS OR COMPLAINTS TO:

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE and CONSUMER SERVICES
DIVISION OF LICENSING

P.0. BOX 8100

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32315-9100

(850) 245-5499

. THIS NOTICE MUST BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE AT THE LECENSED PHYS[CAL LOCATIO WHERE BU NESSI CONDUCTED
9 SR PR ORI ”%U@Jé%&ﬂ W\_Lfo;(févz 5 :

A, W WL T O]

DACS_P_OOOGS 7109

M

SECURITY AGENCY MANAGER
STATE GF FLORIDA

MCKEDGH, JI'JSEPH P
14584 AUTUMN A

WEST F"MEEHGI'L FL 33414

ﬂﬂmmﬂ! SEI **  RACE--

0314 M W. "’0
Llcww SsuED: ﬁ

ummm L8RS 09718113

W by the De ar!menl 4
o%, Div{slon of i
I-.ltnwl.-n:- dlh 1

s

"]
Lﬁ

ADAM H. PU"I’NAM
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ANNE M. GANNON p.0. Box 3353, West Paim Beach, FL 33402-3353 *L OCATED AT™

STITURDNAL A :
OO Gereins Pales ot Comagy T 7 tmxeXloctorpbe.com Te: (661) 365-2272 1100 N FLORIDA MANGO #I
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409-
TYPE OF BUSINESS OWNER T & . CERTIFICATION # RECEIPT $/DATE PAID AMT PAID BAL#
560025 SECURITY GUARD - PATROL SERVICE U5 SECURITY ASSOCIATES ING ABS30005 U11.448555 - 0231 1 $157.50 BACOBSB4S
This document is valid only when receipted by the Tax Collector's Office. STATE OF FLORIDA
. 3 PALM BEACH COUNTY
2011/2012 LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

LBTR Number: 200408385

U S SECURITY ASSOCIATES INC
U 8 SECURITY ASSOCIATES INC

1750 N FLORIDA MANGO RD STE 30

WEST PALM BCH, FL 33409-5251

II"I’II"II'lll"lll'lllllllIllllllllllllll"

EXPIRES: SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

This receipt does not constitite a franchisa,
agreement, permission of authority to perform the
sefvices or operale the business described herein
when a franchise, egreament or other county
commission, state or fedaral permission of authority
is raquired by county, state of federaf law.




REFERENCES

e gither el

As specified in the Standard Terms and Conditions of this Bid Document, Bidders are to present
the details of a minimum of three (3) references of work performed that is similar to the services
outlined in this bid document. (Additional references may be submiited on a separate sheet)

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP
CONTACT NAME PHONE & FAX NUMBER

1.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:

2.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:

3.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:

4,
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE: _
FAX:
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Local References

The following are current clients of U. S. Security Associates, Inc. in the West Palm area with similar
security requirements. We encourage you to contact their representatives who have agreed to provide a

reference on our services.

Fountains of Palm Beach

4615 B Fountains Dr.

Lake Worth, FL 33467

Contact: Debbie Poulette
Telephone: 561-964-3600

680 hours per week of service
Satisfied client asince 2003

Pine Tree

10706 St. Andrews Road

Boynton Beach, FL. 33425

Contact: Bill Harris

Telephone: 561-738-5393

168 hours per week of service
Satisfied client since 2002

Black Diamond HOA
10261 Old Hammock Way
Wellington, FL. 33414
Contact: John Payne
Manager

Telephone: 561-792-9381

168 hours per week of service
Satisfied client since 2010

Town of Lake Park

535 Park Avenue

Lake Park, FL. 33403

Contact: Mike Pisano

Telephone: 561-881-3353

56 hours per week of service
Satisfied client since 2009
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DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or
more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the Village
for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a Bid received from a business that
certifies that it has implemented a drug-free wotkplace program shall be given preference in the
award process. Established procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied
vendors have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a
business shall:

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commoditiés or contractual services that are
under Bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of
working on the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid, the employee will abide
by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty
or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the
United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days
after such conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is
s0 convicted.

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the
above requirements.

[
o
@]Zc?;;f = ﬂe?&/ @f/

28




ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Vé/‘ggp # ,g

/! 7 ;G/‘\/Qa’q‘ , who, after being by me first duly swom, deposes and says:

0 1ot Mt il ot 11D Gty frsonios Tt vidte it o

submitted a proposal to perform ‘vork for the following'project:

Bid #: 49/ -~/ Bid Name: Officer Patrol Services (unarmed

(2) I, the undersigned, hereby depose and say that no portion of the sum bid in connection
with the work to be performed at the property identified above will be paid to any employee of
the Town of Lake Park or, Public Officer as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or
indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

-

~ Signafyfe
Subscribed and swormn to (or affimed) before me this _ &3 day of 4%‘ L 2012 by
lzﬁ(l ﬂjl //C [ ogh , who is pefsonally known to me or who has produced E 44

// AIJ:.VM Ldf %s identification.

SEAL: Notary Signatur&—\ A 5

7
Notary Name:  4./," % ﬂﬂkfﬁw

TR Notary Public-State of Florida

TE MY COMMISSION A EE 015889

4 FXPIRES' Saptember 18, 2014

] “?" Roeuita Thru Nolary Public Undenwriters My Commission #: ((d /ff/?

Expires on: 9- 1f-1¢
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State ol Flonda

County of Palm Beach

(1

)

€)
(4)

)

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeare )
after beipg by me {irst duly sworn, deposes and says of hit/her personal knowledge

that: 2 CEARE L £ .
He/she is Sys Levypfof VS 5&,@/4@%%7@,}7 < ., the Bidder that has

submitted a proposal to perform work for the following’

Bid #: 01-12 Bid Name: Security Officer Patrol Services (unarmed)

He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and
of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded,
conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person
to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached
Bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract, or
has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or
communication or conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or
prices in the attached Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost
element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the Town
of Lake Park or any person interested in the proposed Contract: and;

The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by
any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or
any of its agents, representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this

et @#/

@fgnature ;

Subscribed and swom to (or affirmed) before me this 23 day of ﬁ,ﬂ 4 ek 2012 by
J’;u*g,ﬁ/, Mekeeah , who is personally known to me or who has produced:

SEAL:

T Y7 as identification.

Notary Signaturg/x\%‘{ &

Notary Name: M/é/ 72;»" Aln/

ANET THOMPSON Notary Public-State of Florida

T CMRSAION © EF 015689

F{WFE Seplember 18, 2014 My Commission #:
Ao o - Ve weiiary Public Underwmiters g
Expires on:

L3 et MY COMMISSION # EE 915889
Tz EXPIRES: September 18, 2014
07 e Bonded Thry Notary Pulic Underwriters
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CERTIFICATION OF NON-SEGREGATED FACILITIES

The Bidder certifies that he/she does not maintain or provide for his‘her employees any
segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she does not permit his/her
employees to perform their services at any location, under his’her control where segregated
facilities are maintained. The bidder certifies further that he/she will not maintain or provide for
his’er employees any segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she will
not permit his’her employees to perform their services at any location under his/her control
where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder agrees that a breach of this certification
will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in any contract resulting from acceptance of
his bid. As used in this certification, the term “segregated facilities” means any waiting rooms,
work areas, restrooms and washrooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker
rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation and housing facilities provided for employees which are
segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or
national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise. The bidder agrees that (except
where he/she has obtained identical certification from proposed subcontractors for specific time
periods) he/she will obtain identical certifications from proposed subcontractors prior to the
award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal
Opportunity clause, and that he/she will retain such certifications in his/her files,

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.C. 1001,

Company Name and Address:
S el ot odis 2. W
/ Signature v |
Vit X/ ﬁm}aé /)ﬂcfiﬂ é/ £30)  Soserd We«/é;f/i, Susess 22’//7 s
' Name and Title

Widttafu Bkt 1. 73¢9 _ te%// 2~

SEAL: Notary Signature: / S zﬁz%f
A = \
Notary Name; /% % / / éﬂﬂ j/&?&/

JANET THOMPSON Notary Public-State6f Florida
MY COMMISSION # EE (15889

¥ EXPIRES: September 18. 2014 - )
= Bonded Thry Nolary Public Underwriters My COI’DII]iSSiOl‘l #: - F (\ / 5 C{’ J {/.

Expires on: P 18- 1Y
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ii.

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TQ SECTION 287.133(3)(a

FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLI(C ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE FRESENCE OF A
NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

This sworn statement is submitted to TOWN OF LAKE PARK CRA

(print Tndividual’s name and jgge)’ ) .
for (/S Secue, o fssee ods -

(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

Whose address is AYe /</ /Z/ a7/ O)/‘V /Zﬂf/ﬁ? é/ #30/

LEST fatnferat, EL " 35Lp0
and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is /2?- ~32462 808
If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this

sworn statement:

I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly
related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political
subdivision of any other state or the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or
contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political
subdivision or any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery,
collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

I understand that “convicted” or “conviction as defined in paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida
Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an
adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by
indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, non-jury trial or entry
of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

I understand that an “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(2) Florida Statutes, means:

A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or

An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity
and who has been convicted of a public entity crime, The term “affiliate” includes those officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the
management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling
interest in another person, or a pooling equipment or income among persons when not for fair
market value under an arm’s length agreement shall be prima facie case that one person controls
another person. A person knowing enters into a joint venture with a person who has been
convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered
an affiliate.
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6. Iunderstand that a “person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(¢) Florida Statutes, means any
natural person cntity organized under the laws of any state or the United States with the legal
power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the
provisions of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to
transact business with a public entity. The term “person includes those officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of an
entity.

7. Based on information and belief, the statement, which I have marked below, is true in relation to
the entity submitting this swom statement. (Indicate which statement applies.)

___\[Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, or one of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

___ The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this swom statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor
any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing
Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered
by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity
submitting this swom statement on the convicted vendor list. (Attach a copy of the final order)

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE
CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN
PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY, AND THAT
THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN
WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM
THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF
THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA
STATUTES FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THIS FORM. '
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7V

“—{Signature)

STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 23 day of
Jugait 2012, by Jucph Mrlleash as _Buf Jev Hpi of

, ,’who is perbonally known to me or-has produced
Nhd FL Daves Liceswnle as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signaturﬁ fﬂﬁi L/OZ‘

Notary Name: u}z%’/ %‘//’} Alor/

i, JSANET THOMPSON
T MY COMMISSION # EE 015389

E; ;5 EXPIRES: September 18,2014
= .,35'3:2‘5" Bonded Thry Nolary Public Underwriters
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U. S. Security Associates, Inc.
West Palm Beach, Florida

Joseph P. McKeogh
Wiest Palm Beach
Branch Manager

Donald Merdkson
3 West Palm Beach
| Assistant Branch Manager |

David Noland

West Palm Beach
Administrative Operations
Manager

Joseph Galor
West Palm Beach

Senlor Opesations
Manager

Lilybeth Torres i Jessica Anderson

West Palm Beach :;f West Palm Beach
Scheduling Receptionist




Joseph P. McKeogh
14584 Autumn Avenue
Wellington, Florida 33414
(954) 695-1394 Cell

bligmcke®aol.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Strong management and operational experience, knowledgeable In Security, Business
Development, Access Control and Internal Control Requirements, Management Tralned in
Total Quality Leadership. Effective Communicator and Computer Literate in Microsoft Word,

Excel and Power Point programs.
KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS
. Developed sales program and process to develop 43,000 hours per week over 10 years
o Maintained long term relationships on behalf of AllledBarton Security Services over 8 years
. Member of various Influence groups such as ASIS, CAl and BOMA over the last 10 years

. Performed as a BOMA real estate property judge for the TOBY Awards for 9 years

J Annual average of new business developed on average at 4,000 hours per year with the largest
year being 7,642 hours per week in 2002 (Barton Protective Services Salesman of the Year 2002)

EXPERIENCE

ADMIRAL SECURITY SERVICES

80 S.W. 8" Street, Sulte 2210
Miami, Florida 33130

June 2010 through November 2010
Vice President of Sales-Florida

Marketed directly to prospects in the Broward and Palm Beach Counties In South Florida,
Because of size we limited our search to the residential market in Boca Raton and West Palm

Beach. Created the pricing and proposals for 11 prospects.



ALUEDBARTON SECURITY SERVICES

600 W. Hilisboro Boulevard, Suite 350
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33441
November 1999 through November 2009
Business Development Manager

Marketed directly to prospects in the Broward and Palm Beach Counties in the South Florida market.
Specialized in Class A Commercial Real Estate and Class A Residentlal Communities that used contract
security. Created leads and followed up with developed contacts of known users of security services.
This was accomplished by a direct call program and memberships in influence groups where property

managers attended.

Created the pricing and proposals for all opportunities, delivered the presentations along with other
members of the management team. Created, reviewed and negotiated security services agreements
with new clients and their attorneys. Developed post orders and assisted with the start-up of new
accounts. Created and managed the annual business development budget and sales goals. Worked at

National and Regional Trade Shows with local managers to develop new business.

SBI Security Services
Fort Lauderdale, Florida
August 1997 through October 1999

Project Manager
Managed the Rorida Power and Light Corporation-Corporate Account of 2,500 hours per week. Overall
responsibility for all locations in Broward, Dade and Palm Beach County. Managed access control,

patrols and emergency response. Responsible for security operations, personnel recruiting and
selection and accurate billing. Florida Power and Light Corporation did not suffer any losses from their

security program while responding to weather emergencies.
EDUCATION
LaSalle College, Philadetphla, PA, Bachelor of Sciénce, Business Administration
COMPUTER SKILLS
Microsoft Word, Excel and Power Point

COMMUNITY AFALIATION

BOMA Fort Lauderdale/Palm Beach, CAl Gold Coast, ASIS Fort Lauderdale, Horida



Donald P. Merckson

39A Essex Court
Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411

dmerckson@ussecurityassociates.com

Professional Experience
Branch Manager — US Security Associates, Inc ' 2008 — PRESENT

Managed 100 Posts and over 500 security officers to a profitable bottom line.
implementing policies and procedures to maintain fully satisfied clients.

Branch Manager — Citi Financial — Boynton Beach, Florida 2004 - 2008

Managed a team of five employees in a $20 million branch office to achieve corporate
goals and standards on a consistent basis.

Mortgage Underwriter — Accufunding Mortgage Corp — West Palm Beach 2003- 2004

Underwrote 40 to 50 mortgage loans on a consistent month to month basis to comply
with the set guidelines matrix of 3 national mortgage companies.

Finance Manager — Beach Cars of West Palm, Inc 1999 - 2003

Trained 2000 debilitative credit customers how to handle credit. Maintained 94%
current for more than two years.

Regional Manager — Wells Fargo Financial — West Palm Beach 1984 - 1999

Established policy and procedures to implement an instant credit program for sales
finance growth. Created and formalized the program with City Furniture. Purchased
more than $2 million in receivables within the fiscal year.

Branch Manager — World Finance Corp — Augusta, Georgla 1982 - 1989

Implemented pollcy for a staff of eight to retain cus!:omer base. Increased new
customers by 10% monthly and closed 600 loans in one month.

Branch President — Fleet Financial Corp — Augusta, Georgia 1979 - 1982

Analyzed and implemented a targeted marketing plan. Developed bulk purchases and
single purchase of equity to improve to more than $13 million in outstanding
receivables.
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o Grant Thornton

Audit » Tax - Advlsory

Grant Thomton LLP
1100 Peachtres Streol, NE, Suits 120
Atlanta, GA 30300-4504

T 404.330,2000
F 404.330.2047
woww, GraniThormion.com

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

The Board of Directors of
U.S. Security Associates Holdings, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of U.S. Security Associates
Holdings, Inc. (a Delaware corporation) as of December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, and
the related consolidated statements of earnings, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years
then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated finandal
statements based on our audits.

We conducted out audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America as established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the finandial statements arc free of materal misstatement. An audit inchudes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over finandal treporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the finandal statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a teasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of U.S. Security Associates Holdings, Inc. as of
December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the ycars then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Mhant HUoiatsos AP

Atlanta, Georgia
March 30, 2011



U.5. Security Associates Holdings, Inc.

Consolidated balance sheets

December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009

{in thousands)
2010 2009
Assets
Current assets:
Cash $ 14571 § 43,525
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $2,166 and $2,335
at December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, res pectively 123,952 94,462
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 10,680 4,662
Income taxes receivable 540 -
Deferred income taes 3,534 3,364
Tolal curent assets 163,277 146,014
Property and equipment:
Computers and equipment 37,823 32,103
Fumiture and fidures 523 508
Leasehold improvements 708 707
39,054 33,318
Less — Accumulated depreciation (26,674) {22,768)
. 12,380 10,550
Intanglble assets:
Goodwill 152,411 137,799
Other intangibles, net 31,460 15,789
183,871 153 588
Other assets 2,143 1,933
Total assets $ 351671 $ 312085

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these corsolidated financial statements.



U.$. Sacurlty Associates Holdings, Inc.

Consolidated balance sheets (conrd)

December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009
{in thousands)

2010 2009
Liabllities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilitles:
Accounts payable $ 2,029 3 1,015
Accrued compensation and related taxes 29,538 24,699
Acciued benefits and insurance 4,413 3,924
Accrued taxes 6,658 5,423
Accrued interest 916 1,431
Income taxes payable - 719
Other accrued expenses 5,447 5722
Notes payable and current portion of long-term debt 8,126 2211
Current portion of capital lease obligation 2,761 2,839
Total current liabilities 58,888 47,983
Long-term debt, net of cument portion 198,760 202,375
Capital lease obligation, net of current portion 2,507 2118
Deferred income taxes 32,659 27,042
Other long-term liabilities 5,151 4.601
Total liabilities 258,965 284,117
Commitments and contingencies (Note { 3) - -
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock (Note 6), liquidation value of $5,231 and $4,843, respectively 3,659 3,659
Common stock, Class A(Nole 6) 86 86
Common stock, Class B (Note 6) 13 12
Common stock, Class C (Note 6) 12 12
Additional paid-in capital 7,224 6,618
Relained eamings 41,712 17,581
Total shareholders’ equity 52,706 27,968
Tolal liabiliies and stockholders’ equity $ 351671 $ 312085

The accomparying notes are an integral part of these corsolidated financial statements,



U.S. Security Assoclatas Holdings, Inc.

Consolidated statements of earnings

Decernber 30, 2010 and December 31 , 2009

{in thousands)
For the years ending 2010 2009
Revenues $ 762689 $ 688574
Cost of services 593,109 535,364
Gross profit 169,580 153,190
Operating expenses:
Field operating 86,564 80,222
Depreciation and amortization 10,700 10,211
Corporate, general and administrative 17,007 15,060
Total operating expenses 114,271 105,493
Operating income . 55,309 47,697
Interest expense, net 14,639 15,870
Other expense (income) 10 (1,753)
Income before income taxes 40,660 33,580
Income tax expense (16,529) (14,522)
Eamings from continuing operations 24,131 19,058
Discontinued operatlons:
Discontinued operations, net of tax - {553)
Netincome $ 24,131 % 18,505

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidsted financial statements.
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U.8. Security Assoclates Holdings, Inc.

Consolidated statements of cash flows

December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009
(in thousands)

2010 2009
Cash flows from operating activitles:
Net eamings $ 24,131 $ 18,505
Adjustments to reconcile net eamings to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for Bad Debts 105 2,162
Depreciation 5,542 5,270
Amortization 5,975 5,878
Interest rate swap - {1.753)
Loss on disposal of fixed assels 378 179
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations - 507
Deferred income taxes 5,447 4,237
Stock compensation expense 367 257
Income tax benefit from option exercises {239) -
Changes in operating assefs and liabilities:
Accounts receivable {13,633) (1,305)
income taxes receivable/payable (1,020) {563)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (8,656) (3,747)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6,050 2,806
Netcash provided by operating activifies 24,447 32,633
Cash flows from Investing activitles:
Payment for businesses acquired {43,679) (6.220)
Proceeds from sale of discontinued operations - 294
Purchases of property and equipment (2,014) {1,810)
Netcash used in investing activities {45,693) (7,736)
Cash flows from financing actlvities:
Payments on notes payable and long-term debt {11,830) (7,752)
Paymenis to secure debt amendment {301) -
Payments of capital lease obligations {3,818) (3.437)
Proceeds from deblissuance 8,000 -
Income tax benefit from option exercises 239 -
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 1 -
Netcash used in financing activities (7,70%9) (11,189)
Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (28,955) 13,608
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 43,526 28,918
Cash and cash equivaients, end of year $ 14,571 $ 43,526
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Noncash transactions:
Capital lease obligations $ 4,120 § 3,174

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to consolidated financial statements

December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009
{in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles

Description of Business

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include U.S. Security Associates Holdings, Inc., 2 holding
company, and its subsidiaries, U.S. Security Holdings, Inc., U.S. Security Associates, Inc., OutSource Partners,
Inc., Arko Executive Services, Inc, and American Premier Security, Inc. (together, the “Company™). The
Company is a leading provider of labor-intensive, permanently outsourced security services to major industrial
and commerdial customers nationwide.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Fiscal Year

The Compaay has a 52-53 weck fiscal year which ends on the Jast Thursday in December. The fiscal years ended
December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, included 52 and 53 weeks, respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accouating principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions which affect the amounts reported in
the finandial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. For example,
significant management judgment is required in determining: the credit worthiness of customers and collectability
of accounts receivable; the allocation of purchase price; the potential impairment of long-lived assets, goodwill
and intangibles; and the accounting for income taxes.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents can include time deposits, commerdial papet, municipal bond funds and bankers
acceptances with original maturities of three months or less or that are highly-liquid and readily convertible to a
known amount of cash. These investments are stated at cost, which approximates fair value, due to their short
duration or liquid nature.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash balances in financial institutions, which at times may exceed federally insured
limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not cxposed to any
significant credit risk on cash balances.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized as related services are performed. The Company collects various taxes from its
customers and remits these amounts to applicable taxing authorities. The Company’s accounting policy is to
exclude these taxes from revenues and cost of services.
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Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are ptimarily due from major industrial and commercial customers nationwide. Accounts
receivable are reflected in the accompanying financial statements at cost, which approximates fair value because of
their short-term maturties. The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon the

expected collectability of accounts receivable. When specific amounts are determined to be uncollectible, they are
chatged to the allowance. Management determines the collectability of accounts receivable based primarily on the
petiodic review of accounts receivable aging schedules, past expedence and knowledge of individual costomers.
As of December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, the Company had an allowance of $2,166 and $2,335,
respectively.

Following is a schedule of the changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts:

2010 2009
{in thousands)
Balance, beginning of perlod $ 2,335 % 3,280
Charged to expense 105 2,162
Write offs {274} (3.107)
Balance, end of period $ 2166 $ 2,335

Deferred Uniform Costs

The Company capitalizes uniform costs and amortizes such amounts on the straight-line method over the
uniforms’ estimated uscful life of two years. Approximately $1,890 and $1,714 of the $4,022 and $3,647
capitalized as of December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively, arc included in other cutrent assets in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets with the remaining balances classified as non-current assets. These
amounts are reported net of accumulated amortization of approximately $3,151 and $3,359 as of December 30,
2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depredation is provided on the straight-line method ovet the
estimated useful lives of the assets (ranging from 3 to 10 years). The Company records impairment losses on
property and equipment, when events and circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired and the
undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the catrying amounts of those
assets. No impairment losses were recorded for property and equipment during the years ended December 30,
2010 and December 31, 2009.

Capitalized Software Development Costs

The Company capitalizes development costs related to the design and implementation of purchased and internally
developed software with a useful life of more than one year. These costs are amortized using the straight-line
method over the expected useful lives of the products (generally 5 years) and ate included in computers and
equipment in the consolidated balance sheets. The costs of computer software upgrades and maintenance are
expensed as incurred. Software development costs of $545 and $507 were capitalized during the years ended
December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively.
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intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the excess of purchase prices over the fair values of net assets of businesses acquired
(goodwill), amounts paid for customer contracts, non-compete agreements, and deferred financing costs. There
is no goodwill amortization for financial statement purposes. Goodwill is amortized over 15 years for income tax
purposes. Amounts allocated to customer contracts from acquired businesses are amortized on the straight-line
method over 12 years, the estimated life of the contracts, for financial reporting putposes and over 15 years for
income tax purposes. Amounts representing non-compete agrcements ate amortized on the straight-line method
over the life of the agreemeats for financial reporting purposes and over 15 years for income tax purposes.
Deferred financing costs are amortized over the lives of the respective borrowings.

The Company tested goodwill for impairment by comparing the fair values of the Company’s reporting units to
their carrying values as of December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, and determined that there was no
goodwill impaizment at either date. The components of intangible assets are as follows:

2010 2009
{in thousands)
Goodwlil $ 152411 § 137,799
Customer contracts 37,246 19,255
Non-compets agreements 202 -
Deferred financing costs 5,463 5,162
195,322 162,216
Less:
Accumulated amortization customer contracts (7,649) (5,644)
Accumulated amortization non-competes - -
Accumulated amortization deferred financing costs (3,802) (2,984)
(11,451) (8,628)

$ 183871 % 153,588

Amortization expense related to customer contracts, non-compete agreements, and deferred financing costs was
approximately $2,824 and $2,519 for the years ended December 30, 2010 and Decermnber 31, 2009, tespectively.
Estimated annual aggregate amortization expense for each of the next five years is as follows:

Amount
{in thousand's)
2011 $ 3,957
2012 3,684
2013 3,330
2014 3,140
2015 3,060

Fair Value of Financlal Instruments

The guidance for fair value measurements establishes the authoritative definition for fair value, sets out a
framework for measuring fair value and outlines the required disclosures regarding fair value measurements. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset ot paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal
or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The Company uses a three-tier fair value hierarchy based upon observable and non-
observable inputs as follows:

¢ Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or Liabilities.
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* Level 2: Inputs other than Level 1 that are either directly or indirectly observable.

* Level 3: Unobservable inputs developed using the Company’s estimates and assumptions which reflect
those that market partidipants would use.

The determination of where an asset or liability falls in the hierarchy requires significant judgment. The Company
evaluates its hierarchy disclosures each reporting period and based on various factors, it is possible that an asset or
liability may be classified differently from pedod to period. However, the Company expects that changes in
classifications between different levels will be rare.

The Company’s financial instruments measured at fair value consist of cash which is measured using level 1
inputs.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company grants stock options for 2 fixed number of shares to key employees and non-employee directors.
The Company accounts for stock-based compeansation according to the provisions of ASC 718 — Compensation —
Stock Compensation, which establishes accounting for stock-based awards exchanged for employee services.
Accordingly, stock-based compensation cost is measured at grant date based on the fair value of the award, and is
recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the employee’s requisite service period.

Income Taxes

‘The Company accounts for income taxes usiag the asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
finandial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates applied to taxable income. The effect on deferred tax
assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment
date. A valuation allowance is provided for deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that the asset will
oot be realized.

During 2009, the Company adopted new accounting guidance for income taxes. As a result of the new guidance,
2 tax position is recognized as a benefit only if it is “more likely than not” that the position would be sustained in
a0 examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur. The amount recognized is the largest amount
of tax benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized on examination. For tax positions not
meeting the “more likely than not” test, no tax benefit is recorded. No adjustments were recognized for uncertain
tax positions upon adoption or at December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009. The Company recognizes interest
and penalties related to tax positions in income tax cxpense. At December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009,
there was no accrual for uncertain tax positions or related interest.

2 Business Acqulsitions

Day & Zimmermann, LLC

In September 2010, the Company acquired the membership interests of Day & Zimmermann, LLC (“D&Z7) for
cash consideration of $42,850 and notes payable of $2,000, due January 2, 2011, and $6,000, due October 7,2011.
The notes bear interest at 3%. The $2 million note payable is subject to adjustment based on the remaining

unpaid balance of acquired accounts receivable, and the $6 million note is subject to downward adjustment based

on defined revenue.
In this acquisition, the Company acquited §16,667 of accounts reccivable, §1,995 of fixed assets, and $139 of lease

deposits, net of $705 in advanced billing credits and $309 in accrued vacations. At December 30, 2010, $14,500
has been allocated to goodwill and $18,000 has been allocated to customer contracts.
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Acufacts, inc.

In June 2010, the Company acquired certain assets of Acufacts, Inc. (“Acufacts”) for cash consideration of $829
and a note payable totaling $325. The note bears interest at 5%, is due April 15, 2011, and is subject to downward
adjustment based on defined revenue.

In this acquisition, the Company acquired $71 of fixed assets. At December 30, 2010, $629 has been allocated to
goodwill, $270 has been allocated to customer contracts, and $225 has been allocated to a non-compete
agreement.

Yarbrough Corporation

In November 2009, the Company acquired certain assets of Yarbrough Corporation (“Yarbrough®) for cash
consideration of $1,476 and a note payable totaling §448. The note bore interest at 5% and was settled in
December 2010 for $170 due to a downward adjustment based on defined revenue.

In this acquisition, the Company acquired $155 of fixed assets. At December 30, 2010, $977 has been allocated to
goodwill and $522 has been allocated to customer contracts.
Vanguard Security

In May 2009, the Company acquired certain assets of Vanguard Security (“Vanguard”) for cash consideration of
$3,555.

In this acquisiton, the Company acquired $25 of fixed assets. At December 30, 2010, $2,304 has been allocated
to goodwill 20d $1,240 has been allocated to customer contracts.
Murdoch Security and Investigations, Inc.

In Aprl 2009, the Company acquired certain assets of Murdoch Security and Investigations, Inc. (“Murdoch™) for
cash consideration of $1,165 and a note payable totaling $408. The note bore interest at 5% and was settled in
November 2010 for $-0- due to 2 downward adjustment based on defined revenue,

At December 30, 2010, $731 has been allocated to goodwill and $394 has been allocated to customer contracts.

The following is a summary of the changes in the carrying amouat of goodwill for the years ended December 30,
2010 and December 31, 2009:

2010 2009
{in thousands)
Beginning balance $ 137,799 § 135,060
Acquisitions 16,129 4,530
Dispositions and adjustments {517} {1,7981)
Ending balance $ 152411 $ 137,799

Goodwill amounts related to acquisitions are the result of expected synergies from combining operations of the
acquired businesses into the Company’s existing operations. For income tax purposes, these amounts are fully
deductible and amortized over 15 years.
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3 Lease Commitments

The Company leases office space and equipment from independent third parties under noncancellable operating

lease agreements. As of December 30, 2010, the future minimum lease payments required under these
noncancellable operating leases with terms in excess of one year ate as follows:

12

Amount

(in thousands)
2011 $ 3,675
2012 2,174
2013 1,259
2014 675
2015 266
Thereafter 21

$ 8,070

Rent expense was §5,454 and $5,724 for the yeats ended December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009,
respectively.
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4 Notes Payable and Long-Term Debt

Notes payable and long-term debt is as follows:
2010 2009

{in thousands)

Borrowings under a Credit and Guaranty Agreement {Term B Loan) expiring on May

8, 2013, principal payable quarterly as a percentage until maturity, and interest

payablefrom one to sixmonths in arears at either of two base rates, as defined in

the Credit and Guaranty Agreement, plus a margin ranging from 2.5% t0 3.75%

depending on the base rate utilized. At December 30,2010, the weighted average

interestrate related to this debt category was 4.03%. $ 108,840 $ 115,319

Bomrowings under a Credit and Guaranty Agreement (Acquisition Term Loan)

expiring on May 8, 2013, principal payable quarterlyas a percentage until maturity,

and interest from one to sixmonths in arrears at either of two base rates, as

defined in the Credit and Guaranty Agreement, pius a margin ranging from 2.5% to

3.75% depending on the base rate utilized. At December 30, 2010, the weighted

average interestrate related to this debt category was 4.01%. 18,221 18,411

Bomowings under a Credit and Guaranty Agreement (Rewolver) expiring on May 8,

2012, at which ime principal is payable in full, and interest from one to six months

in arrears at either oftwo base rates, as defined in the Credit and Guaranty

Agreement, plus a margin ranging from 2.5% to 3.75% depending on the base rate

utilizzd. At December 30, 2010, the weighted average interest rate refated to this

debt category was 4.02%. 8,000 5,000

Bormowings under a Credit and Guaranty Agreement (Second Lien Term Loan Note)

expiring on May 8, 2014, principal payable at maturity, and interest from one to six

months in amears at either of two base rates, as defined in the Credit and Guaranty

Agreement, plus a margin ranging from 5.75% to 8.75% depending on the base

rate utilized. At December 30, 2010, the weighted awerage interest rate related to

this debt category was 13%. 65,000 65,000

Notes payable originating from various acquisitions bearing interest ranging from
3% to 5%, principal and accued interest due at various dates ranging from January

2,2011 to October 7, 2011. 6,825 856
206,886 204,586

Less: Current porfion of long-term debt 8,126 2,211
Long-Term Debt $ 198,760 $ 202375

On May 8, 2006, the Company refinanced its debt and entered into a Credit and Guaranty Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with a syndicate of financial institutions which replaced the previous Senior Credit Facility and
Subordinated Loan Agreement. The Agreement provides available financing up to $270,000 consisting of a
$40,000 Revolving Commitment, a $135,000 Term B Loan, 2 $30,000 Acquisition Term Loan, and a $65,000
Senior Subordinated Term Loan. The Revolving Commitment contains a Letter of Credit sublimit of $30,000.
The Company has letters of credit outstanding at December 30, 2010 in an amount of $11,774. Asof

December 30, 2010, an aggregate principal of $20,226 was available for additional bortowings under the
Revolving Credit Facility. In conjunction with the transaction, financing costs of $2,796 were paid by the majority
shareholder, Wind Point Partners IV, LP. This payment was treated as a capital contribution and the related
deferred financing costs will be amortized over the seven year term of the refinanced debt.
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In addition to interest paid on the outstanding balance, the Company pays a quarterly Letter of Credit fee of
3.00% per annum of the daily Letter of Credit balance, a quarterly unused Revolving Commitment fee of .5% per
annuim, and a quarterly fee of .5% to 1.0% per annum on the daily unused Acquisition Term Loan balance, as
defined in the Credit and Guaranty Agreement. The Credit and Guaranty Agreement is secured principally by all
existing and future assets of the Company. In addition, the holding company has pledged the shares it owns in its
100% owned subsidiary, U.S. Security Holdings, Inc.

The Credit and Guaranty Agteement contains numetous restrictive covenaats, including, but not limited to,
maintenance of certain financial ratios. The Credit and Guaranty Agreement also requires prepayments of the
borrowings based on excess cash flow, as defined in the Credit and Guaranty Agreement, certain asset
dispositions or the completion of an initial public offering. At December 30, 2010, the Company is in compliance
with all restrctive covenants.

On September 3, 2010, the Credit and Guaranty Agreement was amended to reduce limitations on permitted
acquisitions and increased maximum permitted seller notes while requiring increases in margins of 2.5% to 3.75%
for the Term B, Acquisition, and Revolver loans and minimum unrestricted cash of $5 million. Additionally, the
required annual consolidated excess cash flow payment calculation was amended to allow an offset by cash paid in
connection with permitted acquisitions.

The Company paid interest on its long-term debt obligations of approximately $13,976 and $14,861 for the years
ended December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively.

Aggregate maturities of notes payable and long-term debt as of December 30, 2010, are as follows:

Amount
{in thousands)
2011 $ 8,126
2012 9,301
2013 124,459
2014 65,000
$ 206,886

5 Derivative Instruments

The Company’s Term B loan bears a variable interest rate based on the three-month LIBOR. The Company
utilized interest mte swaps to reduce its exposure to market risks from changes in interest rates. While these
swaps were considered highly effective cash flow hedges of interest rate risk on vadiable rate debt, the Company
has not met the documentation requirements of ASC 815 — Derisatives and Hedging, and, accordingly, the change in
fair value of these instruments is recorded as a component of other income (foss).

The Company entered into an interest rate swap agteement to hedge the interest rate risk associated with $70,000
outstanding of the Credit and Guatanty Agreement vatiable rate debt. The Company’s interest rate swap
agreements expited June 30, 2009.

The fair value of the Company’s interest rate swap is obtained from the financial instituion. These values
represent the estimated amount the Company would receive or pay to terminate the agreement, taking into
consideration the difference between the contract rate of interest and rates cutrently quoted for agreements of
similar termns and matunties. During the year ended December 31, 2009, the change in fair value of the
Company's interest rate swaps resulted in a realized gain of $1,753.
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6 Shareholders’ Equity

Following is a summary of the share par values, shares authorized, issued and outstanding at December 30, 2010
and December 31, 2009:

Common Stock

Preferred
Stock Class A Class B Class C

(in thousands, except share

and per share amounts)
Par value 1,000 0.01 0.01 0.01
Authorized shares 55,000 13,000,000 5,000,000 1,523,191
Issued and outstanding shares,

December 31, 2009 3,659 8,610,563 1,242,365 1,222,350
Issued and outstanding shares,

December 30, 2010 3,659 8,610,563 1,312,865 1,222,350

The non-voting preferred stock has a liquidation value of $1,000 plus unpaid dividends (at 8% per year
commencing December 25, 1999). Total liquidation value at December 30, 2010, for the remaining preferred
stock is $5,231. The Preferred Stock shareholders have the right to exit from their investmeants, at liquidation
value, in the event of the sale of the Company.

Class A, Class B and Class C common stock allows for one vote per shate owned. Executives holding such
shares cannot dispose of their shares of Class C Common Stock prior to Wind Point Partners IV L.P. (“WPP*)
sale of its shares of Class A Common Stock and, if the Executives cease to be employed by the Company, their
Class C Common Stock is subject to repurchase, first by the Company and then by WPP, at fair market value for
vested shares.

WPP and the Company have executed a Professional Services Agreement under which the Company is obligated
to pay WPP $350, per year, as a minimum and $550, per year, as a maximum depending upon the Company
achieving certain levels of pro forma EBITDA for specified consulting services to be rendered by WPP to the
Company. This agreement continues until WPP ccases to own certain shares of the Company. The Company
paid WPP $550 and §550 for the years ended December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively, relating to
this agreement.

During 2010, 70,500 shares of Class B Common Stock were issued in conjunction with exercises of Stock Option.

7 Stock Options

Effective January 31, 2000, the Company adopted a stock option plan {the “2000 Plan”) which provided for the
granting of options covering up to 541,300 shares of Class B Common Stock. Options granted under the 2000
Plan will become exercisable over a five-year period and expire 10 years after the grant date. Shares granted as a
result of exercising options may be purchased by the Company and cancelled. No options could be granted by
the Company after January 31, 2010.

Effective December 15, 2010, the Company adopted a stock option plan (the “2010 Plan™) which provides for
the granting of options covering up to 2,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock. Options granted under the
2010 Plan will become exercisable over a five-year period and expire 10 years after the grant date. Shares granted
as a result of exercising options may be purchased by the Company and cancelled.
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Following is a summary of option activity under these Plans:

Welghted
Number of Average
Shares Exercise Price

{in thousands, except share and per share amounlts)

Outstanding at December 25, 2008 413,750 8.72
Granted 66,000 2467
bercised (3,750) 14.14
Cancelled (5,250) 15.30
Outstanding at December 31, 2009 470,750 10.87
Granted 56,750 24,35
BEercised (71,500) 0.42
Cancelled {20,000} 9.93
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 436,000 14.35
Avallable for grant at December 31, 2010 1,943,250

The weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding at December 30, 2010, was approximately
6.7 years. At December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, 247,400 and 269,650 of the options were exercisable,
respectively, with weighted average exercise prices of $9.55 and §$5.67. Associated pre-tax compensation expense
of $367 and $257 has been recorded in the years ending December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively.
During fiscal year 2009, option exercises resulted in a net cash outflow of $117 to settle equity instruments
granted under share-based payment arrangements.

The weighted average fair value of the options granted during 2010 and 2009 was $9.58 and $8.19, respectively.
The fair values were estimated using the Black Scholes options-pricing model with the following weighted average

assumptions:

For fiscal year 2010 2009
Risk-free interestrate 243% 2.43%
BExpected dividend yield - -
Expected wlatility 31.62% 34.06%
BExpecied lives of options 7.39 yoars 4.78 years
Forfeiture rate - -

The Company accounts for compensation related to stock options in accordance with the provisions of ASC 718
— Compensation — Stock Compensation, which establishes the accounting for stock-based awards exchanged for
employee services. Accordingly, stock-based compensation is measured at grant date based oa the fair value of
the award and is recognized on a straight-line basis over the employee’s requisite service period. As of December
30, 2010, there was $1,376 of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested share-based
compensation arrangements granted under the 2000 and 2010 Stock Option Plans. This cost is expected to be
recognized over a weighted average pedod of 2.6 years.
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8 Income Taxes

17

The provision for income tax expense from continuing operations consists of the following at December 30, 2010

and December 31, 2009:
2010 2009
{in thousands)
Current federal $ 8,656 % 8,097
Curreni state 2,426 2,188
Deferred federal and state 5,447 4,237
Total income taxes $ 16,5629 % 14,522

For the years ended December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, such amounts differ from the amounts
computed by applying the U.S. Federal income tax rate of 35% to pretax income as a result of the following:

2010 2009
{in thousands)
Tax expense at statutory rate $ 14,228 % 11,417
Increase (decrease) Inincome taxes resuiting from:
Meals and entertainment expenses 124 108
Stats income taxes, net of federal benefit 2,267 2,008
Provision to retum - 570
Other {90) 419

$ 16,529 % 14,522

The tax effects of the types of temporary differences which give rise to deferred income tax assets (liabilities) at
December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, are as follows:

2010 2009
(in thousands)
Worker's compensation, general liability and group insurance reserves $ 1148 § 1,176
Vacation accrual 636 521
Deferred compensation 2,034 1,801
Accounts receivable allowance 855 914
Legal fees 204 165
Litigation accrual 484 587
Amortization of non-competes 362 405
Amortization of acquired customer lists ' 833 371
Other deferred assets 509 218
Gross deferred income taxassets 7,065 6,158
Goodwill amortization (32,192) (28,408)
Amortizafion of deferred uniform expense {1,589) (1,428)
Depreciation (2,408) -
Gross deferred income taxliabilities (36,190) (29,836)

Net deferred income taxliability $  (29125) 3 (23,678)
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Deferred taxes are reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as follows:

2010 2009
{in thousands)
Cumrent deferred taxassets $ 3,534 § 3,364
Noncurrent deferred tax liabilities {32,659) (27,042)

$ (29,125) § (23,678)

Income taxes paid during the years ended December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009 net of refunds,
approximated $12,100 and $10,771, respectively.

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is
dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the petods in which those temporary differences
become deductible. Management considers projections of future taxable income, tax planning strategies and the
reversal of temporary differences in making this assessment. It is management’s belief that no such valuation
allowance is necessary as of December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009.

The Company takes certain non-income tax positions in the various jurisdictions in which it operates and believes
its positions are supportable, a liability is not probable, and that it will ultimately prevail if these positions are
challenged. However, significant judgment is required in determining the ultimate outcome of these matters. In
the normal course of business, the Company’s positions and conclusions related to its non-income taxes could be
challenged and assessments may be made. To the extent new information is obtained and views on its positions,
probable outcomes of assessments, or litigation changes, then changes in estimates to the Company’s accrued
liabilities would be recorded in the pedod in which the determination is made. The tax years 2006 — 2009 remain
open to federal examination and to other taxing jurdsdictions to which we are subject.
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9 Capfital Leases

The Company leases vehicles under terms that require capitalization. For the years ended December 30, 2010 and
December 31, 2009 the gross amount of vehicles recorded under capital leases totaled $13,976 and $11,802,
respectively, and accumulated depreciation of these leases totaled $8,075 and $6,182, respectively. Aggregate
maturities of the capital leases as of December 30, 2010, are as follows:

Amount
{in thousands)
2011 3 3,060
2012 1,921
2013 724
2014 3
5,708
Less - Amount representing interest (440)
Less - Current portion (2,761}
Long-term capital lease obligation $ 2,507

10 Employee Benefits

During 2002, the Company implemented a 401(K) savings plan providing retirement benefits to all qualified
cmployees at least 18 years of age. The Plan has two primary categories of employees: administrative/
management employees and other hourly employees. Employees can defer up to 100% of their compensation
(up to the statutory limit). Employer matching contributions are up to 2% of the employee’s elective deferral for
administrative/management employees. There is no employer contribution for other hourly employees, The
Company’s total contribution to this plan was $273 and $304 for 2010 and 2009, respectively.

11 Related-Party Transactions

As of December 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, other accrued expenses include payables of $138 and $138
respectively, associated with management fees that ate due to a beneficial shareholder for providing consulting
and management setvices to the Company. Management fees totaling $550 and $550 for 2010 and 2009,
respectively, arc included in corporate general and administrative expenses in the accompanying financial
statements.

12 Discontinued Operations

During 2008, the Company decided to sell the assets and business of its building maiatenance division, Outsource
Partners, Inc,, as part of a strategic plan to focus on the Company’s core competency (security services). On
Apil 1, 2008, the Company completed the sale of the division for cash proceeds of $5,250 and a note for $2,250.
The note was subject to downward adjustment based on defined revenue. The first increment of $1,125 matured
May 1, 2009 and was scttled for $294 due to the downward revenue adjustment. The final $1,125 increment
matured on May 1, 2010 and was paid in full. Assets sold consisted of primarily property and equipment and
other assets.
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The Company recoguized a loss $922 on the sale of the net asscts and business of the division for the year ended
December 31, 2009. This amouat is reported in the consolidated statement of earnings apart from income from
continuing operations as follows:

2009
{in thousands)
Loss on disposal $ (922)
Loss from discontinued operations, gross (922)
Tax expense 369
Loss from discontinued operatlons, net of tax $ {553)

13 Commitments and Contingenciles

The Company has eatered into various employment and management agreements with cettain key employees,
which include, among other terms, non-compete provisions and compensation and benefit provisions. The terms
of the employment agreements range from one to three years.

The Company is, in the routine operation of its business, subject to litigation, claims, assessments and various

other legal matters. In the opinion of management, none of these matters are expected to result in a settlement or
judgment having a material adverse effect on the Company’s finandial position or results of operations.
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U.S. Security Associates, Inc.

Litigation Statement 2012

U.S. Security Associates is one of the largest contract security
guard companies in the United States. From time to time, the
Company is involved in tert, employment, or general business
litigation, as is any company its size. Most such litigation is
covered by general liability insurance. The Company is not
currently involved in any litigation that threatens the Company’s
financial position. The Company is, from time-to-time, audited by
state security guard industry regulators. Otherwise, with the
exception of employment discrimination charges filed by
employees or former employees and OFCCP audits arising out of
the Company’s status as a government contractor or
subcontractor, the Company is not the subject of either state or
Federal governmental investigation into its business practices.
The rate of litigation and investigations arising out of the
Company’s general business operations and employment practices
is low.

U.S. SECURITY HOLDINGS, INC. U.5. SECURITY ASSOCIATES, INC.
200 MaNSELL COURT = SUITE 500 * ROSWELL. GEORGIA 30076-4852 + TELEPHONE 770/625-1500 » FAX 770/625-1509 * WAWW.GREATGUAROS.COM



(®)
Litigation and Criminal Convictions

The Bidder. must provide a summary of all civil litigation the’company has been directly or indirectly
involved in from November 5, 1997 to the present. This summary shall state the nature of the
litigation, a brief. description of the case, the outcome or projected. outcome: of the case, and the
monetary amounts involved. Civil litigation reported under ¢his section shall -be limited to that
which invelves the services covered in this procurement. Litigation related to internal personnel
issues, i.e. individual Workers Compensation claims and/or employment related issues need not be
reported.

The Bidder must also provide a summary of all criminal convictions and current indictments of the
company and/or its officers from November 5, 1992 to the present. The Pre-Qualification
Committee may disqualify a Bidder with past convictions when those convictions relate to antitrust
violations, fraud, bribery, racketeering, or other similar offenses.

In order to be compliant with this section, Bidders must submit completed Forms C1 and C2 and

should provide any supporting documentation the Bidder believes is appropriate to clarify and
support the information provided on Forms C1 and C2.
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C-1
Civil Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all civil litigation your firm has been involved with
since November 1992. Include any and all litigation with Government Entities, customers,
and suppliers. Copy this page and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

| Litigants: .

Brief Description of Case:’

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

38




C-2
Crimipal Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all criminal litigation your firm has been involved with
since November -1992. Include any and all criminal convictions and any outstanding
indictments. Copy this form and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any: additional information you feel is necessany, to-clarify -and- support the
informatien-in this form.

Defend.ﬁnt:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description: '

Outcome/Projected Outcome:

Defendant:” n

| Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:
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U.S. Security Associates, Inc.

Charles R. Schneider, President and CEO Kenneth W. Oringer,
Executive Vice President Michae] Geisler, Vice President and CFO
Paul Lutz, Vice President and General Counsel

Mark 1. Reed, Controller

Jon Dimalanta, Director Administration
Incorporated in Delaware 11/10/93

U.S. Security Associates, Inc. provides security guard services nationally to industry/manufacturing, healthcare facilities,
government, office buildings/complexes, and others.

Credit Information:

Wells Fargo Duns #82-561-6097
Balance Confirmation Services
P.O. Box 40028 Federal ID #22-3262806
Roanoke, VA 24022
(540) 563-7323 phone
() 427-24T7 £
Account #2080000690124

Trade References:
Quartermaster, Inc. Comdata Corporation
17600 Fabrica Way P.O. Box 100647
Cermritos, CA 90703 Atlanta, GA 30384-0647
Attn: Mary Sanchez, Acct Mgr Attm: Dave Disque Telephone:
Telephone: (562) 304-7312 (239) 947-3060
Fax: (562) 304-7337
Lion Apparel 6450 Poe Avenue Staples, Inc.
Dayton, OH 45414 Attn: Kym 500 Staples Dr.
Stanuszek Telephone: (937) 415- Farmington, MA 01702
2929 Atin: Valerie Strunk

Telephone: (800) 699-5812, ext. 3401:
M A 47

Mark L. Reed

Controller July

11,2011

U.S. SECURITY HOLDINGS, INC. U.S. SECURITY ASSOCIATES, INC.

200 MANSELL COURT + SUITE 500 » ROSWELL GEORGA 300764852 » TELEPHONE 770/625-1500 « FAX 770/625-1509 « Wy GREATGUAROS,COM



(&)
Litigation and Criminal Convictions

The Bidder must provide a summary of all civil litigation the company has been directly or
indirectly involved in from November S, 1997 to the present. This summary shall state the
nature of the litigation, a brief description of the case, the outcome or projected outcome of the
case, and the monetary amounts involved, Civil litigation reported under this section shall be
limited to that which involves the services covered in this procurement. Litigation related to
internal personnel issues, i.e. individual Workers Compensation claims and/or employment
related issues need not be reported.

The Bidder must also provide a summary of all criminal convictions and current indictments of
the company and/or its officers from November 5, 1992 to the present. The Pre-Qualification
Committee may disqualify a Bidder with past convictions when those convictions relate to
antitrust violations, fraud, bribery, racketeering, or other similar offenses.

In order to be compliant with this section, Bidders must submit completed Forms C1 and C2 and

should provide any supporting documentation the Bidder believes is appropriate to clarify and
support the information provided on Forms C1 and C2.
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“Hmevieas Teans”

U.S. Security Associates, Inc.

Litigation Statement 2012

U.S. Security Associates is one of the largest contract security
guard companies in the United States. From time to time, the
Company is involved in tort, employment, or general business
litigation, as is any company its size. Most such litigation is
covered by general liability insurance. The Company is not
currently involved in any litigation that threatens the Company’s
financial position. The Company is, from time-to-time, audited by
state security guard industry regulators. Otherwise, with the
exception of employment discrimination charges filed by
employees or former employees and OFCCP audits arising out of
the Company’s status as a government contractor or
subcontractor, the Company is not the subject of either state or
Federal governmental investigation into its business practices.
The rate of litigation and investigations arising out of the
Company’s general business operations and employment practices
is low.

U.S. SECURITY HOLDINGS, INC. U.5. SECURITY ASSOCIATES, INC.
200 MANSELL COURT = SUITE 500 « ROSWELL. GEORGIA 300764853 « TELEPHONE 770/625-1500 » FAX 770/625-1509 » Wywv.GREATGUARDS.COM




C-1
Civil Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all civil litigation your firm has been involved with
since November 1992. Include any and all litigation with Government Entities,
customers, and suppliers. Copy this page and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Qutcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement
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C-2
Criminal Litigation

Please provide a summary of any end all criminal litigation your firm has been involved
with since November 1992. Include any and all criminal convictions and any outstanding
indictments. Copy this form and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

QOutcome/Projected Outcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome;
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“Fantastic organization. U.S. Security Associates has proven they are everything
they claim to be, and then some. Ilook forward to a long relationship."

Mark Saragain

Site Security Supervisor
Atmel Corporation
Colorado Springs, Colorado

1 6.6 & ¢

*f haave been in this business for 15 years, and this is hands-down the best service
I have ever recefved.”

Scott Jones
Loss Prevention Manager
Staples, Inc:

London, Ohio

L6 & 6 ¢

“I think you have the most effective team in the business ... You folks have done a
wonderful job in building a world-class teqm!”

Jim Cartier

Chief of Security
Advanced Micro Devices
Austin, Texas

* %k

“I have and will in the future recommend US. Security Associates when a company
is looking to have the very best that this industry has to offer.”

Kerry Dabbs
Security Director
Semalech

Austin, Texas

U. S SECURITY
ASSOCIATES




REQUIREMENTS, QUALIFICATIONS &
BID SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS
FOR

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED)

Bid # 01-12

Bid Due: 11:00 a.m. August 23, 2012
Office of the Town Clerk
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, Fl. 33403

LAKE PARK COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
535 PARK AVENUE
LAKE PARK FLORIDA 33403

TOWN CLERKS OFFICE
(561) 881-3311
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Security Officer Patrol Services for
LAKE PARK COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Bid # 01-12
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GENERAL CONDITIONS

THESE  INSTRUCTIONS ARE STANDARD FOR ALL BIDS FOR
COMMODITIES/SERVICES ISSUED BY THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK OR LAKE
PARK CRA. THE TOWN OR LAKE PARK CRA MAY DELETE, SUPERSEDE OR
MODIFY ANY OF THESE STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS FOR A PARTICULAR
CONTRACT BY INDICATING SUCH CHANGE IN SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO
BIDDERS OR IN THE BID SHEETS. ANY AND ALL SPECIAL CONDITIONS THAT
MAY VARY FROM THE GENERAL CONDITIONS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE.
BIDDER AGREES THAT THE PROVISIONS INCLUDED WITHIN THIS
INVITATION FOR BID SHALL PREVAIL OVER ANY CONFLICTING PROVISION
WITHIN ANY STANDARD FORM CONTRACT OF THE BIDDER REGARDLESS OF
ANY LANGUAGE IN BIDDER’S CONTRACT TO THE CONTRARY.

BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR
BID

SEALED BIDS: This form must be executed and submitted with all Bid sheets in a sealed
envelope. The face of the envelope shall contain the above address, the date and time of Bid
opening and Bid number. Bids not submitted on attached Bid Form may be rejected. All Bids
are subject to the conditions specified herein, Those which do not comply with these conditions
are subject to rejection,

BID TITLE: LAKE PARK COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SECURITY
OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED)

BID NO.: 01-12

BIDS WILL BE OPENED 11:00 a.m, August 23, 2012 and may not be withdrawn during the 90
calendar days following such date and time.

CRA AGENT:
Richard Pittman 561-881-3347



BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION

I certify that this Bid acknowledgment is made without prior understanding, agreement or
connection with any corporation, firm or person submitting a Bid for the same commodities,
services, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. I agree to abide by all
conditions of this Bid and certify that I am authorized to sign this Bid for the Bidder. By
signature on this form, Bidder acknowledges and accepts without limitation, pages 1 through 13
inclusive of the Invitation to Bid as well as any special instructions if applicable.

CORRECT LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

(SIGNATURE OF BIDDER’'S AUTHORIZED AGENT)
ININCE:

TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT:

ADDRESS:
PHONE NO: ( )
FEDERAL ID NUMBER:




INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS:

1. DEFINED TERMS

1.1 CRA shall mean the Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency. The CRA is an
independent local government agency within the Town of Lake Park. The functions of the CRA
are funded by Tax Increment Dollars collected within the CRA district. The security officer
patrol services are funded by the Lake Park CRA. The contract will be executed thru the Lake
Park CRA.

1.2 Terms used in these Instructions to Bidders are defined and have the meanings assigned to
them. The term “Bidder” means one who submits a Bid directly to CRA, as distinct from a sub-
bidder who submits a Bid to the Bidder. The term “Successful Bidder” means the most
responsible and responsive Bidder to whom CRA (on the basis of CRA evaluation as hereinafter
provided) makes an award.

1.3 The term “TOWN? refers to the TOWN OF LAKE PARK, a municipal corporation of the
State of Florida. The TOWN does provide services to the CRA.

1.4 The term “Bid Documents” includes the Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, Bid
Form, Non-Collusive Affidavit, Certificate(s) of Insurance, if required, Payment and
Performance Bonds, if required, Corporate Resolution, Bid Security, and the proposed Contract
Documents, if any, including all Addenda issued prior to receipt of Bids.

2. COPIES OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

2.1 Complete sets of Bid Documents must be used in preparing Bids. CRA does not assume any
responsibility for errors or misinterpretations resulting from the use of incomplete sets of Bid
Documents. CRA, in making copies of Bid Documents available does so only for the purpose of
obtaining Bids and does not confer a license or grant for any other use.

3. QUALIFICATIONS OF BIDDERS

3.1 No Bid will be accepted from, nor will any contract be awarded to any person who is in
arrears to the CRA or TOWN, upon any debt or contract, or who is a defaulter, as surety or
otherwise, upon any obligation to CRA or TOWN, or who is deemed responsible or unreliable
by the CRA or TOWN.,

3.2 As part of the Bid evaluation process, CRA or TOWN may conduct a background
investigation including a record check by the Palm Beach Sheriff’s Office. Bidder’s submission
of a Bid constitutes acknowledgment of the process and consent to such investigation. The CRA
shall be the sole judge in determining Bidder’s qualifications.

4. EXAMINATION OF BID DOCUMENTS

4.1 Before submitting a Bid, each Bidder must (a) examine the Bid Documents thoroughly; (b)
consider federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that may in any manner
affect cost, progress, performance, or provision of the commeodities and/or services; (c) study and
carefully correlate Bidder’s observations with the Bid Documents, and (d) notify TOWN’S Clerk
of all conflicts, errors and discrepancies in the Bid Documents.

4.2 The submission of a Bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by Bidder, that
Bidder has complied with every requirement of this Article 4, that without exception, the Bid is
premised upon performing the services and/or furnishing the commodities and materials and
such means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures as may be indicated in or required by




the Bid Documents, and that the Bid Documents are sufficient in scope and detail to indicate and

convey understanding of all terms and conditions of performance and fumishing of the goods
and/or services.

5. SPECIFICATIONS

5.1 The apparent silence of the Specifications as to any detail, or the apparent omission from the
Specifications of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning that
only the best commercial practice is to prevail and that only material and workmanship of the
finest quality are to be used. All interpretations of the Specifications shall be made on the basis
of this statement.

5.2 For the purpose of evaluation, the Bidder must indicate any variance or exceptions to the
stated Specifications no matter how slight. Deviations should be explained in detail. Absence of
variations and/or corrections will be interpreted to mean that the Bidder meets all the
Specifications in every respect.

5.3 Any manufacturers’ names, trade names, brand names, information and/or catalog numbers
used herein are for the purpose of describing and establishing a general standard of quality,
performance and characteristics and are not intended to limit or restrict competition. The Bidder
may offer any brand which meets or exceeds the Specifications for any item(s). If Bids are based
on equivalent products, indicate on the Bid Form the manufacturer’s name and catalog number.
Bidder shall submit with his Bid complete and descriptive literature and/or specifications. The
Bidder should also explain in detail the reason(s) why and submit proof that the proposed
equivalent will meet the Specifications and not be considered an exception thereto. The
determination of equivalency shall rest solely with the CRA. If Bidder fails to name a substitute,
it will be assumed that Bidder is bidding on and will be required to furnish commodities identical
to Bid standards.

6. INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA

6.1 To ensure fair consideration for all Bidders, the CRA and TOWN prohibits communication
to or with any department, officer or employee during the submission process except as provided
in Paragraph 6.2 below.

6.2 If the Bidder should be in doubt as to the meaning of any of the Bid documents, or is of the
opinion that the plans and/or specifications contain errors, contradictions or reflect omissions,
Bidder shall submit a written request directed to the Town Clerk, to be forwarded to the
appropriate person or department for interpretations or clarification. Interpretations or
clarifications deemed necessary by the CRA or TOWN in response to such questions will be
issued in the form of written addenda, mailed to all parties recorded by CRA or TOWN as
having received the Bid documents. The issuance of a written addendum by the CRA or TOWN
shall be the only official method whereby such an interpretation or clarification will be made.

7. PRICES BID

7.1 Prices shall be shown in both unit amounts and extensions whenever applicable. In the event
of discrepancies existing between unit amounts and extension or totals, unit amounts shall
govern.

7.2 Discrepancies in the multiplication of units of work and unit prices will be resolved in favor
of the unit prices. Discrepancies between the indicated sum of any column of figures and the
correct sum thereof will be resolved in favor of the correct sum.



7.3 All applicable discounts shall be included in the Bid price for materials and services and will
be considered as determining factors in recommending an award in case of tie Bids. Discounts
extended to CRA or TOWN shall include but not be limited to those discounts normally
extended to governmental agencies as well as the private sector.

7.4 Bidder warrants by virtue of bidding that prices, terms and conditions in the Bid will be firm
for acceptance for a period of ninety (90) calendar days from the date of Bid opening unless
otherwise stated by the CRA or TOWN.

7.5 The Bid price shall include all permit fees, royalties, license fees and other costs arising from
the use of such design, device or materials in any way involved in the work as well as all costs of

packaging, transporting and delivery to the designed location within the TOWN OF LAKE
PARK.

8. OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY (N.A)

9. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

9.1 Bids shall be submitted at or before the time and at the place indicated in the REQUEST
FOR QUOTE and shall be submitted in a sealed envelope. The envelope shall be clearly marked
on the exterior “BID FOR SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED), LAKE
PARK CRA, QUOTE # 01-12 OPEN 11:00 a.m. August 23, 2012 and shall state the name and
address of the Bidder and shall be accompanied by any other required documents. No
responsibility will attach to the CRA or TOWN for the premature opening of a Bid not properly
addressed and identified.

9.2 Bids must be typed or printed in ink. Use of erasable ink is not permitted. All blanks on the
Bid Form must be completed. Names must be typed or printed below the signature. Facsimile
Bids will not be accepted.

9.3 In accordance with Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes (Public Records Law), and except as
may be provided by other applicable state and federal law, all Bidders should be aware that the
responses to Request for Quote #01-12 are in the public domain. However, the Bidders are
requested to identify specifically any information contained in their Bids which they consider
confidential and/or proprietary and which they believe to be exempt from disclosure, citing
specifically the applicable exempting law.

9.4 All Bids received from Bidders in response to the Request for Quote #01-12 will become the
property of the CRA and will not be returned to the Bidders. In the event of contract award, all
documentation produced as part of the contract shall become the exclusive property of the CRA.
9.5 The submitted Bid shall constitute a firm offer on the part of the Bidder to furnish the
commodities and/or services requested.

10. BID FORMS

10.1 The Bid Form is included with the Bid Documents and must be used by the Bidder. Failure
to do so may cause the Bid to be rejected. The forms must be submitted in good order and all
requested information must be provided.

10.2 The Bid must be signed by a representative of the bidder duly authorized to do so and in
cases where the Bid is signed by a deputy or subordinate, the principal’s proper written authority
to such deputy or subordinate must accompany the Bid.

10.3 Bids by corporations must be submitted in the full corporate name of the bidder and
executed in the corporate name by the President or other corporate officers accompanied by



evidence of authority to sign. The corporate address and state of incorporation must be shown
below the signature.

10.4 Bids by partnerships must be executed in the partnership name of the bidder and signed by a
general partner whose title must appear under the signature and the official address of the
partnership must be shown below the signature.

10.5 Copies of Bidder’s State of Florida Licenses and Certificate of Incorporation, or if a foreign
corporation a copy of documentation showing registration as a foreign corporation authorized to
do business in the State of Florida.

10.6 A current Certificate of Status issued by the State of Florida showing that the Bidder is a
legal for-profit business entity (e.g., corporation, partnership, limited liability company, efc.)
duly registered to do business in the State of Florida at the time of submittal of the bid.

10.7 A Statement of Qualifications, to include copies of current resume of all business principals
as well as management and supervisory staff of the Bidder, copies of all current professional and
business licenses, current certifications of insurance coverage, three (3) letters of professional
references, and a list and description of similar projects that were satisfactorily completed by
Bidder within the past five (5) years (for each project list the name and telephone of a
representative for whom the project was undertaken and who can verify Bidder’s performance).
Bidder shall also provide any other information deemed pertinent by the Bidder relating to its
particular qualifications to perform the Project work. Bidder shall also show its capability to
meet the time and budget requirements of the CRA taking into consideration and including the
current and projected workload of the Bidder.

10.8 Organizational charts, to include a staffing plan which identifies key personnel to be
assigned to the Project, including the length of tenure of such personnel with the Bidder.

10.9 No proposal shall be accepted from, nor will any contract be awarded to, any person or
entity who is in arrears to the Town or CRA upon any debt or contract or who is a defaulter as a
surety or otherwise upon any obligation to the Town or CRA.

10.10 Statement regarding recent, current and anticipated future workload of the Bidder,
including an assessment of the effect of same upon Project work.

10.11 Physical address of Bidder’s principal business office and any and all satellite offices.

11 MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

11.1 Bids must be modified or withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed in the
manner that a Bid must be executed and delivered to the place where Bids are to be submitted at
any time prior to the deadline for submitting Bids. A request for withdrawal or a modification
must be in writing and signed by person duly authorized to do so and, in a case where signed by
a deputy or subordinate, the principal’s proper written authority to such deputy or subordinate
must accompany the request for withdrawal or modification. Withdrawal of a Bid will not
prejudice the rights of a Bidder to submit a new Bid prior to the Bid date and time. After
expiration of the period for receiving Bids, no Bid may be withdrawn or modified.

11.2 If, within twenty-four (24) hours after Bids are opened, any Bidder files a duly signed
written notice with the CRA and within five (5) calendar days thereafter demonstrates to the
reasonable satisfaction of CRA by clear and convincing evidence that there was a material and
substantial mistake in the preparation of its Bid, or that the mistake is clearly evident on the face
of the Bid but the intended correct Bid is not similarly evident, then Bidder may withdraw its Bid
and the Bid Security will be returned.



12. REJECTION OF BIDS

12.1 CRA reserves the right to reject any and all Bids, to waive any and all informalities,
irregularities and technicalities not involving price, time or changes in the commodities and/or
services, and the right to disregard all nonconforming, non-responsive, unbalanced or conditional
Bids. Bids will be considered irregular and may be rejected if they show serious omissions,
alterations in form, additions not called for, conditions or unauthorized alterations or
irregularities of any kind.

12.2 CRA reserves the right to reject the Bid of any Bidder if CRA believes that it would not be
in the best interest of CRA to make an award to that Bidder.

12.3 More than one Bid received for the same work from an individual, firm, partnership,
corporation or association under the same or different names will not be considered. Reasonable
grounds for believing that any Bidder is interested in more than one Bid for the same work will
cause the rejection of such Bids in which the Bidder is interested. If there are reasonable grounds
for believing that collusion exists among the Bidders, the Bids of participants in such collusion
will not be considered.

12.4 The foregoing reasons for rejection of Bids are not intended to be exhaustive.,

13. OPENING OF BIDS

13.1 Bids will be opened publicly on the date and at the location and time specified in the
Invitation to Bid. Bids will be read aloud and an abstract of the amount of the base Bids will be
made available after the opening of the Bid.

14. BIDS TO REMAIN OPEN

14.1 All Bids shall remain open for ninety (90) calendar days after the day of the Bid opening,
but TOWN may, at its sole discretion, release any Bid and return the Bid Security prior to that
date.

14.2 Extensions of time when Bids shall remain open beyond the ninety (90) day period may be
made only by mutual written agreement between the CRA, the successful Bidder and the surety,
if any, for the successful Bidder.

15. AWARD OF CONTRACT

15.1 If the Contract is to be awarded, it will be awarded to the most responsible and responsive
Bidder for the base Bid whose evaluation by the CRA indicates to CRA that the award will be in
the best interests of the CRA and not necessarily to the lowest Bidder.

15.2 Criteria utilized by CRA for determining the most responsible and responsive Bidder
includes, but is not limited to the following: (a) Ability of Bidder to meet published
specifications. (b) Bidder’s experience and references including, but not limited to, the
reputation, integrity, character, efficiency, experience, skill, ability and business judgment of the
Bidder, the quality of performance of Bidder under previous contracts, any subcontractors and
other persons providing labor or materials to Bidder. (c) Bidder’s qualifications and capabilities,
including but not limited to, the size, financial history, strength and stability of the business to
perform the work of the Contract, the possession of necessary facilities and equipment and the
quality, availability and adaptability thereof to the particular use(s) required. (d) Whether Bidder
can perform the Contract promptly or within the time specified without delay or interference. (&)
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Previous and existing compliance by Bidder with laws, ordinances and regulations relating to the
commodities or services. (f) Price.

15.3 If applicable, the Bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written Contract prior to
award by the CRA Board. If the Bidder to whom the first award is made fails to enter into a
Contract as herein provided, the Contract may be awarded to the next lowest Bidder who is
responsible and responsive in the opinion of the CRA.

16. OPEN-END CONTRACT

16.1 No guarantee is expressed or implied as to the total quantity of commodities/services to be
purchased under any open end Contract. Estimated quantities will be used for Bid comparison
purposes only. The CRA or TOWN reserves the right to issue purchase orders as and when
required, or, issues a blanket purchase order for individual agencies and release partial quantities
or any combination of the proceeding.

16.2 ORDERING: The CRA reserves the right to purchase commodities/services specified
herein through Contracts established by other governmental agencies or through separate
procurement actions due to unique or special needs. If an urgent delivery is required within a
shorter period than the delivery time specified in the Contract, and if the seller is unable to
comply therewith, the CRA reserves the right to obtain such delivery from others without penalty
or prejudice to the Town or to the Bidder.

16.3 CONTRACT PERIOD: The initial Contract period shall start on a mutually agreed date on
or prior to October 1, 2012 and shall terminate one (1) year from that date. The CRA may renew
this Contract for two (2) one (1) year periods subject to Bidder acceptance, satisfactory
performance and determination that renewal will be in the best interest of the CRA. All prices,
terms and conditions shall remain firm for the initial period of the Contract and for any renewal
period unless subject to price adjustment specified as a “special condition” hereto.

17. INSURANCE

17.1 The insurance requirements contained in this Bid represent the minimal protection
necessary for the CRA and TOWN as determined by the CRA Executive Director or TOWN
Manager. The successful Bidder shall be required to provide proper proof of insurance to the
CRA prior to award. No award will be recommended until a written determination is made by
CRA that the proof of insurance submitted by the Bidder is acceptable from a risk management
perspective. Further modification of the requirements may be made at the sole discretion of the
CRA or TOWN if circumstances warrant.

18. TAXES

18.1 The successful Bidder shall pay all applicable sales, consumer use and other similar taxes
required by law.

19. AUDIT RIGHTS

19.1 The CRA or TOWN reserves the right to audit the records of the successful Bidder for the
commodities and/or services provided under the Contract at any time during the performance and
term of the Contract and for a period of three (3) year after completion and acceptance by the
TOWN. If required by the CRA or TOWN, the successful Bidder agrees to submit to an audit by
an independent certified public accountant selected by the CRA or TOWN. The successful
Bidder shall allow the TOWN to inspect, examine and review the records of the successful
Bidder in relation to this contract at any and all times during normal business hours during the
term of the Contract.
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20. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

20.1 The award hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. Bidders
must disclose with their Bid the name of any officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or
agent who is also a public officer or employee of the CRA or TOWN or any of its agencies.
Further, all Bidders must disclose the name of any public officer or employee of the CRA or
TOWN who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of five percent (5%) or more in the Bidder’s
firm or any of its branches or affiliate companies.

21. NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

21.1 Each Bidder shall complete the Non-Collusive Affidavit and must include it with the Bid
Form and shall submit this Form with the Bid. Failure of the Bidder to submit these documents
may be cause for rejection of the Bid.

22. SUMMARY OF DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED BY BIDDERS

22.1 The following is a summary of documents, copies of which must be included in the Bid
documents, which are to be completed and submitted by Bidders:

(a) Bidder’s Certification

o Certificate(s) of Insurance
o State of Florida License - Copy

(b) Bid Form
o Signed
o Certified Resolution or other duly executed document evidencing authority to sign on
behalf of the Bidder.

(c) References
(d) Drug Free Workplace Certification
(e) Anti-kickback Affidavit
(f) Non-Collusive Affidavit
(g) Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities, if required by the Special Conditions
(h) Swom Statement on Public Entity Crimes
(1) Experience Form(s)
(j) Proof of Financial Stability
s Statement of Financial Stability
o Most Recent Audited Financial Statements
o Financial Letter(s) of Reference
(k) Civil Litigation Form
(1) Criminal Litigation Form
(m) Bid Security, if required by the Special Conditions

23. DRUG FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAMS

Preference shall be given to business with Drug-Free Work Place (DFW) programs. Whenever
two or more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the
Town for the procurement of contractual services, a Bid received from a business that completes
the attached DFW form certifying that it is a DFW shall be given preference in the award
Process.
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STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS

Addenda - Written and graphic documents issued prior to the receipt of Bids to modify or
interpret the Bid Documents.

Bid Documents - Include the "General Information and Instructions for Bidders", “Standard
Terms and Conditions”, "Bid Forms", "Drug Free Workplace", "Agreement", “Specifications”,
and any Addenda issued prior to receipt of Bids.

Bidder — A contractor of vendor who responds to this bid search.

Change Order — When a Purchase Order serves as a contract defining the terms and conditions of
the procurement of a service, a Change Order shall be considered a request for revision in one or
more of the criterion of the Purchase Order. When a signed Contract serves to define the terms
and conditions for the procurement of a service, a Change Order shall be considered a written
order to the Contractor signed by the Town, after execution of the Contract, authorizing a change
in the Work or an adjustment in the Contract Price or the Contract Time.

Contract — The entire and integrated agreement between the Contractor and the Town, defining

its terms and conditions, which supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements,
either written or oral.

Contractor - Any person having a Contract with the CRA or TOWN.

Lump Sum Bid Price - The amount stated on the "Bid Forms" for which the Bidder offers to
provide a service as described in the Bidding Documents.

Specification — The written requirements for materials, equipment, construction systems,
standards, and workmanship for the Work, and performance of related services.

Unit Price Bid - The amount stated on the "Bid Forms" as a price per unit of measurement for
services as described in the Bidding Documents.

Work — Construction and services required by the Contract, whether completed or partially
completed and includes all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided or to be
provided by the Contractor to fulfill the Contractor’s obligations.

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT
The Invitation to Bid shall be included and incorporated in the final Contract. The order of
Contract precedence will be the Contract (purchase order), Bid document and response. Any and

all legal action necessary to enforce the Contract will be held in Palm Beach County and the
Contract will be interpreted according to the laws of Florida.
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COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT: N.A,

FAMILIARITY WITH LAWS
The Contractor is assumed to be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules

and regulations that may in any manner affect performance of the Contract. The failure to be
familiar with applicable laws will in no way relieve the Contractor from responsibility.

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for
a public entity crime may not submit a Bid on a Contract to provide any goods or services to a
public entity, may not submit a Bid on a Contract with a public entity for the construction or
repair of a public building or public work, may not submit Bids on leases of real property to a
public entity, may not be awarded or perform Work as a Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or
consultant under a Contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public
entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for
a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Vendors doing business with the Town are prohibited from discriminating against any
employee, applicant, or client because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, or age with
regard to but not limited to the following: employment practices, rates of pay or other
compensation methods, and training selection.

Lack of knowledge by the Bidder shall in no way be a cause for relief from responsibility, or
constitute a cognizable defense against the legal effect thereof.

PERFORMANCE
Successful Bidder will be responsible for advising Town staff of any delay in scheduled service.

The Town reserves the right to utilize outside services when necessary from other sources should
the successful Bidder be unable to supply services on a timely basis.

Contractor warrants to the Town that it is not insolvent, it is not in bankruptcy proceedings or
receivership, nor is it engaged in or threatened with any litigation, arbitration or other legal or
administrative proceedings or investigations of any kind which would have an adverse effect on
its ability to perform its obligations under the Contract.

EEO STATEMENT

The Town is committed to assuring equal opportunity in the award of Contracts and, therefore,
complies with all laws prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national
origin, age and sex.

LICENSES AND PERMITS AND CERTIFICATION

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to obtain, at no additional cost to the Town, any
and all licenses and permits required to complete this Contractual service.
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Bidder must hold all applicable licenses issued by the State of Florida and/or Palm Beach
County.

A Business Tax Receipt or Business Registration Receipt, obtained from the Town of Lake Park,
shall be required of the following;

(a) Any person maintaining a permanent business location or branch office within the Town of
Lake Park.

(b) Or, any company doing work within the municipal boundaries of the Town of Lake Park.

Applications and fee schedules may be obtained from the Town of Lake Park, Community
Development Office, and 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida 33403. Call the Community
Development Department at 561-881-3318 for assistance and additional information.

A copy of these licenses and registration shall be submitted with the Bid and must be in the name
of the Bidder shown on the Bid submittal. The Lake Park Business Tax Receipt or Business
Registration Receipt may be obtained after bid submittal upon award of bid.

SUBCONTRACTING/SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

Bidder shall submit a list of the names of the subcontractors and major material suppliers
proposed for any portions of the Work. The names, addresses, phone and fax numbers must be
listed on the “Schedule of Subcontractor/Material Supplier Participation” included in this Bid
document. The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all Bids wherein a
subcontractor is named and to make the award to the Bidder who, in the opinion of the CRA, will
be in the best interest of and/or most advantageous to the CRA.

Prior to award of Contract, the Town will notify the Bidder in writing if there is an objection to
any person or entity listed. Upon such reasonable objection, the Bidder shall propose an
acceptable substitute person or entity without an increase in the Bid price. If the Bidder declines
to make any substitution, the Contract shall not be awarded to such Bidder. This shall not
constitute grounds for the Bidders sacrifice of his Bid Security.

No Bidder shall be required to employ any Subcontractor or major material supplier against
whom he has reasonable objection.

NON-APPROPRIATIONS

The obligations of the CRA to make a Bid award and sign an agreement under the terms of this
"Request for Quote” are contingent upon funds lawfully appropriated for this purpose. Should
funds not be appropriated for this purpose, the Town, at its sole discretion, shall have the right to
reject all Bids.

TRADE, BRAND NAMES

The Town may require specific brand/manufacturer items on a “NO SUBSTITUTE" basis
because operational conditions of the Town have found these items, by usage and experience to
be the most durable, suitable, and acceptable.

15



FEDERAL AND STATE TAX

The CRA and Town are exempt from Federal and State Taxes for tangible personal property.
The Finance Director will sign an exemption certificate submitted by the Contractor. Vendors or
contractors doing business with the CRA or Town shall generally not be authorized to use the

Town’s Tax Exemption Number in securing such materials, unless otherwise agreed to by the
Town in writing.

PAYMENT

All invoices should make reference to the purchase order number authorizing the service. All
services are subject to inspection. Services that do not meet Specifications will be rejected. A
properly completed invoice must be submitted containing at a minimum:

(a) Purchase Order Number and/or Contract Number.

{(b) Bidder or Contractor’s Name.

(c) Bidder or Contractor’s Taxpayer Identification Number.

(d) Itemization of Services invoiced at the prices stipulated at the time the order was placed.
(e) Any discounts or deductions, as applicable.

After submission of a properly completed invoice, payment will only be made after acceptance
of all services invoiced. For large contracts requiring periodic services and involving sizable
amounts of money, separate invoices may be submitted for each contracted service if
arrangements are made at the time of initial Contract or purchase order.

All properly completed and addressed invoices will be paid generally within 30 days from
receipt of invoice for services accepted and received. No interest penalty, other than required by
law, shall be applicable unless accepted in writing prior to purchase by the Town.

The Contractor’s “BID” shall serve as a Schedule of Values fixing a “UNIT BID PRICE” to
various portions of the work. Payment, based on the Schedule of Values, shall be withheld for
any portion of the work, which has been scheduled but not completed and accepted.

ACCEPTANCE

Delivery of service to the Town does not constitute acceptance for the purpose of payment.
Final acceptance and authorization of payment shall be given only after a thorough inspection
indicates that the service meets Contract Specifications and conditions. Should the delivered

service differ in any respect from Specifications, payment will be withheld until such time as the
Contractor takes necessary corrective action.

TRANSFER PROHIBITED

The successful Bidder shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet or otherwise dispose of this
Contract, or of any or all of his or its rights, title or interest herein, or his or its power to execute
such Contract to any person, company or corporation without prior written consent of the Town .
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CHANGE ORDERS
All Change Orders, additions to, or deletions from the Specifications shall only be by written

order. The Contractor shall not change, alter, or delete in any manner, from the Specifications
without prior approval by the Town.

CANCELLATION

The Town may terminate this Contract for default if the Contractor has been found to have failed
to provide the service in a "manner satisfactory”. A "manner satisfactory" includes, but is not
limited to: Failure to supply exact services specified within the required service periods,
providing sub-standard services, and/or the inability to maintain Bid prices for the term of the
Contract. The CRA may further terminate this Contract if the Contractor fails to comply with any
other provisions of the Contract. In such cases, the Contract shall be terminated in the following
manner: The Contractor will be notified, in writing, of the nature of their failure to perform and
time certain for correcting the failure will be specified. Unless the failure is corrected, the
Contractor shall be found in default and the Contract shall be subject to immediate cancellation.
Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of termination on the Contractor setting forth
the manner in which the Contractor is in default. The Contractor will only be paid the Contract
Price for service provided and accepted in accordance with the Specifications, terms and
conditions set forth in the Contract,

The CRA may terminate this Contract when funds are not appropriated or otherwise made
available to support continuation of performance in a subsequent fiscal period. The Contractor
shall be entitled to reimbursement for the reasonable value of any non-recurring cost incurred but
not advertised in the price of the service delivered under the Contract or otherwise recoverable.

In the event that the successful Bidder violates any of the provisions of the Contract, the CRA
may serve written notice upon such Bidder of its intention to terminate the Contract, The
liability of the Bidder for any and all such violation(s) shall not be affected by any such
termination and his surety, if any shall be forfeited.

CONTRACT TIME

The Agreement shall be for a term of one (1) year from date of award, unless extended by the
CRA in writing.

The Contract may be renewed for only two (2) additional terms of one (1) year. Contract
renewal shall only be exercised upon mutual written agreement with all original terms,
conditions and prices adhered to with no deviations.

LITIGATION

The Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida as they are now and
hereinafter in force. Jurisdiction and venue of any litigation arising out of the Contract shall be
exclusively in Palm Beach County, Florida. In the event of litigation to settle issues arising
hereunder, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to recover against the other
party its costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, which shall include any fees and
costs attributable to appellate proceedings arising on and of such litigation.
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SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Any and all special conditions and Specifications attached hereto, which vary from these general
conditions, shall have precedence.

SELECTION PROCESS

Bids received by submittal deadline will be reviewed by the Town Clerk’s Office to determine if
each Bidder has submitted the required information and met all mandatory requirements. Those
Bid(s) found to be non-responsive shall be rejected from further consideration.

PRE-COMMENCEMENT MEETING

A pre-commencement meeting shall be held prior to the start of this contract. The Contractor
shall offer the plan for providing optimum security coverage for Park Avenue and adjacent areas.
The scope of responsibility and authority of the guard shall be reviewed. The incident reporting
system shall be determined. The Contractor shall immediately notify the Town of Lake Park of
any deviation from the agreed upon security plan.

PREPARATION EXPENSE

Neither the Town nor its representatives will be liable for any expenses incurred in connection
with the preparation of any Bid.

PRICE

All Bids must be submitted on the attached “Bid Submittal" pages. Please note price per each
area as specified. Prices shall remain firm for the Contract period. Invoices will be checked to
confirm compliance with quoted pricing. Failure to hold the price firm through the entire
Contract term shall be grounds for Contract termination.

The CRA reserves the right to purchase on the open market should lower market prices prevail,
at which time the successful Bidder shall have the option of meeting the lower price or relieving
the CRA of any obligation previously understood.

INDEMNIFICATION

The bid documents identifies that $100.00 of the total compensation paid to the Contractor for
the performance of this agreement shall represent the specific consideration for the Contractor's
indemnification of the Town as set forth in this Section and in the Terms and Conditions.

To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, Contractor shall indemnify and hold
harmless the CRA and their consultants, agents and employees from and against all claims,
damages, losses and expenses, direct, indirect or consequential (including but not limited to fees
and charges of attorneys and other professionals and court and arbitration costs) arising out of or
resulting from the performance of the work, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or
expense (a) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or
destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself) including the loss of use resulting
there from and (b} is caused in whole or in part by any willful or negligent act or omission of
Contractor, any subcontractor, any person or organization directly or indirectly employed by
any of them to perform or fumish any of the work or anyone for whose acts any of them may
be liable, regardless of whether or notit is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder
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or arises by or is imposed by Law and Regulations regardless of the negligence of any such

party.

In any and all claims against the CRA or Town or any of their consultants, agents or employees
by any employee of Contractor, any Subcontractor, any person or organization directly or
indirectly employed by any of them to perform or furnish any of the work or anyone for whose
acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under the above paragraph shall
not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or
benefits payable by or for Contractor or any such Subcontractor or other person or
organization under workers or workman's compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other
employee benefit acts. It is the specific intent of the parties hereto that the foregoing
indemnification complies with Florida Statute 725.06 (Chapter 725). It is further the specific
intent and agreement of the parties that all of the Contract Documents on this project are hereby
amended to include the foregoing indemnification and the "Specific Consideration" therefore.

INSURANCE REQUIRED

Contractor shall provide, pay for, and maintain in force at all times during the contract and any
extensions thereof, such insurance, including Workers’ Compensation Insurance, Employer’s
Liability Insurance, Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and Business Automobile
Liability, as will assure to the CRA or TOWN the protection contained in the foregoing
indemnification and save harmless clauses undertaken by Contractor. The Comprehensive
General Liability and Business Automobile Liability policies shall clearly identify the foregoing
indemnification and save harmless clauses by the additional named insured endorsement under
this article,

Such policy or policies shall be issued by an insurance company authorized to do business in the
State of Florida and be written by a resident agent licensed by The State of Florida. Contractor
shall specifically protect CRA and Town of Lake Park by naming CRA and Town of Lake Park
as an additional named insured under the Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and
Business Automobile Liability policies hereinafter described. A current Certificate of Insurance
meeting these requirements shall be evidence of the required coverage.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance to apply for all employees in compliance with the “Workers’
Compensation Law” of the State of Florida and all applicable Federal laws. In addition, the
policy(ies) must include Employers’ Liability with minimum limits of One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.00) Each Accident, Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) Aggregate
Disease, and One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00) Disease Each Employee.

Comprehensive General Liability with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence single limit for Personal Injury Liability, Bodily Injury Liability and Property
Damage Liability and a minimum limit of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) policy
aggregate. The policy shall not contain exclusions for explosion, collapse, or underground (X, C,
U) hazards. All policies shall be written on an occurrence basis where available. The required
limits may be met by the issuance of an excess or umbrella coverage policy so long as the Town
of Lake Park is named as an additional insured on such policies. Coverage shall include:
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(a) Premises/Operations Liability on an occurrence basis.
(b) Independent contractors.
(c) Product and Completed Operations Liability on an occurrence basis.

(d) Broad Form Property Damage

(e) Broad Form Contractual Coverage applicable to this specific Agreement, including any hold
harmless and/or indemnification agreement.

(f) Personal Injury Coverage with Employees and Contractual Exclusions removed with
minimum limits of coverage equal to those required for Bodily Injury Liability and Property
Damage Liability.

Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability. Coverage must
be afforded on a form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile

Liability Policy, without restrictive endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Services Office and
must include:

Owned vehicles
Non-owned and hired vehicles

Notice of Cancellation, Expiration and/or Restriction: The policies must be endorsed to provide

the CRA and Town of Lake Park with thirty (30) days advanced written notice of cancellation,
expiration, and/or restriction of coverage.

Contractor shall furnish to the Town Clerk, Certificate(s) of Insurance evidencing the insurance
coverage’s within ten (10) business days following notice of award, Such certificate(s) shall
reference this agreement. The certificate holder shall be the Lake Park CRA to the attention of
the Town Clerk, 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida 33403. The CRA reserves the right to
require a certified copy of such policies upon request. All certificates shall state that the CRA
and Town of Lake Park shall be given thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation and/or
expiration.

The official title of the Owner is “Lake Park CRA”. This official title shall be used in all
insurance, or other legal documentation, Lake Park CRA is to be included as “Additional Named
Insured” with respect to liability arising out of operations performed for the Lake Park CRA by
or on behalf of Contractor or acts or omissions of Contractor in connection with such operation.
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SPECIFICATIONS FOR
Security Officer Patrol Services

GENERAL

The Town will appoint a representative to establish scheduling and determine if the services are
being performed in accordance with the Contract requirements. The Town’s representative will
judge the acceptability of the services and have the authority to disapprove or reject any services
judged to be inadequate or if a fine/penalty is to be imposed.

During the contract period, the Contractor will abide by the following procedures:

(a) Contractor shall appoint a representative to serve as liaison between Contractor and the
Town’s representative,

(b) Contractor shall present to the Town’s representative, two (2) weeks prior to beginning of a
work week the names of personnel assigned to do the work for approval.

(c) The Town’s representative shall be notified by the Contractor each time there is to be a
personnel change.

(d) Contractor shall patrol and utilize the “night watchman system” as provided and directed by
the Town’s representative,

(e) Contractor shall provide the Town’s representative with a legible logical log of daily
activities and incident reports after completion of each shift. All logs and incident reports
shall be written or typed in standard English and shall be completely legible.

(f) Contractor shall provide all supervision, labor, tools, vehicles, and equipment to complete all
services

1. Overview

The Lake Park CRA desires to provide security officer patrol services in the general area of Park
Avenue, 7" to 10™ Street and miscellancous areas within the CRA. The patrol officer is
encouraged to park/walk/talk to business owners to enhance their comfort level. Business
owners would like presence, quick response and responsive link to the Palm Beach County
Sheriff. The patrol officer is to be highly visible in public spaces.

2. Contractor Requirements

Provide all management, supervision, labor, materials, vehicles and equipment necessary to
provide site security services as described herein for the CRA district including, but not limited
to, the following tasks and duties:

a. Licensure

Contractor and all agents and employees must be licensed by the Florida
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Licensing as required by
Florida Statute Chapter 493. Contractor shall provide all application information on new
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hires, allowing sufficient time for the Town of Lake Park’s approval prior to any
individual performing any duties under this contract.

b. Security

o Contractor shall provide one (1) on-site, uniformed security patrol person
on Park Avenue, the general area of Park Avenue and miscellaneous areas
within the CRA. The services will generally be required between 5:00
p.m. and midnight varying night to night. The Town of Lake Park reserves
the right to add other possible locations and to change the required hours
of service during the term of the Contract.

e Services may also occasionally be requested for special events. The
Town’s representative shall make notification of any non-scheduled work
assignments to the Contractor at least (48) forty hours before the start of
such assignment.

c. Safety/Training

* The Contractor is responsible for instructing all of its employees in certified
safety measures, first aid, CPR, portable deliberator operation, and general
emergency procedures. In the event of a confrontation with members of the
public, no force is allowed. No weapons are to be carried or used by security
guards while on duty. Self-defense is allowed to avoid injury until assistance
from local, designated enforcement personnel arrives on site. Each incident
will be fully documented in writing by the Contractor and reviewed on a case
by case basis by the Town.

¢ The Contractor will provide, and all employees will receive, training in the
following areas: General duties, patrol procedures, communication, safety,
legal issues, and emergency procedures (fire, medical, disasters, etc.)

d. Emergencies
The Contractor shall instruct its employees to call the appropriate
Town/County/State emergency personnel, and/or designated Lake Park personnel
for unusual situations such as trespassing, vandalism, burglary and invasion,
loitering, criminal mischief, intruders, fire, disturbance in public places, etc.

€. Uniforms/Equipment
The Contractor shall provide the following items for security service:
¢ Complete uniforms for personnel that present a professional image.
The uniforms will be of consistent color, appearance and in good
condition. The uniform will be only worn when the security officer is
on official duty or in transit between residence and the job site.
e Dedicated cell phone shall be provided to security officers by the
Contractor.
» Golf cart dedicated for security services within the CRA. Golf cart
will be stored at the Town of Lake Park Public Works yard at 650 Old
Dixie Highway. All maintenance on the golf cart will be the
responsibility of the Contractor. Contractor shall indemnify the CRA
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and Town against damage or theft of the golf cart. The Town will
provide electricity for charging or gasoline for a gas operated golf cart.
A gas operated gas cart is preferred.

* The Town will provide the security officer access to a time clock for
clocking in and out of on-duty hours and use of a restroom and ice.
The hours of billing will be based on time clock records. The access
of Town facilities is at the Public Works facility at 650 Qld Dixie
Highway.

e Use of Town property shall be used for official business in the
performance of the Contract services only. Town property shall not be
used in any manner for personal advantage, business gain, or other
personal endeavor by the Contractor or the Contractor’s agents and
employees. The Contractor shall take all reasonable precautions to
protect Town property.

f. Required Security Guard Qualifications
Personnel shall be physically fit and professionally mature to perform security
guard duties as prescribed. The following requirements are not all inclusive but
are to be used as a minimum guideline for the quality and experience level of the
guard required for this contract.

A minimum of two years of employment as a security guard.

Ability to deal effectively with all segments of the public; relate to people
well and remain professional in all dealings with the public;

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with
others;

Experienced and professionally mature enough to make accurate
observations;

Ability to recognize dangerous or potentially dangerous situations;

Ability to respond calmly and appropriately in an emergency situation and
determine a proper course of action;

Ability to comprehend written and oral instructions and produce legible
and logical reports in a written format;

Ability to work without close supervision and to make independent,
logical, professionally mature decisions;

Ability to pass background investigation. The CRA reserves the right to
review the history(s) of each security officer assigned to insure that the
background investigation has been conducted satisfactorily

A certification that the company has a drug free workplace policy.

g Enforcement

All security services performed and equipment provided shall be subject to
review and inspection by the CRA. The CRA reserves the right to inspect
ongoing security during any 24-hour period.

The CRA shall retain the right to determine whether an adequate level of
security is being maintained. Services found to be incomplete or not
accomplished as required will be reported to the contractor for appropriate
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action. Failure to effect appropriate corrective action in timely manner is
sufficient cause for contract termination.

o The CRA has the authority to point out deficiencies in service and require
corrective action including but not limited to additional training or
reassignment of personnel. Inspections will be documented and copies of
the findings will be provided to the Contractor for corrective action.

h. Compliance Failure/Penalty System
¢ Fines will be assessed for the following violations and infractions of
duty. Town staff will notify contractor in writing of any violations. The
amount of such fines assessed shall be deducted from the next

subsequent invoice, Security personnel violations and fines per
occurrence are as follows:

a. Sleeping on duty.......ccuenee up to $§200.00
b. Failing to follow post orders. up to $200.00
¢. Abandoning post.........ccereremeen up to $300.00
d. Failing to complete incident report.. up to $100.00
e. Improper/soiled uniform.......... up to $100.00
f. Late for duty......... up to $200.00
g. Failure to show-up for duty........... up to $300.00
h. Incomplete background investigation up to $300.00
i. Untrained guard assigned to post..... up to $300.00

For each repeat violation of the same offense within the Contract term, the fine
for the violation shall be $500.00.

i. Post-Award review
e Prior to performance commencing under the Contract, the CRA
representative and the Contractor shall make an on-site in-depth review
of the contract requirements to include, but not limited to the following:
a. Policy and specific procedures for responding to
emergency alarms, natural disasters, HAZMAT,
and medical emergencies.
b. Map showing critical areas and limits of the
CRA
c. Requirements for Contract security guard
eligibility such as training requirements, prior
approval requirements and uniform codes.
d. Patrol requirements and procedures.
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BID FORM

1. INDEMNIFICATION LS. $100.00
Straight Time Min. 4 Hour $ /hr,
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift 3 /hr.
Overtime/Holiday $ /hr,
Special Event Guard:

Straight Time Min, 4 Hour $ fhr.
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift h) f/hr.
Overtime/ Holiday $ /hr.
Provide and Maintain Golf Cart and Cell Phone specifically h) fwk.

for CRA security service

Bidder acknowledges CRA estimated annual contract amount of $22,000.00 averaging 28
hours per week. Overtime is considered time over and above an eight hour shift,

INDIVIDUAL, FIRM OR PARTNERSHIP

By: /
(Signature) (Print name)

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Taxpayer Identification Number:

CORPORATION

By: /
(Signature) (Print name)

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Taxpayer Identification Number:

State Under Which Corporation Was Chartered:
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(If a foreign corporation, the date the corporation was authorize to do business in the State of
Florida)

Corporate President:

(Print Name)
Corporate Secretary:

(Print Name)
Corporate Treasurer:

(Print Name)

CORPORATE SEAL
Attest By:
Secretary

Bidder acknowledges the receipt of Addenda No.'s

The following individuals are the designated contacts assigned to the Town:
VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (REGULAR WORK HQURS):

Name:

Address:

Telephone :(__ )

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (AFTER WORK HOURS, WEEKEND &
HOLIDAYS):

Name:

Address:

Telephone :(__ )
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REFERENCES

As specified in the Standard Terms and Conditions of this Bid Document, Bidders are to present
the details of a minimum of three (3) references of work performed that is similar to the services
outlined in this bid document. (Additional references may be submitted on a separate sheet)

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP
CONTACT NAME PHONE & FAX NUMBER
1.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE;
FAX:
2.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:
3.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:
4.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:
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DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or
more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the Village
for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a Bid received from a business that
certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the
award process, Established procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied

vendors have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a
business shall:

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are
under Bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of
working on the commeodities or contractual services that are under Bid, the employee will abide
by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty
or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the
United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days
after such conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is
so convicted.

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the
above requirements.

Bidder’s Signature
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ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
, who, after being by me first duly sworn, deposes and says:

(1) Tam of , the bidder that has
submitted a proposal to perform work for the following project:

Bid #: Bid Name: Officer Patrol Services (unarmed)

(2) 1, the undersigned, hereby depose and say that no portion of the sum bid in connection
with the work to be performed at the property identified above will be paid to any employee of
the Town of Lake Park or, Public Officer as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or
indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this day of , 2012 by

, who is personally known to me or who has produced

as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signature:

Notary Name:

Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission #:

Expires on:
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State of Florida
County of Palm Beach

(1)

(2)

(3)
(4)

()

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared , Who,
after being by me first duly swom, deposes and says of his/her personal knowledge
that:

He/she is of , the Bidder that has
submitted a proposal to perform work for the following:

Bid #: 01-12 Bid Name: Security Officer Patrol Services (unarmed)

He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and
of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way coliuded,
conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person
to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached
Bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract, or
has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or
communication or conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or
prices in the attached Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost
element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the Town
of Lake Park or any person interested in the proposed Contract: and;

The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by
any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or
any of its agents, representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this
affiant.

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this day of 2012 by

, who is personally known to me or who has produced

as identification.

SEAL:

Notary Signature:

Notary Name:

Notary Public-State of Florida
My Commission #:
Expires on:
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CERTIFICATION OF NON-SEGREGATED FACILITYES

The Bidder certifies that he/she does not maintain or provide for his/her employees any
segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she does not permit his/her
employees to perform their services at any location, under his/her control where segregated
facilities are maintained. The bidder certifies further that he/she will not maintain or provide for
his/her employees any segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she will
not permit histher employees to perform their services at any location under his/her control
where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder agrees that a breach of this certification
will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in any contract resulting from acceptance of
his bid. As used in this certification, the term “segregated facilities” means any waiting rooms,
work areas, restrooms and washrooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker
rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation and housing facilities provided for employees which are
segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or
national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise. The bidder agrees that (except
where he/she has obtained identical certification from proposed subcontractors for specific time
periods) he/she will obtain identical certifications from proposed subcontractors prior to the
award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal
Opportunity clause, and that he/she will retain such certifications in his/her files.

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

Company Name and Address:
Signature
Name and Title
Date
SEAL: Notary Signature:
Notary Name:

Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission #:

Expires on:
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ii.

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133(3)(a),
FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A
NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

. This sworn statement is submitted to TOWN OF LAKE PARK CRA

(print name of public entity)
by
(print individual’s name and title)

for

(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

Whose address is

and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is

If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this

sworn statement:

I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly
related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political
subdivision of any other state or the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or
contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political
subdivision or any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery,
collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

I understand that “convicted” or “conviction as defined in paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida
Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an
adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by
indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, non-jury trial or entry
of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

. T'understand that an “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a) Florida Statutes, means:

A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or

An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity
and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term “affiliate” includes those officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the
management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling
interest in another person, or a pooling equipment or income among persons when not for fair
market value under an arm’s length agreement shall be prima facie case that one person controls
another person. A person knowing enters into a joint venture with a person who has been
convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered
an affiliate.
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6.

I understand that a “person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e) Florida Statutes, means any
natural person entity organized under the laws of any state or the United States with the legal
power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the
provisions of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to
transact business with a public entity. The term “person includes those officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of an
entity.

Based on information and belief, the statement, which I have marked below, is true in relation to
the entity submitting this sworn statement. (Indicate which statement applies.)

___ Neither the entity submitting this swom statement, or one of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

___ The entity submitting this swom statement, or one or more of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor
any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing
Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered
by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity
submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list, (Attach a copy of the final order)

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE
CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN
PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY, AND THAT
THIS FORM IS YALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN
WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM
THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF
THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA
STATUTES FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.
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(Signature)

STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2012, by as of
, who is personally known to me or has produced
as identification.
SEAL: Notary Signature:

Notary Name:
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EXPERIENCE
(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

Contract Name:

Address:

City State Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract.

Contact Employee Job Title Telephone Number Fax Number
1. ( ) ( )
2. ( ) ( )
3. ( ) ( )
DATE OF CONTRACT
Contract start date / / Contract expiration date  / /
(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXTENSIONS)
Does the contract have a renewal or extension option? O YESONO
If yes, how long?

If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? O YESO NO

If yes, how many times?

For how long has the contract time been extended

Has your company ever requested a rate increase or additional compensation during the term of
this contract? 0 YESONO

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

Starting Contract Amount

Final Confract Amount
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Financial Stability

Bidder must demonstrate financial stability sufficient for the Pre-Qualification Committee to
conclude that the Bidder has the financial ability to service the Town for the term of the
Agreement. The Bidder must provide a statement of Bidder’s financial stability, including
information on current or prior bankruptcy proceedings. Bidder must include a copy of the most
recent annual financial report/annual audit/10K and the most recent 10Q, if applicable. Financial
reports provided must include, at a minimum, the last three years’ balance sheets, income
statements and statements of cash flow for the Bidding Entity. Bidders that have less than five
years’ experience must provide applicable statements for each year of operation.

In order to be compliant with this section, Bidders must provide the following:

1) A statement of financial stability in the name of the Bidder including information as
to current or prior bankruptcy proceedings and information on available Lines of
Credit including current and historical outstanding balances.

2) A copy of the most recent annual financial report/annual audit/10K and the most
recent 10Q, if applicable.

3) The last three years of financial reports, including at a minimum, balance sheets,
income statements, and statements of cash flow. For those companies with less than

five years’ experience, Bidders should submit such financial statements for each year
of operation.

4) A letter from the Bidder’s financial institution attesting to the financial stability of the

Bidder and that the Bidder has the financial strength and stability to complete the
services in accordance with the contract requirements.
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(©)
Litigation and Criminal Convictions

The Bidder must provide a summary of all civil litigation the company has been directly or
indirectly involved in from November 5, 1997 to the present. This summary shall state the
nature of the litigation, a brief description of the case, the outcome or projected outcome of the
case, and the monetary amounts involved. Civil litigation reported under this section shall be
limited to that which involves the services covered in this procurement. Litigation related to

internal personnel issues, i.e. individual Workers Compensation claims and/or employment
related issues need not be reported.

The Bidder must also provide a summary of all criminal convictions and current indictments of
the company and/or its officers from November 5, 1992 to the present. The Pre-Qualification
Committee may disqualify a Bidder with past convictions when those convictions relate to
antitrust violations, fraud, bribery, racketeering, or other similar offenses.

In order to be compliant with this section, Bidders must submit completed Forms C1 and C2 and

should provide any supporting documentation the Bidder believes is appropriate to clarify and
support the information provided on Forms C1 and C2.
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C-1
Civil Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all civil litigation your firm has been involved with
since November 1992. Include any and all litigation with Government Entities,
customers, and suppliers. Copy this page and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

QOutcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement
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C-2
Criminal Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all criminal litigation your firm has been involved
with since November 1992. Include any and all criminal convictions and any outstanding
indictments. Copy this form and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Qutcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:
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LAKE PARK CRA

AND
THIS CONTRACT, made this day of , 2012, by and
between the Lake Park CRA hereinafter designated as the “CRA", and a
Florida Corporation, State of Florida License No. :;; FEID Number

7y

hereinafter designated as the “CONTRACTOR".

WITNESSED THAT:

WHEREAS, the CRA is an independent government agency within the Town of Lake
Park, a municipality with those powers and responsibilities enumerated by Chapter 166 Florida
Statutes and the Florida Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the CRA is empowered to enter into contractual arrangements with public
agencies, private corporations or other persons, pursuant to Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has previously determined that it is need for the provision of
security officer patrol services within the CRA district; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has solicited and received bids on , for the required
security services; and

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR has submitted a Bid in response to the CRA’s
solicitation and the CONTRACTOR has represented that it is qualified, able and willing to
satisfactorily provide said services; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has found the CONTRACTOR’s Bid to be acceptable and the
parties wish to enter into this Contract; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has budgeted funds in its current fiscal year budget which are
available for the funding of this CONTRACT;

NOW, THEREFORE, the CRA and the CONTRACTOR in consideration of the
benefits flowing from each to the other do hereby agree as follows:

L. STATEMENT OF WORK
1.1 The Contract shall furnish all labor and equipment, and other necessary items for
the performance of the work, and shall perform the required work in accordance with the
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Contract Documents.

1.2 CONTRACTOR shall obtain a Business Tax Receipt or Business Registration
Receipt from the TOWN and Palm Beach County prior to commencing any work under
the Contract. The CONTRACTOR must be licensed by the Florida department of
Agriculture and consumer Services, Division of Licensing prior to commencing work
under the Contract and must provide the CRA with a current copy of such license.

1.3 The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA that it has examined the Contract
Documents and the site of the proposed work thoroughly before the CONTRACTOR
submitted its Bid for the work contemplated. The CONTRACTOR must investigate the
conditions to be encountered, as to the character, quality, and quantities of work to be
performed and materials to be fumished and as to the requirements of the Contract. The
CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA the CONTRACTOR’S Bid was based upon its
own opinion of the conditions likely to be encountered. The CONTRACTOR’S
submission of a bid or proposal shall constitute prima facie evidence that the
CONTRACTOR has made the examinations described in this Article.

CONTRACT TERM, PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE, NO DAMAGES FOR
DELAY

2.1  Unless extended or terminated, the period of performance of this Contract shall
commence upon the issuance of a Purchase Order by the TOWN and shall continue for a
period not to exceed one (1) year.

2.2 The parties agree that the TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, in the performance of
each and every obligation under this Contract. The Contract may be changed only by a
change order or written amendment.

23  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE DAMAGES
FOR ANY DELAY IN THE PERFORMANCE OR COMPLETION OF THE
CONTRACT, REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OF THE DELAY. No claims for
consequential or delay damages or any claim other than a request for an extension of time
may be made or asserted against the CRA or TOWN by reason of any delays, regardless
of the cause of the delay.

CONSIDERATION

3.1  The consideration for the full and complete performance under this Contract,
subject only to such fines, penalties, additions and deductions as are agreed to by the
parties in writing shall be a maximum of $22,000.

3.2 The aggregate Contract price, as stated above, includes the specific
indemnification consideration required under Section 725.06, Florida Statutes. By
including such specific consideration in addition to other good and valuable
considerations, paid by the CRA, the receipt of which is acknowledged by the
CONTRACTOR, the parties agree that they have complied with the requirements of
Section 725.06, Florida Statutes, if applicable, for the indemnification agreement in
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Paragraph 10 of this Contract.

3.3 Pursuant to Section 287.055(5)(a), Florida Statutes, the signature on this Contract
by an authorized agent of the CONTRACTOR, serves as the execution of a truth-in-
negotiation certificate, stating that wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the
consideration are accurate, complete, and current at the time of contracting. The
CONTRACTOR agrees that the CRA may adjust the consideration of this Contract to
exclude any significant sums by which the consideration was increased due to inaccurate,
incomplete, or non-current wage rates and other actual unit costs. The CRA may make
any such adjustment within the term of this Contract.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
The Contract Documents listed below are incorporated herein by reference and shall
become a part of this Contract as though physically attached as a part hereof, and all
documents in this Contract shall be interpreted together to yield the most consistent
results to achieve the purpose of the Project:

a) This Document and all amendments and addendums thereto.,

b} CONTRACTOR’S Bid 01-12;

c) Certificates of Insurance;

d) Invitation to Bid and Bid Documents

SUPERVISION OF THE WORK BY CONTRACTOR

The CONTRACTOR, at all times during performance of the Contract shall maintain a
competent superintendent (“Project Manager or Project Supervisor”) to act as the
CONTRACTOR's agent. The Project Manager shall be fully capable of properly
interpreting the Contract Documents and must be thoroughly experienced in the type
of work being performed. The Project Manager shall have the full authority to
receive instructions from the CRA and to execute the orders or directions of the CRA.
The superintendent must speak and understand English fluently. The
CONTRACTOR shall also maintain at least one other responsible person who speaks
and understands English, during all working hours. The CONTRACTOR shall
submit, prior to the start of work, the phone numbers and names of all personnel

designated to be Project Managers or Supervisors to the TOWN before commencing
any work.

SUPERVISOR DESIGNATED BY CONTRACTOR FOR EMERGENCIES

In addition to the Project Manager, provided for in Paragraph 5 herein, the
CONTRACTOR shall provide an emergency contact person, who speaks and
understands English fluently, and who is available on a 24-hour basis, seven days a
week. The CONTRACTOR shall designate this person as the point of contact for
emergencies and in cases that require immediate action. The CONTRACTOR shall
submit, prior to the start of work, the phone numbers and names of personnel
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designated to be contacted in cases of emergencies, to the TOWN for distribution to
local law enforcement agencies.

PERFORMANCE OF WORK BY THE CONTRACTOR
The CONTRACTOR shall, with his own organization, perform work equivalent to at
least 100% of the total amount of the work to be performed under the Contract.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

8.1 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, the following
specified insurance coverage in the amounts set forth hereafter during the full period
of the Contract and any extensions thereof, which must include the following
coverage and minimum limits of liability:

a. WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
INSURANCE for all employees of the CONTRACTOR for Statutory Limits
in compliance with the applicable state and federal laws. Notwithstanding the
number of employees or any other statutory provisions to the contrary,
coverage shall extend to all employees of the CONTRACTOR and all
subcontractors.

b. COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY with the minimum limits of
$1,000,000.00, Per Occurrence, for Personal Injury Liability, Bodily Injury
Liability, Property Damage Liability, Premises and Operations, Independent
contractors, Products and Completed Operations, Broad Form Property /
Personal Injury, XCU coverage, and a contractual Liability Endorsement and
a $2,000,000.00 aggregate limit.

C. BUSINESS AUTO LIABILITY with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00
Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability.
This insurance must be an "any-auto" policy including Owned, Hired, Non-
Owned, and Employee Non-Ownership Coverage. Golf cart should be added.

82  The CRA and TOWN shall be included as an Additional Named Insured
under the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies. Current valid
insurance policies meeting the requirements herein identified shall be maintained
during the duration of the CONTRACTOR. There shall be a thirty (30) day
notification to the TOWN, in the event of cancellation or modification of any
stipulated insurance policy. It shall be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR to
ensure that all subcontractors are adequately insured or covered under their policies.

8.3 All Certificates of Insurance shall be kept on file with the CRA, and approved
by the CRA prior to the commencement of any work activities, The CRA may at its
discretion, require the CONTRACTOR to provide a complete certified copy of the
insurance policy(s). If this Contract includes the installation of machinery and/or
equipment into an existing structure, the Comprehensive General Liability policy
must include an endorsement covering same, including installation and transit.
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8.4  The required insurance coverage shall be issued by an insurance company
duly authorized and licensed to do business in the State of Florida with the following
minimum qualifications in accordance with the latest edition of A.M. Best’s
Insurance Guide: Financial Stability: A+ to B+.

8.5  All required insurance shall preclude any underwriter’s rights of recovery or
subrogation against the CRA or TOWN with the express intention of the parties being
that the required coverages protect both parties as the primary insurance for any and
all losses covered by the above described insurance.

8.6  The clauses “Other Insurance Provisions” and “Insured Duties in the Event of
an Occurrence, Claim or Suit” as they appear in any policy of insurance in which the
CRA is named as an additional named insured shall not apply to CRA.

8.7  Violation of the terms of this Paragraph 9 and its sub-parts shall constitute a
material breach of the Contract by the CONTRACTOR and the CRA and TOWN, at
its sole discretion, may cancel the Contract and all rights, title and interest of the
CONTRACTOR shall thereupon cease and terminate.

INDEMNIFICATION

9.1  For $100.00 and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged as part of the first payment for services,
the CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the CRA and
TOWN, its elected officials, agents, guests, invitees and employees, from all suits,
actions, claims, demands, damages, losses, expenses, including attorney's fees, costs
and judgments of every kind and description to which the CRA and TOWN, its
agents, guests, invitees, or employees may be subjected by reason of personal injury,
bodily injury including death, or property damage, resulting from or growing out of
any intentional, negligent, reckless, or careless act of commission, omission, or
consequential damage directly or indirectly connected with the CONTRACTOR, its
subcontractors, its agents, or employees, and committed in connection with this
Contract, CONTRACTOR'S performance hereof, or any work performed hereunder,

9.2 The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the CRA
and TOWN, its agents, or employees from and against all claims, demands, actions,
suits, damages losses, expenses, costs, including attorney's fees, and judgments of
every kind and description arising from, based upon, or growing out of the violation
of any Federal, State, county or city law, by-law, ordinance of regulation by the
CONTRACTOR, its agents, trainees, invitees, servants or employees. The
CONTRACTOR further acknowledges that it is solely responsible for ensuring the
safety of the premises to protect its employees, subcontractors, invitees, licensees and
all other persons during the course of the work, and agrees to hold and save the CRA
and TOWN harmless against all claims involving alleged negligence by the CRA or
TOWN in failing to adequately ensure the safety of the site or otherwise ensure
compliance with the Contract.
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10.

11.

9.3 The CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the
CRA and TOWN, its officers, agents, and employees, from all claims, damages,
losses, liabilities and expenses arising out of any alleged infringement of copyrights,
patent rights and/or the unauthorized or unlicensed use of any material, property, or
other work in connection with the performance of the Contract.

9.4  CONTRACTOR shall pay all losses, claims, liens, settlements, or judgments
of any nature whatsoever in connection with the foregoing indemnification, including

but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees (including appellate attorneys’ fees and
costs).

9.5  The CRA and TOWN reserves the right to select its own counsel to conduct
any defense in any such proceedings and all costs and fees associated therewith shall
be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR under the indemnification agreement set
forth herein. Nothing contained herein is intended nor shall it be construed to waive
the CRA’s or TOWN’s rights and immunities under the common law or Florida
Statute 768.28, as amended from time to time.

SUBCONTRACTORS

The CONTRACTOR is as fully responsible to the CRA and TOWN for the acts,
coordination and omissions of his subcontractors and of persons either directly or
indirectly employed by said subcontractor, as he is for the acts and omissions of
persons directly employed by him. The CONTRACTOR shall submit the names of
the subcontractors proposed for the work for TOWN acceptance at the pre-
construction conference. The CONTRACTOR shall not substitute any subcontractor
without the prior written consent of the CRA or TOWN. Nothing contained in the

Contract shall create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor and the
CRA or TOWN.

PERMITS AND LICENSES

11.1  The CONTRACTOR shall, without additional expense to the CRA or TOWN,
be responsible for obtaining all applicable and required licenses and permits and for
complying with any applicable Federal, State and municipal laws, codes, and
regulations in connection with the prosecution of the work.

112 The CONTRACTOR shall use its best efforts to obtain all necessary permits
as soon as possible after the date of Contract commencement. Any delays in
obtaining permits must be brought to the attention of the CRA or TOWN without
delay.

11.3  The CONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply with all laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public authority bearing on the
performance of the work. The CRA or TOWN shall not be responsible for
monitoring the CONTRACTOR’s compliance with any laws or regulations.
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12.

13.

14,

15.

WARRANTIES OF CONTRACTOR

12.1  Warranty of Compliance with Laws: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the
CRA and TOWN that it will comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws,
regulations and orders in carrying out its obligations under the Contract.

122  Warranty of Solvency: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA and
TOWN that it is not insolvent, it is not in bankruptcy proceedings or receivership, nor
is it engaged in or threatened with any litigation, arbitration or other legal or
administrative proceedings or investigations of any kind, which would have an
adverse effect on its ability to perform its obligations under the Contract.

123  Warranty against Breach: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA and
TOWN that the consummation of the work provided for in the Contract Documents
will not result in the breach of any term of provision of, or constitute a default under
any indenture, mortgage, contract, or agreement to which the CONTRACTOR is a
party.

12.4  All warranties made by the CONTRACTOR, together with service warranties
and guarantees, shall run to the CRA, and the successors and assigns of the CRA.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REQUIREMENT

13.1 The CONTRACTOR shall take all precautions necessary for the protection of
life, health, and general occupational welfare of all persons, including employees of
both the CONTRACTOR, the CRA and the TOWN. The CONTRACTOR. shall
comply at all times with applicable Federal, State, and local laws, provisions, and
policies governing safety and health, including 29 CFR 1926, including all
subsequent revisions and updates.

TAX EXEMPTION

14.1 The CRA and TOWN are exempted from payment of Florida State Sales and
Use taxes and Federal Excise tax. The CONTRACTOR, however, shall not be
exempted from paying Florida State Sales and Use taxes to the appropriate
governmental agencies or for payment by the CONTRACTOR to suppliers for taxes
on materials used to fulfill its contractual obligations with the TOWN.

142 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible and liable for the payment of all of
its FICA/Social Security and other taxes resulting from this Contract.

RECORDS
15.1 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain records and the CRA and TOWN shall
have inspection and audit rights as follows:

a. Maintenance of records: The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all financial and
non-financial records and reports directly or indirectly related to the
negotiation or performance of this Contract including supporting
documentation for any service rates, expenses, research or reports. Such
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16.

17,

18.

records shall be maintained and made available for inspection for a period of
five years from completing performance and receiving final payment under
this Contract.

b. Examination of records: the CRA or TOWN or its designated agent shall
have the right to examine in accordance with generally accepted governmental
auditing standards all records directly or indirectly related to this Contract.
Such examination may be made only within five (5) years from the date of
final payment under this Contract and upon reasonable notice, time and place.
Records which relate to any litigation, appeals or settlements of claims arising
from performance under this Contract shall be made available until a final
disposition has been made of such litigation, appeals or claims.

C. Cost and pricing data: the CONTRACTOR, by executing this Contract,
certifies to truth-in-negotiation, specifically, that wage rates and other factual
unit costs supporting the consideration are accurate, complete, and current at
the time of contracting. The CONTRACTOR agrees that the CRA may adjust
the consideration for this Contract to exclude any significant sums by which
the consideration was increased due to inaccurate, incomplete, or non-current
wage rates and other actual unit costs. The CRA shall make any such
adjustment within one (1) year following the termination of this Contract.

PUBLIC ACCESS

16.1 The CONTRACTOR shall allow public access to all Project documents and
materials in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Should
the CONTRACTOR assert any exemptions to the requirements of Chapter 119 F.S,
and related Statutes, the burden of establishing such exemption, by way of injunctive
or other relief as provided by law, shall be upon the CONTRACTOR.

FORCE MAJEURE

17.1 Notwithstanding any provisions of this CONTRACT to the contrary, the
parties shall not be held liable if failure or delay in the performance of this
CONTRACT arises from fires, floods, strikes, terrorists acts, embargoes, acts of the
public enemy, unusually severe weather, outbreak of war, restraint of Government,
riots, ¢ivil commotion, force majeure, act of God, or for any other cause of the same
character which is unavoidable through the exercise of due care and beyond the
control of the parties.

GRATUITIES

18.1 The CONTRACTOR hereby warrants that he has not, during the bidding
process or, during the term of this Contract, offered to pay any officer, employee or
agent of the CRA or TOWN, anything of value including, but not limited to gifts,
loans, rewards, promises of future employment, favors or services, based on the
understanding that the actions, decision or judgments of such officer, employee, or
agent would be influenced thereby. In the event of a breach of this provision, the
CRA or TOWN may terminate this Contract without liability and, at its sole
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19.

20,

21.

L2

23.

24,

25.

discretion, deduct or otherwise recover the full amount of such fee, commission,
percentage, gift, or other consideration.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

19.1 The laws of the State of Florida shall govern all aspects of this Contract. In
the event it is necessary for either party to initiate legal action regarding this Contract,
venue shall be in the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit for claims under state law and in the
Southern District of Florida for any claims which are justifiable in federal court.

CONTRACT AMENDMENTS
20.1 This Contract may be amended only with the prior written approval of the
parties.

NO WAIVER

21.1 Changes made by the CRA will not be considered to waive any of the
provisions of the Contract, nor may the CONTRACTOR make any claim for loss of
anticipated profits because of the changes, or by reason of any variation between the
approximate quantities and the quantities of work actually performed. All work shall
be performed as directed by the CRA and in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

NO ASSIGNMENT
22.1 The CONTRACTOR shall not assign, delegate, or otherwise transfer its rights

and obligations as set forth in this Contract without the prior written consent of the
TOWN.

ATTORNEY'S FEES
23.1 If either party utilizes legal action, including appeals at all levels, to enforce

this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's
fees and costs.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

24.1 The CONTRACTOR, its employees, subcontractors or assigns, shall comply
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations relating to the
performance of this Contract. The CRA and TOWN undertakes no duty to ensure
such compliance, but will attempt to advise the CONTRACTOR, upon request as to
such laws of which it has present knowledge.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS

25.1 The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and is not an employee or
agent of the CRA or TOWN. Nothing in this Contract shall be interpreted to establish
any relationship other than that of an independent contractor, between the CRA and
the CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or assigns, during or after
the performance of this Contract. The CONTRACTOR is free to provide similar
services to others.
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26.

2

28.

INTEGRATION

26.1 This Contract states the entire understanding between the parties and
supersedes any written or oral representations, statements, negotiations, or
agreements to the contrary. The CONTRACTOR recognizes that any representations,
statements or negotiations made by the TOWN staff do not suffice to legally bind the
CRA in a contractual relationship unless they have been reduced to writing, approved
and signed by an authorized CRA representative. This Contract, once properly
executed, shall bind the parties, their assigns, and successors in interest.

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE AND DEFAULT

27.1 In the event that the CONTRACTOR shall default in any of the terms,
obligations, restrictions or conditions of the Contract Documents, the CRA shall give
written notice to the CONTRACTOR, by certified mail, return receipt requested that
action be taken to correct the defanlt must be taken within ten (10) calendar days
thereof, and that the default must be corrected to the satisfaction of the CRA within
fifteen (15) days of the notice, unless a longer time is specified by the TOWN. In
the event the CONTRACTOR has failed to correct the conditions of default, or the
default is not remedied to the satisfaction of the CRA, the CRA and TOWN shall
have all legal remedies available to it, including, but not limited to, the termination
of the Contract, in which case, the CONTRACTOR shall be liable for all
procurement costs, and any and all damages permitted by law arising from the
default and breach of the Contract.

272 The CRA or TOWN shall have no liability for the CONTRACTOR’S loss of
anticipated profits for unfinished work or other consequential damages under this
Contract, even if it has been determined that the TOWN is in default.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF TOWN

28.1 Upon seven (7) calendar days written notice, delivered by certified mail,
return receipt requested to the CONTRACTOR, the CRA may, without cause and
without prejudice to any other right or remedy, terminate the Contract for the
TOWN’S convenience whenever the CRA determines that such termination is in the
best interest of the CRA. Where the Contract is terminated for the convenience of the
CRA, the notice of termination must state that the Contract is being terminated for the
convenience of the CRA under the termination clause and the extent of the
termination. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, the CONTRACTOR shall
promptly discontinue all work at the time.

282 In the event that the CRA terminates the entire Contract, or any portion
thereof, before the CONTRACTOR completes all items of work in the Contract, the
CRA will make payment for completed work based on the following:

28.2.1 Payment shall be based upon a reasonable percentage of the unit price for
competed work and as determined by the CRA.
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29.

30.

3L

32.

These payments will constitute full and complete compensation for such work
or items. No payment of any kind or amount will be made for work not started. The
CRA or TOWN will not consider any claim for loss of anticipated profits,
consequential damages, or overhead of any kind including home office and jobsite
overhead or other indirect impacts.

28.3  The termination of the Contract or a portion thereof, under the provisions of
this section, shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR or the surety of their respective
responsibilities for the completed portion of the Contract or their respective
obligations for and concerning any just claims arising out of the work performed.

NON-EXCLUSIVITY

29.1 The Award of this Contract shall not impose any obligation on the TOWN to
utilize the CONTRACTOR, for all work of this type, which may develop during the
Contract period. The CRA and TOWN specifically reserves the right to concurrently

contract with other companies for similar work if it deems such action to be in the
TOWN'’s best interest,

FUNDING

30.1 In the event that sufficient budgeted funds are not available for a new fiscal
period, the CRA shall notify the CONTRACTOR of such occurrence and the
Contract shall terminate on the last day of the current fiscal period without penalty or
expense to the CRA or TOWN.

RIGHT TO AUDIT

31.1 The CRA and TOWN reserves the right to audit the CONTRACTOR’s
records as such records relate to the services and the Contract between the CRA and
the CONTRACTOR. All records shall be kept in a way so as to permit inspection
pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The records of the CONTRACTOR shall
be retained for three (3) years from the date of final payment.

APPLICABLE LAWS, ORDINANCES, RULES, CODES _AND

REGULATIONS

32.1 Familiarity with Laws: Notice is hereby given that the CONTRACTOR must
be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, codes and
regulations that may affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the CONTRACTOR
will in no way relieve him from the responsibility of compliance therewith.

32.2 Non-Segregated Facilities: The CONTRACTOR and each subcontractor shall
comply with the Certification of Non-Segregation Facilities.

32.3 Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Employment:  During the
performance of the Contract, the CONTRACTOR agrees as follows:

a. The CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex or
national origin. The CONTRACTOR shall take affirmative action to ensure that
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applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to their race, creed, color, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not
be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading; demotion or transfer; rates of
pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

b. In the event of the CONTRACTOR’s noncompliance
with the nondiscrimination clauses of the Contract, or with any of such rules,
regulations, or orders, the Contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in
whole or in part, without liability to the CRA or TOWN.

33. SAFETY
33.1 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the work. The
CONTRACTOR shall comply with the rules and regulations of the Florida
Department of Commerce regarding industrial safety (Fla. Stat. Section 440.56), and
with the standards set forth in the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970
(OSHA), and its amendments.

34, NOTICE
34.1 All notices and invoices to the CRA shall be sent to the following address:
Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency
_Attention: 535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403

All notices and invoices to the CONTRACTOR shall be sent to the following address:

35. SEVERABILITY

35.1 Should any part, term or provision of this Contract be by the courts decided to be
invalid, illegal or in conflict with any law of the State, the validity of the remaining portion or
provision shall not be affected thereby.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the day, month
and year first above written.

ATTEST LAKE PARK CRA
By: By:

Vivian Mendez Lemley, Town Clerk James DuBois, Chair
(TOWN SEAL)
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APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

By:
Thomas A. Baird, Attorney for CRA

CONTRACTOR

By:

Its:

SWORN TO and subscribed before me this day of 2012.
(Notary Seal)

Notary Public
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LAKE PARK
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES
(UNARMED) BID

BID # 01-12

AGG OF AMERICA, LLC.

D/B/A ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY &
INVESTIGATIONS

CONTACT: STELLA FRIEDLAND

2311 10™ AVENUE NORTH #12
LAKE WORTH, FL 33461

561-586-3006 FAX 561-586-3033

11:00AM, THURSDAY, AUGUST 23, 2012



BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION

I certify that this Bid acknowledgment is made without prior understanding, agreement or
connection with any corporation, firm or person submitting a Bid for the same commodities,
services, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. I agree to abide by all
conditions of this Bid and certify that I am authorized to sign this Bid for the Bidder. By
signature on this form, Bidder acknowledges and accepts without limitation, pages 1 through 13
inclusive of the Invitation to Bid as well as any special instructions if applicable.

CORRECT LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

NGG of America, L€ d /bl (duancad Natonal Secoctn g
(SIGNATURE OF BIDDER’S AUTHORIZED AGENT) Invesd o0 +ions

TITLE: M—%h r

TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT:

Stella Ccaiediand
ADDRESS: Maj l;ﬁﬁ Addies S

2310 10t foe N $#19 P.O. Rox 077
(ake Woakla, EC 33461 Lake Workh, £¢ 33901
PHONENO: (&1 )Y SR - 200 p /(qoﬂ 2S5T7-7101 (cel)

FEDERAL ID NUMBER: 2 ] - Q4G 7600
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| ctamsmaoe D OCCUR MED EXP (Any onmperson) | §
s PERSONAL A ADV INJURY | 8
= GENERAL AGGREGATE $
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | 8
roucy| | fES: Loc $
ot COMBINED SINGLE UMIT
| AUTOMOBILE LABILITY 2 : )
|| anvauTo BODILY INJURY (Par perzon)) | §
[ Aros o A:cg%_{oagumz BODILY INJURY {Per accident) | §
| __| HIRED AUTOS AUTOS \{Per sccider) d
$
| | UMBRELLALAB | | geguR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LiaB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREQATE )
DED | rerenmons ]
WORKERS COMPERSATION X Ewc STATIE I E’;-
AND EMPLOYERS' UABILITY YIN
A | ANY PROPRIETORP 83041142 0212312 | 02123M3 | ey eacHACCIDENT 1 100,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
{Mandatory tn NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 100,000
] deacibe urxier
DESCRIFTION GF OPERATIONS beiow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | 3 §00,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 104, Additional Remarke Scheduls, If mare spacs Is raguirsd)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

ADVANCN

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

L LT A e

© 1888-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.



e pMDarYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 0611212012

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY ANEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: I the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies} must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the
terms and condillons of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement, A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificata halder In lleu of such endoraement(s).

CONVACT

PRODUCER D. RICHTERKESSING INS. AGCY (561) 627-3904 +_Marise) Montalvo
4268 NORTHLAKE BOULEVARD | TALE, o, Exti: 561-627-3904 | FA% oy 561-296-1918
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33410 | AcbRgay; marisol@dwightrichterkessing com
[E INSURER{S) AFFGRDING COVERAGE NAIC #
== INSURER A : State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Compan 25178
REURS AGG of America, LLC dba Advanced National INBURER B ;
Security & Investigations INSURERC :
2311 10th Avenue INSURER D :
Lake Worth, FL 33461 MEURERE :
INSURERPE ¢
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

s TYPE OF INSURANCE POUCYNUMEER | IMMDAYYYY) | anamonvry Sl

| enerAL LBILTY D D EACH GGCURRENCE 5

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LABILITY PREMISES 3

] cramsmace [ ] ocour MED EXP (Any ane persa) |

] PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | &

H GENERAL AGGREGATE s

GENT AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | §

poucy [ |58 [ eoc 3

| AUTOMOBILE LAzILITY v][¥] 2FAHPTiWG3X215467 | camirzoiz | oamirzons | B oD SINGLE URIT ")
=/ BOOILY INJURY (Par person) | 5 1,000,000
z ALL OWNED SGHEDWLED BODILY INJURY (Por aooidar) | ¢ 3,000,000
| _ | mrecauTos Adros e P aon 3 50.000

$

| | UWBRELLALIAB OCCLR EACH OCCURRENCE 5

EXCESS LLAR CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

pep | | ReTENTIONS $

WORKERS COMPENSATION [T | [

EN:EEE&%;:EE?;WWE l‘i!l NiA I:] E.L. EAGH ACCIDENT s

(Nsndatory in NF) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEH §

1383 deactibe undler E.L_ DISEASE - POUGCY LIMIT | 4

[ ]

DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Aftach ACORD 101, Additional Revrbria Scheduls, It mors space ls required)

2003 Ford
VIN: 2FAHP71WE3X 215487

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

1 aa[)/(ﬂ CJM M‘bﬂ

¢ ©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION, A
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marke of ACORD 1001486 132049.6 11-15-2010




2012 LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT FILED

Apr 15, 2012
DOCUMENT# L0S000064228 Secrgtary’ of State
Entity Name: AGG OF AMERICA LLC
Current Principal Place of Business: New Principal Place of Business;
110 SHORE DRIVE 2311 10TH AVE NORTH SUITE 12
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33404 LAKEWORTH, FL 33461 UN
Current Malling Address: New Mailing Address:
14951 ROYAL OAKS LANE UNIT 2609
NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181
FE| Number: 270497600 FElI Number Applied For ( ) FEl Number Not Applicable { ) Certificate of Status Desired { )
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent: Name and Address of New Registered Agent:

FRIEDLAND, STELLA
14951 RCYAL OAKS LANE, UNIT 2609
NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both,
in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date
MANAGING MEMBERS/MANAGERS:

Title: MGR

MName: FRIEDLAND, STELLA

Address: 14951 ROYAL OAKS LANE UNIT 2509
City-S5t-Zlp:  NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181

Title: VMGR

Name; FRIEDLAND, STELLA

Addrass: 14851 ROYAL OAKS LANE UNIT 2809
City-St-Zip:  NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181

Title: ST

Name:; FRIEDLAND, STELLA

Address: 14951 ROYAL OAKS LANE UNIT 2809

City-St-Zip:  NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181

| hereby certify that the information indicated on this report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shall have

the same legal effect as if made under oath: that | am a managing member or manager of the limited liability company or the

receiver or frustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 608, Florida Statues.

SIGNATURE: STELLA FRIEDLAND MGR 04/15/2012
Electronic Signature of Signing Managing Member, Manager, or Authorized Representative / Date
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= s NS 5 i
agr a 3 DR-11
n Certificate of Registration R. 10/11
Ny N7 Issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes
DEPARTMENT
OF REVENUE
60-8015766715-0 111511 10/08/11 QUARTERLY
Certificate Number Registration Effective Date Opening Date Filing Frequency
This cerlifies that

ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVEST
AGG OF AMERICA LLC

110 SHORE DR

RIVIERA BEACH FL 33404-2419

has met the sales and use tax registration requirements for the business location stated above and Is authorizadto collect and remit
tax as required by Florida law. This certificate is non-transferabla.

POST THIS CERTIFICATE IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE

—__M
THIS IS YOUR SALES & USE TAX CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 9

(DETACH AND POST IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE)
h—

REFER TO THE BACK OF THIS SECTION FOR
SPECIFIC INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR
COUNTY’S TAX RATES.

(- THIS IS YOUR ANNUAL RESALE CERTIFICATE FOR SALES TAX N

Note: New dealers who register after mid-October are issued annual resale
certificates that expire on December 31 of the following year.

\ These certificates are valid immediately. y

OR-11R, R. 10/11

m 2012 Florida Annual Resale Certificate for Sales Tax St
Q_ — T Cate Tor Sale

R. 10/11
%Mmgﬁ THIS CERTIFICATE EXPIRES ON DECEMBER 31 y 2012
OF REVENUE
_— E'I'E[[l‘D! Ceri Numt

ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVEST 11/15/11 60-8015766715-0

AGG OF AMERICA LLC

110 SHORE DR

RIVIERA BEACH FL 33404-241%
This is to certify that all tangibte personal praperty purchased or rented, real Property rented, or services purchased on or after the above Registration
Effective Date by the above business are being purchased or rented for one of the following pupases:

¢ Resale as tangible personal property. * Re-rental as real property.

* Incomoration as o materal, Ingredient, or
* Re-rental ag langib!e‘pemonal property,

* Incorperation into and sale as parl of the epair of component part of tangible personal Pioperty
* Resale of services, tangible parsonal property by a repair dealer. that is being produced for sale by manufacturing,
s Ra.mnial ag tmanclant enlal nmnarty

temoounding. or omeassing



Serving Petm Beach County

ANNE M. GANNON p 0 Box 3353, Wesl Paim Beach, FL 33402-2353 ~LOCATED AT
CORSTITUTIONAL TAX COLLECTOR  www.taxcolleclorpbe.com Tal: (561) 355-2272

2311 10THAVE N 13
LAKE WORTH, FL 33461

f TYPE OF BUSINESS OWNER

CERTIFICATION # RECEIPT #/DATE PAID AMT PAID BILL ¥

61-1110 SCHOOL AGG OF AMERICA LLC

U12.230878 - o2 $32.00 B40186547

This documenlt is valid only when receipled by the Tax Calleclor's Office.

ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS
AGG OF AMERICALLC

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN APT 2609
MIAMI, FLL 33181

IIIIIll]llllll]lllllllll’

Serving Paim Beach Cowsty

v

STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY
2011/2012 LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

LBTR Number: 201149482
EXPIRES: SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

This receipt does not constitute a franchise,
agreerment, permission of authonty to perform the
services of operate Lhe business described herein
when a franchise, agreement or ather county
commission, slate or federal permission of aulhonly
is required by county, stale of federal law.

ANNE M. GANNON po Box 3353, West Palm Beach, FL. 33402-3363 “LOCATED AT™
CONSTITUTIONAL TAX COLLECTOR  www.laxcolleclorpbe.com Tel: (561) 355-2272

2311 10TH AVE N Unit 12
LAKE WORTH, FL 33461

TYPE OF BUSINESS OWNER

CERTIFICATION # RECEIPT WDATE PAID AMT PAID BiLL #
550001 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE AGG OF AMERICA LLC U12.239976 - 0120012 539,00 B40186540 |
This document is valid only when receipted by tha Tax Colleciors Office. STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY

ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS
AGG OF AMERICA LLC

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN APT 2609

MIAMI, FL 33181

l[IIlllIIllIlIIIlI'IIlIIl

2011/2012 LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

LBTR Number: 201149480
EXPIRES: SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

This recerpt does not conslitute a franchise,
agreement, parmission of autherity {o perform the
services or operate the business described herein
when a franchise, agreement or other counly
commission, state or federal permission of aulharity
is required by county, stale of federal law.



BID FORM

1. INDEMNIFICATION LS. $100.00
Straight Time Min. 4 Hour $_/5./0 hr
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $ /85.10 hr
Overtime/Holiday $_ 2. S /.
Special Event Guard:

Straight Time Min. 4 Hour $_1S.10 /b

Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $_is.10 hr

Overtime/ Holiday $_ 22 (b .
Provide and Maintain Golf Cart and Cell Phone specifically S_MJ;E%GVIL
for CRA security service

Bidder acknowledges CRA estimated annual contract amount of $22,000.00 averaging 28
hours per week. Overtime is considered time over and above an eight hour shift.

INDIVIDUAL, FIRM OR PARTNERSHIP

By: /
(Signature) (Print name)

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Taxpayer Identification Number:

CORPORATION

By: ﬁ;t,ﬂ,&,@‘\D /Stella Ededlancl | Mrg.Ditectr

(Signature) (Print 4
Address: D31\ llg)n?o- ) Bue Al #1Q .

loke Wock €L 3246)
Telephone: o |- S -200(s Fax: Sl|. SR- 2023

Taxpayer Identification Number: 2 7 - OY4A " LOO

State Under Which Corporation Was Chartered: ~ }. | 0(10\9\

25



(If a foreign corporation, the date the corporation was authorize to do business in the State of
Florida)

GWMD{F€C"1‘\h6\ Pﬂmmm Shella Ee e larg

N (Print Name)
Corporate Secretary:
(Print Name)
Corporate Treasurer:;
(Print Name)
CORPOR}}'E SEAL
Attest By:
Secretary

Bidder acknowledges the receipt of Addenda No.'s

The following individuals are the designated contacts assigned to the Town:
VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (REGULAR WORK HOURS):

Name:

Address:

Telephone :(__ )

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (AFTER WORK HOURS, WEEKEND &
HOLIDAYS):

Name:

Address:

Telephone :(__ )

26



LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

The following are the persons who are authorized to make representations for
Advanced National Security & Investigations:

* Stella Friedland — Managing Director
2311 10" Ave North
Lake Worth, FL 33461

» Robert C. Wummer — General Manager
110 Shore Drive
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
561-389-2882

» Ed Wummer — Road Patrol Supervisor
725 Hawthorne Drive
Lake Park, FL 33403
561-315-7723

» Don Sweeting — Road Patrol Supervisor
740 Prosperity Farm Rd
N Palm Beach, FL 33408
561723-5683



SUMMARY RESUMES

Stella Friedland, CMEA, SBA

Business Intermediary Specialist /Certified Machinery & Equipment Appraiser/
Senior Business Analyst

Business Information

14951 Royal Oaks Lane Unit 2609
North Miami, FL 33181

Cell; 407-257-7101

E-fax: 888-845-2470

Biography:

Stella Friedland is a Business Intermediary Specialist with vast experience as a business owner.
She operated successful companies in different industries throughout the country. Stella started
and developed several entrepreneurial ventures. Stella's extensive experience includes, but not
limited to:

o Security & Private Investigations Industry

Real Estate industry

Music industry

Medical / Healthcare industry

Retail industry

Wholesale & Distribution industry

Consumer Services industry

Mortgage Industry

Stella is always available to advise and assist clients in the important decision to purchase or sell
a business or franchise.

Education:

° B.S. — Business Administration, concentration in Marketing — Towson University

B.S. — Pre-Med, concentration in Medical Technology — Towson University

Piano - Attended Peabody Conservatory of Music in Baltimore, MD (Full Scholarship)
Business Transfer Specialist

Business Financial Consultant

Commercial Real Estate

Licenses:

. Licensed Florida Real Estate Sales Associate

. Licensed Florida Mortgage Originator

. Licensed Florida Auctioneer

. Security Officer State of Florida (license #D1 130454)

e State Wide Firearm License Florida (license #G1 107087)
L ]

L

Concealed Weapon of Firearm License Florida (license #WX11 18961)
anguages:
. Fluent in Russian



SUMMARY RESUMES

ROBERT C. WUMMER - 4 years in the Marine Corp, Military Police. Police
Officer for 15 years. K-9 trainer for 20 years and was the originator of the K-9
Corp of Palm Beach County with the City of Riviera Beach being the first city to
use one of his nationally certified police K-9's. Private Investigator and Firearms
Instructor for 25 years. Has owned a security company since 1976.

ED WUMMER - Military background, New Jersey National Guard — 8 years.
McFarland-Johnson Consulting Engineers — Surveyor — 13 years. Rubin
Construction Company - 2.5 years. US K-9 Security — 14 years. Security
Company Owner — 8 years. Has held a Security License for 32 years. Private
Investigator, Security Manager, Road Patrol Supervisor and Dog Training

ROBERT JOHNSON - Operations Manager, Vice President in banking for 35
years. Ten years private investigator
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REFERENCES

As specified in the Standard Terms and Conditions of this Bid Document, Bidders are to present
the details of a minimum of three (3) references of work performed that is similar to the services
outlined in this bid document. (Additional references may be submitted on a separate sheet)

Dennis Dzucovsk:

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP
CONTACT NAME PHONE & FAX NUMBER
1 .
Colombia Hopital | 9301 Y5 S oo

West Palm Peach, £ 334077

Date(s) Service Provided O ) 1S }OLI to (presc’gi

PHONE:

Mfﬁs‘bzurovskr‘ T aﬂl - SQ%' QS_LO
 Stol- B3 -AS36

2.

m Cont amet 250\ S. Fedeca | ku)

LYervice, LLC %ﬂhﬁ Beach  FL 334as

Date(s) Service Providm%ﬁd__

Ridnacd Lococo |PHONE: 1o ooy 199

Poeck Manaoer |FAX: @iz o=~ 5920

3,

The FoRum (b m 0 \

West Palm Beach  FL 3340

Date(s) Service Provided & / =27 / 03 to ?{f@?ﬂ"

by it o 20 S o
e Weite 1120 Centee Pack Dl Sast
Compdndy West Palon Beach L£¢ 33490
Date(s) Service Provided to S
'Penng%roda PHONE: S6(- 837 - 4L,] 8

FAX.  Sll- LRY -330Y

27



CRY WPB-EUCAL, L.P.

C/O Cypress Realty of Florida, LLC
(A/K/A Abacoa Development Company)
1907 Commerce Lane, Suite 103
Jupiter, FL 33458

561-768-9288 Fax: 561-768-9290

July 20, 2011

To Whom It May Concern:

We are pleased to submit this letter of reference for Advanced National Security on
behalf of the above.

As a result of the sluggish real estate development market, we have had to delay the
development of a 5 acre property owned in West Palm Beach by several more years than
originally anticipated. Given the location of this property in a downtown setting, and the
presence of three condemned buildings on it, we became all too familiar with the myriad
of compromises to our liability protection (such as vagrancy, building breaches and
graffiti vandals). Advanced National Security has been under contract with us for several
years now and during that time they have done an outstanding job of nightly monitoring
and protecting this site and our interests. Their company and on-site personnel have
always been reliable, diligent, professional, and at times courageous!

We have, and will continue to, highly recommend their services for security without
hesitation. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions in this regard.

Sincerely,

Cypress Realty of Florida, LLC

i o

Donna Cesaro
Project Manager

F:\Admin\Cypress Realty\North Olive Place - Brown\Letter for Advanced National Security 07-20-11.doc



May 15, 2012

To Whom It May Concemn:

This letter is fo serve as a recommendation on behalf of Sailfish Marina Resort
and Restaurant for Advanced National Security and investigations. They have
insured the security for our company since 2001 and we have been extremely

pleased with their service.

We have an unammed security guard servicing this property; which has helped
tremendously in deterring thefts. Our criminal occurrences are nearly non
existent now. If a circumstance arises they are always available for immediate
contact and follow up.

I highly recommend Advanced National Security & Investigations and would be
happy to supply any further information needed.

Sincerely,

Bryan Cheney
Director of Operations
Sailfish Marina Resort
561-472-1240

98 Lake Drive » Palm Beach Shores. FL 33404 » {561) 844-1724 « (561) B48-9684 Fax » www.sailfishmarina.com
A Division of Great American Financial Resources and Brothers Property Corporation.



‘ BUILD IN GOOD COMPANY.

July 17, 2012

Mr. Robert Wummer

Advanced National Security & Investigations
2311 10™ Avenue North, Suite 12

Lake Worth FL 33461

RE: Letter of Reference
To Whom It May Concem:

Itis with great confidence that | put forward this recommendation of Advanced Nationa! Security
& Investigations. Our firn worked with Advanced National Security for 12 months during the
construction of the Max Planck Florida Institute located in Jupiter, Florida.

Advanced Nalional Security employs long term employees with a vast knowledge of security
needs and the local areas. A jobsite inspaction at the beginning of the project by Advanced
National Security noted areas of security concem which were addressed and monitored on a
daily basis. Advanced National Security employees are professional in their appearance,
actions and personality. The Max Planck Florida Institute Is a 100,000 SF biomedical research
center which during construction required diverse security needs which were met above and
beyond by Advanced National Security.

| can be reached via phone or email to answer any inquirss to support my recommendation of
Advanced National Security.

mmmmm-wmM-mmmmm-mmmumnwmmmmm



AGG OF AMERICA, LLC
ADVANCED NATIONAL

BAYREACH CONDOMINIUMS
1001 Lake Shore Drive

Lake Park, FL 33403

Jane — 561-845-0755

Road Patrol - Security Officer

VISTA CENTER ASSOC. INC.

2257 Vista Parkway #17

West Palm Beach, FL 33411

Julie Bamett — 561-478-4300

K9 Security Officer/Marked K9 Vehicle

MACKINAC SAVINGS BANK
280 N. Congress Ave

Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Lori Faulkner — VP of Operations
561-736-8900

Armed Security Officers

SEMINOLE MARINE

2208 |dlewild Road

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
Darlyne Morrison — GM
561-622-7600

SECURITY ¢” INVESTIGATIONS

LIC # A - 1100249
Armed/ Unammed Security Guards & K-9 Officers

Civil and Criminal Private Investigators

LIC#B - 1100262

COLUMBIA HOSPITAL

2201 45" Street

West Palm Beach, FL 33407
Dennis — 561-543-9510

Security Officer on Golf Cart
Road Patrol/Armed Security & K-9

FARISH FARISH & ROMAN

316 Banyan Street

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Joe Farish 561-659-3500

K-9 Security/investigations/ Bodyguard

THE FORUM

1665 Palm Beach Lakes Bivd.

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Jerry Ann Mills 305-374-5455 ext 320
Gate House Security Officer 24/7

SAILFISH MARINA

91 Lake Drive

Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404
Bryan Cheney 561-281-6043
Security Officer/Road Patrol/ Armed
Security & K-9

NOTE: The above references have been provided for your exclusive
administrative use to enable you the ability to properly evaluate the quality of our
services prior to your company’s contracting with Advanced National Security &
Investigations. Please utilize these references but keep in mind that they are

confidential.

Business Address: 2311 10th Ave North, Ste 12, Lake Worth, Florida 33461
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 6077, Lake Worth, FL. 33466-6077
Office: 561- 586 - 3006 Fax: 561- 586— 3033



DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or
more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the Village
for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a Bid received from a business that
certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the
award process, Established procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied

vendors have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a
business shall:

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or, use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are
under Bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of
working on the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid, the employee will abide
by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty
or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the
United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days
after such conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is
so convicted.

6. Make a good faith effort to comtinue to maintain a drug-free workplace through

implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the
above requirements.

Sl QFAD) gl Dl

Bidder’s Signature
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ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared 5"'6’ | |f,\ Cr"i spr) land\
, who, after being by me first duly swom, deposes and says:

0  1amStell Crhedjand of BGG of fimecica LLC . the bidder that has

submitted a proposal to perform work for the following project:

Bid# Ol-(2 Bid Name: Officer Patrol Services (unarmed)

(2) I, the undersigned, hereby depose and say that no portion of the sum bid in connection
with the work to be performed at the property identified above will be paid to any employee of
the Town of Lake Park or, Public Officer as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or
indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this [7.&day of 4@305{3 , 2012 by

SE l lg E'c‘. fd }cz Qd ;(who is personally known to me pr who has produced

as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signature: ﬂm i%ffﬁ

Notary Name: LY\ W) ummer

Notacy ::blic Statn :rFlotida Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commiasion EE0§7233

Expires 08/192095 My Commission # £ £ OF1 A3

Expires on: (J’! 19 ! )
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State of Florida
County of Palm Beach

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Stella Eclaf langfwho,
after being by me first duly sworn, deposes and says of his/her personal knowledge

that: \e,. Cr\ ed lanc)-
(1) Hefsheis of AGG of dmecira , LLC  the Bidder that has
submitted a .roposal to perform work for the following:

Bid #:01-12 Bid Name: Security Officer Patro] Services (unarmed)

2) He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and
of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

(3)  Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

(4)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded,
conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person
to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached
Bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract, or
has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or
communication or conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or
prices in the attached Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost
element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the Town
of Lake Park or any person interested in the proposed Contract: and;

(5)  The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by
"any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or
any of its agents, representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this

ofent D))

Signature
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this | ] day of 2012 by

MQM(WHO is personally known fo mgyor who has produced

as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signature: ﬂM/ 2 Py

ic Stata uf Floride .
'""s 'Sm 3” L - Notary Name: \ U\d W oum mer
%,,,,,j Y s oerterzo1s Notary Public-State of Florida
My Commission# & 0941233
Expires on: obL/ia/is
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CERTIFICATION OF NON-SEGREGATED FACILITIES

The Bidder certifies that he/she does not maintain or provide for his/her employees any
segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she does not permit his/her
employees to perform their services at any location, under histher control where segregated
facilities are maintained. The bidder certifies further that he/she will not maintain or provide for
his/her employees any segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she will
not permit his/her employees to perform their services at any location under his/her contro!
where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder agrees that a breach of this certification
will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in any contract resulting from acceptance of
his bid. As used in this certification, the term “segregated facilities” means any waiting rooms,
work areas, restrooms and washrooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker
rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation and housing facilities provided for employees which are
segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or
national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise. The bidder agrees that (except
where he/she has obtained identical certification from proposed subcontractors for specific time
periods) he/she will obtain identical certifications from proposed subcontractors prior to the
award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal
Opportunity clause, and that he/she will retain such certifications in his/her files,

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offers is preseribed in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

Company Name and Address:
AGG of Amecica, LLL.
need Nat Secor: @\D
“2‘1‘;.,‘;"”5 L 3&?&1‘5 i J bl
Signature
Q10 Hue N #1(D Stella Eeiedland. Mzmajma D vecter
’ Name and Title /
Lake Wockh, F¢ 3346 &/ 171/ do/2-
Date

SEAL: Notary Signature: M

Notary Name: bl\/k (‘J U oo me-
Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission#: _ 2.2 0G4 733
Expires on: b ! 19 !l 5

s, Notary Public Stata of Florida
iw ”'9; David M Wummer

e x My Commission EE0S7733
Dot

Expires 0&/1/20158

K] |



ii.

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TOQ SECTION 287.133(3)(a),
FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE. PRESENCE OF A
NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

. This sworn statement is submitted to TOWN OF LAKE PARK CRA

(print name of public entity)

by Siella Criedland . MW@’U} Ditecto

(print individual’s name and title)  ’

for o C o Ganc an&SHS""kms

(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

Whose addressis Q311 1O e N #(A

Lake Wordh, ¢ 33464
and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is . )-049 7600
If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this
sworn statement:

I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly
related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political
subdivision of any other state or the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or
contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political
subdivision or any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery,
collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

I understand that “convicted” or “conviction as defined in paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida
Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an
adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by
indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, non-jury trial or entry
of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

. Tunderstand that an “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a) Florida Statutes, means:

A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or

An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity
and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term “affiliate” includes those officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the
management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling
interest in another person, or a pooling equipment or income among persons wher not for fair
market value under an arm’s length agreement shall be prima facie case that one person controls
another person. A person knowing enters into a joint venture with a person who has been

convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered
an affiliate.
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6. I understand that a “person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e) Florida Statutes, means any
natura] person entity organized under the laws of any state or the United States with the legal
power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the
provisions of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to
transact business with a public entity. The term “person includes those officers, directors,

executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of an
entity.

7. Based on information and belief, the statement, which I have marked below, is true in relation to
the entity submitting this sworn statement. (Indicate which statement applies.)

X_ Neither the entity submitting this swom statement, or one of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the

entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this swormn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the

entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor
any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing
Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered
by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity
submitting this swomn statement on the convicted vendor list. (Attach a copy of the final order)

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE
CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN
PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY, AND THAT
THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN
WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM
THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF
THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA
STATUTES FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.
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S @L\O . Marasing Ditecdor

¢ (Slgnature)
STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this | Z"rl‘ day of

U 2012, by Stella Eriedlandd as Ousaec of
AGCG o€ Qe ca, LLC ,@1_1'0 1s personally known t0 e or has produced
as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signature: &//z/f/ %/%_'_

Notary Name: DC{(};CJ Wom mer

ﬁ’“ n.% Natary Public State of Fionda
" David M Wummar

: ‘* My Commission EB097733

%m “j Explres 081972015
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(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

EXPERIENCE

Contract Name: mQC‘ /( (. nac SaU Nas ()M/l(k

Address: 9980 n

&0[404— J‘On

J
cmS (=SS 147)@

Beach Ec

33926

City U

State

Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract.

Contact Employee

Job Title

Telephone N'umber Fax Number
Lobert C. Wommer | Manager (10385 - 2862 | (%1 ) SP-235
2.Epuidn J-Wumn;e» ﬁw/ /)d.ga/ i{miﬂgl )3IS -7793 | (Sbr )58 -35
3.0hld Saf@ir‘ngc M&M&l}m@(ﬂ/)yz-%& (5C! )58 ~3033
Contact st e G 1/ /.F  Consactexgirationdste_/ /A

(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXTENSIONS)

Does the contract have a renewal or extension option?

If yes, how long? (jA{M,' q) f[ﬂ/h ecodd

If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? @ YESONO

If yes, how many times?

3

For how long has the contract time been extended é 'gngwm(

Has your company ever requestgd a rate increase or additional com

contract? QO YESRNO

¥ YEsa No

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

pensation during the term of this

Starting Contract Amount J/% \pf/' UA oo

Final Contract Amount j / (o ,D& Linop.
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EXPERIENCE
(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

Contract Name: ﬂe [;r U P)uf /6/ r'ha}

Address:_LQ_@_&[m_M_éﬂle BluA [0
West felm Buck L

33/

City

State

Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract.

Contact Employee Job Title Telephone Number Fax Number

l;jZe&q‘ ¢ Ltirmgs. mm?jze/t (Ll V38T 2852 | (%) )S{=303

2.5l ) L dornsn [oacl foter] Gppus s (T \ DS~ 7203 | (ot )SBo<BR

3. Do)l Swecting oo ool Suprisns (211703553 | (52 15l 3093
goAn{ic? I:tfnocﬁ?fg/ 27/ 0f  Contract expiration date __/ 408/

(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXTENSIONS)

Does the contract have a renewal or extension option?

If yes, how long?

[/)/m,%, Lo pewnd

AYEsaNo

If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? d YESQNO

If yes, how many times?

3

For how long has the contract time been extended I bd{[g/(, & M

Has your company ever request

contract? O YESLANO

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

d a rate increase or additional compensation during the term of this

Starting Contract Amount

Final Contract Amount

SIS 2

J /s 22
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1:24 PM
01/26/12
Accrual Basis

Advanced National Security and Investigations

January - December, 2011

Income
Security
Services

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expenses
Advertising and Promotion
Automoblle Expense
Client Relations
Commilssions
Contributions
Employee Banefits
Equipment Rental
Insurance Expense
Interest Expense
Intornet Expense
Investigation axpense
K-9 Expenses
Llcenses & Permits
Meals and Entertainment
Miscellaneous Expense
Office Supplies
Payroll Expenses
Petty Cash
Postage and Delivery
Printing and Reproduction
Professlonal Development
Professional Fees
Rent

Road Patrol

Telophone Expense
Travel Expanse
Utillties
Uniforms

Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Net Income

Profit & Loss

$
$

$
$
$

Total

1,089,151.00
24,667.00

1,183,818.00

1,183,818.00

193.00
14,233.00
450.00
3,750.00
1,275.00
119.00
7,163.00
31,570.00
1,552.00
10.00
3,770.00
12,653.00
5,294.00
797.00
6,101.00
3,634.00
957,550.00
476.00
281.00
481.00
3,742.00
4,200.00
10,800.00
11,653.00
16,201.00
4,660.00
2,739.00
4,878.00

73,693.00
73,593.00

DRAFT



(] copy

1120S U.S. Income Tax Return for an S Corporation OMB No. 15450130
eI > Doﬁnothljle t;is for275n5u3ntless[. tgte t:’:ti;-eporagtm has fi{lpd orls 201 0
attaching Form 0 ele an 3 corporation.
Eﬁepfnff‘ﬁ:ﬁge sl’ﬁé“é““‘ * See separate instructions,
For calendar year 2010 or tax year beginning , 2010, ending ,
A S election effective date Name D Employer identification number
ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. 65-0827126
B Busigeess actiyitsyks (] TYPE Number, street, and mom or surte no, i a P.O. box, ses instructions. E Date incorposated
number {see in OR
61600 PRINT |110 SHORE DRIVE
C Check if SchM.3 D City or town, stale, end ZIP code F Total assets (see instructians)
N WEST PALM BEACH FL 33404 $
G Is the corporation electing to be an S corporation begirning with this tax year? Yes No If "Yes,’ altach Form 2553 if not previously filed
H Checkif: (1) | [Finalretun ) [ [Namechange () | | Address change

Enter the number of shareholders who were shareholders during any part of the tax year

)] Amended return ™ D S election termination or revocation

Caution. Include only trade or business income and expenses on fines 1a through 21. See the instructions for more information.

Ta Gross receiptsorsales ..|  1,226,217.] b Less returns and allowances ..[ 249.| ¢ Ba * 1¢ 1,225,969,
Isl 2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 8) ....................oocooivei 2 997,257.
c| 3 Gross profit Subtractiine 2 fom line lc.................cocooeioi T 3 228,711,
O 4 Netgain (loss) from Form 4797, Part Il line 17 (attach Form4797) ................................ 4
E| 5 Oberivoums (us) (it attssoment) ... ... . ... .. 5
, § Total income l0ss). Add lines 3troughS ...\ vvievveeeiiiieianeii > & 228,711.
7 Compensalion of offiters ............cooovns v 7 72,000.
D 8 Salaries and wages (less employment eredils) .. 8
E| 9 Repairs andmaintenance ................ccoooiiiiiiiniiniiiii e 9 741,
B U B3 000000009m300000 0000550690503 800003600999 9AAAB000050 9936959538000 S0 e eaeme st e | 10
(= LRI ceac00000200000ma00a00050090009000009005300500 630008800987 A0A80 5 ~BESS50eeeE Peema me e 11 8,154,
'{ 12 Taxes and licerises ..ottt 12 75,115.
e T S AU O 13
2 14 Depreciation not claimed on Schedule A ar elsewhere on return (attach Form 4562) ..o 14
15 Depletion (Do not deduct oil and gas depletion.) ... 15
E| 16 Adverising ... 16
E117 Pension, profit-sharing, ete, plans ............................ ... . . .es CO PY L 17
N | 18 Emplayee benefit programs ............................. .. . (| [ A R BOW 18
119 Other deductions (attach statement) ...... ! LSTMT 19 67,862,
$|20 Total deductions. Add lines 7 through 19 .. ............. . T »- 20 223,872,
21 Ordinary buslness Income (loss). Subtract line 20 from e B 21 4,839.
T | 22a Excess net passive income or LIFO recapture
A tax (see instructions) ... ... 223
X| b Tax from Schedule D (Form M20S) .o 22b
A Addlines 23 and 220 (see instructons for additional Bees) ............................. .o 22c
N | 23a 2010 estimated tax payments and 2009 overpayment credited to 2010 ..... . 23a
g b Tax deposited with Form 7004 .................................... . 23b
P ¢ Credit for federal lax paid on fuels (attach Form413g) ...... ... ... . . 23¢
¢ d Add lines 23a through 23¢...............oooi i T 23d
M| 24 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached ........................ > E] 24
5 25 Amount owed. If line 23d is smaller than the total of lines 22¢ and 24, enter amountowed ................ ... .. ... ... 25
T| 26 Overpayment. If line 23d is larger than the total of lines 22¢ and 24, enter amount overpaid .............. 26
) 27 _Enter amount from line 26 Credited to 2011 estimated tax ™ l Refunded ™| 27
Sign | S RO A S L S T e sy e o s, w0 bl e e
May the IRS discuss this retun
el > Lo X M 1/refruny ) —LuA 1 e prepaer Soun low
Signalure of officer Dats Title E}l Yes I_l No
Prinl/Type preparer's nama F:reparer's signature Dale Check |_l #  JPTIN
Paid “M\‘O K. M‘ RheAT M Y \Lai‘ﬂ ’/7. b ,2 U3 self-employed
Preparer |[Fimsrame » DAVID K. KUSCHEL, PA Firm's EN ™ 65-0709345
UseOnly |; . ogress ™ 27 Pennock Lane Suite 204 £
JUPITER FI1. 33458 Pnone no. / T 7 ~0Ff i
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions, SPSADII2 0111811 Form 1120S (2010)

COPY

COPY



Form 11205 (2010) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. 65-0927126

Page 2
Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions)
1 Inventory ot beginning o year.............. T 1
oo oae0000e0-000a3ma0900 00150020008 808503028 e geeen e | 2
3 COBOMBBOL oot 3 954,173,
4 Additional section 263A costs (attach SEIBMENY ... vvov i 4
2 Other costs (aitach statement) ...~ STMT...................c.oo...... . 5 43,084,
o Mo ST D doococonaanaasoncnomonzosgossasesasanantieeasee e sama 6 997,257,
2 B CICTICITS G900oncraonasosasessnni aacancasmemscananssssaetemmesamme e e 7
8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and onpage 1, line2....................._ 8 987,257,
9a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:
@ Cost as described in Regulations section 1.471-3
@ Lower of cosl or market as described in Regulations section 1.471 4
(1) |_| Other (Specify method used and attach SEMCEID) e e
b Check if there was a wriledown of subnormal goods as described in Regulations section 1.471 2(¢) . - .. — — _ .. _ ................. >
¢ Check if the LIFO inventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Forrm 970) .o >
d If the LIFO inventory method was used for this tax year, enter percentage (or amounts) of clesing
entery computed indIRET. oo, S e ST s e | 9d|
e If property is produced or acquired for resale, do the rules of section 263A apply to the corporation? .. ... .. ... . . D Yes D No

f

s nvenlory? If Yes, altach explanation ... ...c.... .. . oot iesec
ﬁﬂher Information (see instructions)

1
2

3

4
5

-]

9 Durini the fay year, was a qualified subchapter S subsidiary election terminated ar revoked? If 'Yes', see instructions

':| ¢ Other net rental income (loss). Sublract line 3b fromline3a ... 3c
G| & IMereSlinCOms ..o.viviiniini e 4
g 3 Dividends: a Ordinary dividends .......................coooeerinn T Sa
E b Qualified dividends .................. ... . | sbf
S RoyaIes ..o T 6
(t')- 7 Nel short-term capital gain (loss) (altach Schedule D Form 1120S)). ... 7
ss) 8a Net iong-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Form 11205)) ..........oooiiii 8a
b Collectibles (28%) gain (loss) ..................................._._ 8b
© Unrecaptured saction 1250 gain (atach satement) . ... Bc
9 Net seclion 1231 gain {loss) (attach Form B797) o T 9
10 Other income (loss) (ses instructions) .............. . .. Type ™ 10

Was there any change in determinin quantities, cost, or valuations between opening
?1 explanation .. ..

Check accounting method: » D Cash b DAccrual c DOther {(specify) >
See the instructions and enter the:

a Business activity ™ b Product or service , .. ™

At the end of the tax year, did the corporation own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting stock of a2 domeslic
corporation? (For rules of attribution, see section 267(c).) If 'Yes,' attach a statement showing: %a) name and employer
identification number (EIN), (b) percentage owned, and (c) if 100% owned, was a qualified subchapter S subsidiary

ICHON AR oot SR

Has this corporation filed, or is il required to file, Form 8918, Material Advisor Disclosure Statement, Lo provide
[YormaIon O af (EPGrIBEIe IANGBGHONY . ... ... o0 ey PO
Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered debl instruments with original issve discount .., . ... ... .

If checked, the corporation may have 1o file Form 8281, Information Return for Publicly Offered Original Issue
Discount Instruments.

If the corporation: (a) was a C corporation before it elected to be an S corporation or the corporation acquired
2n asset with a basis determined bgr reference to the basis of the asset (or the basis of any other propery) in
the hands of a C corporation and (6) has net unrealized built-in gain in excess of the net recognized built-in gain
from prior years, enter the net unrealized built-in gain reduced by net recognized

buift-in gain from prior years (see instructions) ..................... . -8

Enter the accumulated earnings and profils of the corporation at the end of the lax year ......... S

Are the corporation's total receipts (see instructions) for the tax year and its total assets at the end of the tax year less
than $260,0007 If 'Yes,' the corporation is not required to complete Schedules L and M-1

Shareholders' Pro Rata Share Items Total amount
1 Ordinary business income (loss) (page 1, line 21y ...... ... . 4,839,
2  Net rental real estate income (loss) (attach Form 8825)
3a Other gross rental income (loss)

Form 11208 (2010)

SPSA0112 minem



Form 11208 (2010) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.

65-0927126 Page 3

Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share ltems (continued)

Total amount

Deduc- | 11 Section 179 deduction (attach Form4562) ................ ... . ... . . . b
fHonS 1128 Contrioutons ..............co.vir. oo 12a
b Investment inferest expense..........................oooo 12b
¢ Section 53(e)(2) expenditures (1) Type™____ 2} Arnount ™| 12¢c 2
d Other deductions (see instructions) ... Type ™ 12d
Credits | 13a Low-income housing credit {section B2MGN v 13a
b Low-income housing credit (other) .....................o.oooo 13b
c Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental real estate) (attach Form 2468) .. ......................... . ... 13¢
d Other rental real estate credits (see instrs) Type™_ _______ " 13d
@ Other rental credits (sse instrs) Type™_ __ _ ___ T T 13e
t Alcohol! and ceflulosic biofuel fuels credit (@tachForm 6478)........................... .~ 13f
g Other credits (sse instructions) ...... Type ™ 13
Forelgn | 14a Name of country or U.S, possession ....... e e T
:cr?i';:s b Gross income from all sources .............................. ... T T T T TTI 14h
¢ Gross income sourced at shareholder level ............................................ 14¢
Foreign gross income sourced at corporate level
dPassive CaegOry ... .... i 14d
® General calegory ..........o.iviiiii 14e
I Other (attach statement) ... 14f
Deducticns allocated and apportioned at sharshoider lavel
9 Interest expense ... 14
BOtRr ..o 14h
Deductions allocated and apportioned at corporate level to foreign source incorme
I Passive calegory ...
] General category ...
k Other (attach statement) ...........................c..oco
Other information
| Total foreign taxes (check one); » D Paid [:] Accrued .................. Ll
m Reduction in taxes available for credit
(@ttach StAleMENt) . ................oii
n Other foreign tax information ¢attach statement)
Altema- | 15a Post-1986 depreciation adjustment .................. . .. .. .. ... ...
It\lll‘l':l- b Adjusted gain or loss ...
mum ¢ Depletion (other than oil and gas) .............................
&'ﬁn d Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — gross income ...................................
ltemns e Oil, gas, and geothermal properties ~ deductions ..................................... .
I Other AMT items (aftach staterment) .................cc.oooveeeveue i
Htems 16a Tax-exempt interestincome ... L
uA:fgec- b Other tax-exempt income ...
Share- ¢ Nondeductible expenses ...
e d Distributions (attach stmt if required) (see instrs) ....................................
& Repayment of l0ans from shareholders ......................ooeeeeeeeen
Other LI O St
'.';if::“' binvesiment expenses ...
¢ Dividend distributions paid from accumulated earnings and profits .............................
d Other items and amounts
(attach statement)
Recon- | 13 |ncomelloss reconclliation. Combine the amounts on lines 1 through 10 in the far right col-
cillation umn. From the result, subtract the sum of the amounts on lines 11 through 12d and ?ines 141 ....| 18 4,839,
BAA

SPSAO134 07122110

Form 11208 (2010)



Form 11208 (2010) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.
Beginning of tax year

2a Trade notes and accounts receivable

9

12
13

@~ L w

65-0927126

Balance Sheets per Books

Page 4
End of tax year

Assats

(2)

b Less allowance for bad debis
Inventories ............................. ..
L.S. government obligations ........... ..
Tax-exempt securities (see instructions)
Other current assets (attach stm)
Loans lo shareholders

)]

(c)

@

Land (net of any amortization) .......... ...
a Intangible assets (amortizable only)

b Less accumulated amortization

14 Other assels @altachstmt) ............ ...
15 Totalassets ...............................
Liabllitles and Shareholders’ Equity
16 Accounts payable ....................... ...
17 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in fess than | year ...
18  Other current liabilities (attach stmi) ..o
19 Loans from shareholders ................ ...
20 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more ., ...
21 Other liabilities (attach statement). ... ..., .. ... .
22 Capitalstock ............................ .
23 Additienal paid-in capital ................. ..
24 Retainedearnings................... ... . . 4,839,
25 Adjustments to shareholders' equity (aftstmt) .. ... ..
26 Less costof treasury stock............ ... ...
27 _Total liabililies and shareholders' equity ... . f e E 4,839.
Schedule M-1 | Reconclliation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income (Loss) per Return
Note: Schedule M-3 required instead of Schedule M-1 if total assets are $10 million or more — see instructions
1 Netincome (loss) per books ................ 5 Income recorded on books this year not inctuded
2 Income included on Schedule K, lines 1,2, 3¢, 4, 5a, 6, 7, on Schedulg K, lines 1 trough 10 (itemize):
8a, 8, and 10, not recorded on books this year {itemize): aTaveemptintorest . §__
3 aae oh oo nks this year nat, i ncuded on Sreduc K, e 1 thoug
and 14/ (itemize): year (itemize):
a Depreciation ....... S a Depreciation.... §_ _
b Travel and entertainment. §_ __ """~ T
______________________ 7 AddlinesSand6 .......... 7"
4 AddlinesVthrough3 ... .. .~ 777 8 Income {loss) (Schedule K, In 18). Ln 4 less In 7 ...
Analysis of Accumulated Adjustments Account, Other Agjustments Account, and
Shareholders’ Undistributed Taxable Income Previously Taxed {see instructions)
) Shareholders’ undis-
ad‘;maJ)stAnsgrﬁlt? ngct:gﬂnl adjust%%r?t}shg::comt %'ﬁ{m“gmm
1 Balance at beginning of tax Year ...,
2 Ordinary income from page 1,line 21 ....................... 4,839.
3 Other additions ..........................
4 Lossfrompage1,line21................................. .
S Otherreductions .........................
6 Combine lines 1 through 5 ............................. 4,839,
7 Distributions other than dividend distributions .................... .
8 _Balance at end of tax year. Subtract line 7 from line 6. ............. 4,839,

Form 11208 (2010)



Schedule K-1
(Form 1120S)

2010

For calendar year 2010, or tax

Final K-1

[ ] Amended K.1

671110

OMB No. 1545-0130

_ Shareholder's Share of Current Year Income,
Deductions, Credits, and Other ltems

Ordinary business income (loss)
4,839,

13 |[Credits

Department of the Traasury year beginning , 2010
Internal Revenue Servica .

ending D
Shareholder's Share of Income, Deductions,

Credits, efC. » See Page 2 of form and separate Instructions.

Net rental reaj estate income (loss)

B Information About the Corporation

Cther net rental income (loss)

A Corporation's employer identification number
65-0927126

Interest income

5a

B Corporation's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code
ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC,
110 SHORE DRIVE
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33404

Ordinary dividends

5b|Qualified dividends

Royalties

€ IRS Center where corporation filed return
Ogden, UT 84201-0013

Nel short-term capital gain (loss)

IEEE nformation About the Shareholder

Net long-term capital gain (loss)

D Shareholder's idenlifying number
267-53-1978

8b|Colleclibles (28%) gain (loss)

E Shareholder's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code
WILLIAM R. WUMMER
110 SHORE DRIVE
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33404

2]

Unrecaplured section 1250 gain

Net section 1231 gain (loss)

F Shareholder's percentage of slack
ownership for tax year

100.00000 &|

prleky]

<rZ0 muc 0i-—

Other income (loss)

T, e o —— 4

Seclion 179 deduclion

Other deductions

*See attached statement for additional information.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 11208,

SP3SADI2  07N19/10

Schedule K-1 (Form 11208) 2010



Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2010 ADVANCED NA

TIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. 65-092712¢

This iist identifies the codes

who file Form 1040, For
instructions for your inc

detailed reporting and fili
ome tax retum.

used on Schedule K.

for all shareholders and
ng information, see the se

1 Ordinary business income (loss). Determine whether the income (loss) & passive
o nonpassive and enter on your relurn as follows:

4

Passive loss

Passive ncome

Nonpassive loss

Nompassive incoma
Mwumlma)
Other net rental Incorma (floss)
Net income

Net loss

Interest income

5 a Ordinary dividends
Sb Qualified dividends

6
7

Royatties
Net short-term capital gain (loss)

8a Hat long-term capital gain (loss)
8b colleciibies (28%) gain Joss)

8c Unrecaptured ssction 1250 gain

9
10

1"

13

Net section 1231 galn (loss)
Other Income (css)
Code

A Other portiolia income (loss)

B Imvolumary comversions

c Section 1256 contracts and straddies
D Mining exploration costs recapture
E Cthar income (lass)
Section 179 deduction

Other deductions

A Cash contributions (50%)

Cath contributions (30%)
Noncash cantributions (50%)
Noncash contributions (30%)
mﬁwmamx

Capital gain property (20%)
Cantributions (100%)

Imvestment interast expensa
Deductions ~ royalty income

Section 59(e)(2) expenditures
Deductions — portfotio (2% foor)
Deductions — portfolio (other)
Preproduciive pariod aspanses
ool e aeon deducion trom
Reforestation experse deduction
Quaiified production aclivities income
Employer's Farm W-2 wages

MVOTVO ZT BErXc_O=m m O0Ow

bs
5

Low-incame housin
from pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing aredit (ather) from
pre-2008 blmdingsm ¢
from posi-2007 buil

Low-income housing credit {other) from
pasi-2007 bt.l"lldil'mgu "
Qualified
real estats)
Other rental real estats credits

Other renlal credits

Undistributed capital galns credit
Alcohol and cellulasic biofuel fuals credil
Work opportunity credit

Disabled access aredil

Empowerment zone and renewal
compmnity employment redit

FXe—_IOm m o 0o wm »

credil (saction 42(D(5))
Low-income hmsira i:g?ﬂ (section 42(D(sy)

rehabilitation expanditures (rental

Report on

See the Shareholder's Instructions
Schedule E, lins 28, eglumn ()]
Schedule E, line 28, column )
Scheduls E, lina 28, column [0]
See the Sharehoider's Instructians

Schedula E, lina 28, column )]
See the Shareholder’s Instructions
Form 1040, line Ba

Form 1040, line 9a

Form 1040, lina 9b

Schedule E, line 4

Schedule D, line 5, cotumn (f)
Schedule D, line 12, columnn ()

28% Rats Gain Worksheal, line 4
(Schedule D i:lstmms) o

See the Shareholder's Instructions
Sea the Shareholder's Instructions

See the Shareholder's Instructions
See the Shareholder's instructions
Farm 6781, lina 1

Ses Pub 535

See the Shareholder's Instructions
See the Shareholder's Instructions

— See the Shareholder's
Instruclions

Form 4952, line 1

Schedule E, line 18

See the Shareholdsr's Instructions
Schedule A, line 23

Scheduls A, line 28

See the Shareholder's Instructions

See Form 8582 instructions

See the Shareholder's Instructions
See Form 8903 instructions

Form 8903, line 7b

Form 8903, line 17

See the Shareholder’s Insiructions

Ses the Shareholder's Instructions
Sea the Shareholder's Instructions
Form 8586, line 11

Form B588, line 11

See the Shareholder's
Instructions

Form 1040, line 71, box a

Form 6478, lins 8

Form 5884, lina 3

Ses the Sharcholder's Instructions

Form 8844, line 3

SPSAD412 071910

provides summa

Page 2

rized réporting information for shareholders

parate Shareholder's Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the

14

15

16

17

Code

M Cradit for increasing research activities
Credit for em social i

N Madicare I;xgsm security and

0 Bacup withholding

P Other credits

Forelgn transactions
A Nams of country or U.S, passassion
B Gross income from all sources

C Gress income sourced at

Report on
Seo the Sharshokder's Instructions

Form 8846, line 5
Form 1040, line 61
See the Shareholder's Instruclions

|— Form 1116, Parl !

— Form 1116, Parl |

shareholder level _
Foreign gross incorme Sourced at corporate level
D Passive category m
E General category
F Other

Deductions allocated and apportioned at shareholder level

G Interest experse
H Other

Form 1116, Parti
Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at corporate leve! to

foreign source income

Other information

L Total formign taxes paid

M Total tormign Laxes Becrued

N Reduction in taxes available for credit
O Foreign trading gress recaipts

P Extraterritorial ncome exclusion

Q Other formign transactions
Altsnative minimum tax (AMT) Rems

A Posl-1985 depreciation adjustment

B Adjusted gain or loss

C Deplation (other than oil & gas)

D o, gas, & geotharmal — grass incoma
E oi, oas, & gecthermal — dedyctions
F Other AMT items

[tems affecting chareholder basls

A Tax-exempt interest income

B Other tax-sxempt income

C Nondeductible expenses

D Distributions

E Repayment of icans from shareholders
Other Information

A Investment income

B Investmant expenses

Qualified rehabilitation expendilures
(other than rental real estate)

Basis of energy property

Reca of low-income hous; credit
(Socton 4209(5) i

Recapture of low-income hous; oredit
(othe) e

Reaapture of investment credit
Recapture of other credits

Recapture of section 179 deduction
Section 453({)(3) information
Section 453A(c) information
Section 1260(b) information

CCF nonqualified withdrawals
Dapletion informatian — ail and gas
Amorlization of reforesiation costs
T Section 108() information

U Other information

NOVOIVOZRr-rXee IO W MmO o

Look-back intarest — complated long-term contracts
Look-back intarest = incoma forecast method _
Dispnsitionsufpfoperlywihsecﬁon 179 deductions

Interest allocable to production expenditures

—(— Form 1116, Parl |

Form 1116, Part Il

Form 1116, Part 1l

Form 1116, line 12

Form 8873

Form 8873

Sea the Shareholder'’s Instructions

Seo the Sharehoider's
[~ Instructions and the
instructions for Form 6251

Form 1040, line &b

See the
Instructions

r's

Form 4952, lina 4a
Form 4952, lina 5

Sea the Shareholder's Instruclions
Sea the Sharehoider's Instructions

Form 8611, line 8

Farm 8611, lina 8

See Form 4255

Ses the Shareholder’s Instructions
Sea Form 8597
See Form BBGG

Sharencidar
]
nstructions

Schedule K-1 (Form 11208) 2010



ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC,  65.0927126

Form 1120S, Page 1, Line 19

Other Deductions

Bank Service Charges 450.
Commissions 5,100,
Contributions 2,792,
Eguipment 6,825.
Gifts/Public Relations 1,163.
Insurance 26,272,
Miscellaneous 864.
Office Supplies 2,689,
Petty Cash 1,408,
Postage and Delivery 128.
Professional Fees 8,298.
Telephone/Cell Phones/Communications 9,704.
Other Utilities 2,168.
Rounding Difference 1.
Total 67,862.

Form 11208, Page 2, Schedule A, Line 5
Schedule A, Other Costs

INVESTIGATIVE COSTS (cC) 12,849,
DOG EXPENSES 3,429,
OTHER K-9 EXPENSES 4,260.
UNIFORMS 6,033.
ROAD PATROL-VEHICLE EXPENSES 14,428.
OTHER INVESTIGATIONS 2,085.
Total

___43,084.
— 43,084,




~

U.S. Income Tax Return f SC i
rom 11209 me Tax Return for an S Corporation

.| COPY

OMB No. 1545-0130

> Da not file this form unless the corporation has filed or is

attaching Form 2553 1o elect to be an S corporation,
ﬂ?gfn%rlnﬁgffgsﬂesm?gw * See separate instructions. Loy 2009

For calendar year 2009 or tax year beginning , 2009, ending ,
A B election effective date | |Jga Name D Employer identification number

:Ré‘vel ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.,| 65-0927126

B ESE}BS?"‘(&%“‘{%’W e &he;*- Number, street, and room or suite no, If a P.0. box, see instructions. E Date incorporated

56160 wl"se‘. 110 SHORE DRIVE

N ntor City or lown, stats, and 2IP code i !
C msmmslj pe. F Total assets (see imstructions)
RIVIERA BEACH FL 33404 S

G

Ls the corporation electing to be an $ carporation beginning with this tax year? H Yes No If *Yes,' atlach Form 2553 if
@

Check if: (1) Final return @ |:|Name change

Enter the number of shareholders who were shareholders during any part of the tax year

Address change
()] Amended relurn ® D 3 election termination or revocalion

not previously filed

Caution. Include only trade or business income and expenses on lines 1a through 21. See

the instructions for more information.

Ta Gross recelpts of sales .. | 1,307,888.[ b Less returns and allowances . .| e Ba ™ 1¢c 1,307,868.
hll 2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 8) ......................o.. 2 156,921.
c| 3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c..................ooo 3 1,150,967,
g 4 Net gain (loss) from Form 4797, Parl I, line 17 (attach Form A797) oo 4
E| 5 Otherincome (loss) (atfach statement) ....................ocooiiiiiiiiiii 5
6 Total income (loss). Add lines 3through§ ..............ccooiiviiiiniiiiii ™ & 1,150,967.
7 Compensation of officers ... 7 90,000,
D 8 Salaries and wages (less employment credits) ...............ocouiiiiiniiii e 8 917,866.
E| 9 Repairsandmaintenance ............ ... 9 1,223,
B 10 Baddebls ... 10 3,333.
C1 Renls oo 11 10,468.
1|' 12 Taxes and lICONSES ............. ot 12 75,804,
0|13 Interesl................ B e 13 6,0826.
g 14 Deprecialion not claimed on Schedule A or elsewhere on return (attach Form 4562 ... 14
15 Depletion (Do not deduct oil and gas depletion.) ...............................co 15
B[ 16 Advertising ........ oot 16
€117 Pension, profit-sharing, ete, plans .................... ... ... I’ ................ 17
n | 18 Employee benefit programs ..................coooooiiriin ... C PY ........ 18
$ {19 Other deductions (attach statement) ......% STMT.........ccccocoiiueerris 19 49,071,
§ |20 Total deductions. Add lines 7 through 19.......................oooeeeiiiii ] > 20 1,153,591,
21_ Ordinary business income (loss). Subtract line 20 from lin@ 6 ............................... . ... . 21 -2,624.
T | 22a Excess net passive income or LIFO recapture
A tax (5ee instruchions) ... ... .. 22a
X| b Taxfrom Schedule D (Form 1120S) .......ooovvrners 22b
A < Add lines 22a and 22b (see instructions for additional taxes) ... .................... ... 22c
g 23a 2009 estimated tax payments and 2008 overpayment credited to 2009 .. ... .. 23a :
b Tax deposited wilh Form 7004 . .. ........................................ 23h
K ¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels ¢attach Form4136) ..................... 23c
Y d Addlines 23athrough 23c .. ... 23d
Mi 24 Estimated tax penally (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached ........................ ] |24
N |25 Amountowed. If line 23d 1s smaller than the total of lines 22¢ and 24, enter amountowed ............................ ... 25
; 26 Overpayment, If line 23d is larger than the total of lines 22¢ and 24, enter amount overpaid .............. 25
27 Enter amount from line 26 Credited to 2010 estimated tax ™ Refunded ™| 27
3 | deciare tha ) - ol ]
Sign b, B e, conech, Jnt Compele. Bearaton ot pocpaes, et inchaling aceompanying schedules and stalements, Dreparer has any Kotesmgaedge ad
Here \g._-}{ ' May the IRS discuss this relum
b ' R \L..«J,/l { f Yoo, > Pua e pITe st oaiow
Signalure of officer Date Titte Yes H No
Date Preparer's SSN or PTIN
Preparers - Check if seff-
ouid signature » ng{ Y ) \\ . 90‘ "]! 18120 f|smoen . .. ®]|l264-19-9190
Preparer's Fim's name DAVID K. KUSCHEL, PA EN 65-0709345
Use Only é%’g‘fé’r%‘é:éyec;, P 27 Pennock Lane Suite 204
' ‘;u
2P code JUPITER FL 33458 Phoneno. (561) 747-0852

BAA For Pi Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. SPSA0112 IZHKl Form 1120S (2009)



Form 11208 (2009) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126

Page 2
Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions)
1 Inventary at beginning of year ... 1
2 PUICRASES ...ttt e 2
3 Cosloffabor ...........coooeiii e 3 0.
4 Additional section 263A casts (attach statement) ....%. STMT...........................c...... ... 4
5 Other cosls (attach statement} ... = STML.............cooooeiiniaiiiiiiie 5 156,921.
6 Total. Addlines THhrough§.............ooiiiiii 6 156,921.
7 Inventory atendofyear ..o 7
8 Cost of goods sold. Subtraci line 7 from fine 6. Enter here and on Page l,line2................... . L 8 156,921.
9a Check all methcds used for valuing closing inventory:
()] Cost as described in Regulations section 1.471-3
a Lower of cost or market as described in Regulations section 1.471 4
(#) | Otrer (Specity method used and altach exptanatony > ________
b Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods as described in Regulations section 1.471 20 ... _ . _ .. — — ............. >
¢ Check if the LIrO inventory method was adopled this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Form 970) .. >
d If the LIFO invc .lory method was used for this tax year, enter percentage (or amounts) of closing
inventory comp.iled under LIFO ... ... e ] QdJ

f Was lhere any change in determining quantities, cost, or valuations between opening

and ciosing inventory? If Yes,” attach explanation ... ......ooveieeuoariieeiiit i []ves l_] No
j Other Information (see instructions)

1 Check accounlirg method: |:] Cash b Accrual ¢ DOther (speci)™_ _ _ __ _ _
2 See lhe instruc’ ons and enter the:

3 Atthe end of it tax year, did the corporation own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting staock of a
domestic corpor ation? (For rules of attribution, see section 267(c).) If Yes,' altach a statement showing:
(a) name and emnployer identification number (EIN), (B) percentage owned, and {(c) if 100% owned,
was a QSub election made?

4 Has this corpor: ‘icn filed, or is it required to file, a return under section 6111 1o provide information on any
repartable tran..clion? ... e eere e

5 Check this box - the corporation issued publicly offered debt instruments with original issue discount ... ........... ..

If checked, the rporation may have to file Form 8281, Information Return for Publicly Offered Qriginal Issue
Discount Inst ats.

[-)]

If the corporat:  : (a) was a C corporation before it elected to be an S corporation or the corporation acquired
an asset with & .asis determined by reference to its basis (or the basis of any other property) in the hands of a
C corparation a.d (b) has net unrealized built-in gain (defined in section 1374(d)(1)) in excess of the net
recagnized bui - .0 gain from prior years, enter the net unrealized built-in gain reduced by net recognized

built-in gain fro v priaryears ... g
7 Enter the accwr :iated earnings and profits of the corporation at the end of the tax year ......... 8
8

Are the corpor. .on's total receipts (see instructions) for the tax year and its total assets at the end

than $250,000° ' 'Yes,' the corporation is not required to complete Schedules L and M-1
L

of the tax year less

iareholders' Pro Rata Share ltems Total amount
1 Ordinary b ness income (loss) (page 1, 6N 21) .....oooneniniin e 1 -2,624,
2 Metreniai | estate income (loss) (attach Form BB2D) ... 2
3a Other gros= antal income (l0SSY. ..o oo 33|
b Experses I “ver rental activities (aftach statement) ............... ... . ... ... .. 3 b|
,!, ¢ Other ne! © .l income (loss). Subtract fine 3b fromline 3a .............oooee e 3c
S @ Interestin Me ... 4
ﬂ 5 Dividand 1 Ordinary dividends ... 5a
E 2 Qualified dividends ................................._ | sb i
| & Royalies.. ... T 6
O 7 nNetshort-l' 1 capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D L N F ) 7
§)| 8aMetlong  capital gain (oss) (attach Schedule D (Form 11208)) ..o 8a
b Collectit B%)aain (JoSS) ... 8b k
© Unrecaptur. . uon 1250 gain (attach statement) .. .................. 3000DoGanananGa Bc
9 Netsech 31 gain (loss) (attach Form4797) ..........ooooiiiiiiiiiiii e 9
10 Other in (loss) (see instructions) .................. Type ™ 10

Form 11205 (2009)

SPSA0IIZ 12169



Fdrm 11205 (2009) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126 Page 3

Shareholders' Pro Rata Share ltems {continued) Total amount
Deduc- | 11 Section 179 deduction (altach Form 4562) ... 11
e Gt ... T 12a
BITWSIMENL iNferest BXPRNSe ... ........oviiuiiiiiciin oo 12b
€ Colon Se)2) expenditires (1) Type™__ T (2) Amount »| 12¢ @
d Other deductions (see instructions) . .. Type ™ 12d
Credits | 13a Low-income housing credit {seclion ROGY - T T 13a
b Low-income housing credit (4:429) 00020 0a0c0008000muaEaRR S0 BEABE0RIRAREEEE SR een e ) 13b
¢ Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rentai real estate) (aftach Form HEE) oo 13¢
d Other rental real estate credits (see e Type N 13d
| e credis (see insts) Type>_____ T 13e
t Alcohol and cellulosic biofuel fuels credit (2ttach Form 6476) ... 0 o T T T T T s¢
g Other credits (see instructions) ...... Type ™ 13
Foreign | 142 Name of country or U.S. possession ... .. e
I?ﬁ';?u-s bGrossincomefmmallsources...........................................................-.. 14h
€ Gross income sourced at shareholder oVl ... 14c
Foreign gross income sourced at corporale level
G ) ctmcem000:10000008 0503102000505 53820001 e eR= B8 B0 14d
S O canaos000s0aa0asmcaononscasbsBencanmERIasasas e e 14e
f Other (atisch SIAMBMENY . .....ocoovv.ceiee s oo 14f
Deductions allocated and apportioned at sharehoider level
LA 0a20090000m0020008555000020000085 92505200535 13 e ecreEme g e 14
MO oo e s oo 14h
Deductions allocated and apportioned at corporate level to foreign source income
A ] caeoea000130009056000100000-6a0500280880 910 smmee e o 14i
J Gerieral cabogary ...o.c s 14]
k Qlher (aitach SIBMEMENY - .o 14k
Other information
I Total foreign taxes (check one): » I:l Paid [:] Accrued ... 141
m Reduction in taxes available for credit
oA SR e e 14m
n Other foreign tax information {(attach statement)
Alterna- | 15a Post-1986 depreciation adjustment ... 15a
uM‘I’ﬁi- G B e 15b
mum ¢ Depletion (other than oil and 98S) . .uvvin 15¢
% d Oil, gas, and geolhermal properties ~ gross income ................................... 15d
ftsms e Qil, gas, and geothermal properties — deductions ... 15¢
{ Other AMT items (attach — e o s s e e B ™ e ] 151
Rems B e S it 16a
ﬂAlf'f;‘:' OISR ona00000000007000000 8080800 pemEREDB0eerome e 16b
Share- 22 el CEEIZE o0200n000000es0mnaacosacaseaanaaasassananame esmssmms e o 16¢
gg's'{;f  POparly ISIRIUtONS ... 16d
¢ Repayment of loans from shareholders ...\ ovicvciers i 16e
Other B i 17a
L';if:;m' 10 B 05000200 020000820-2000058001501005353085050 Ao 17b
c Dividend «listributions paid from accumulated earnings and profits ... 17¢
d Other ite..:s and amounts
(atiach s .tement)
Recon- | 14 Incomelluss reconclliation. Combine the amounts onfines 1 through 10 in the far col-
ciliation umn. Fre .1 the result, subtract the sum of the amounts on lines 11 through 12d anrﬁinea 4 ..., -2,624.
BAA Form 11208 (2009)

SPSAO134 1216/09



Form 11208 (2009) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECU

Bal

RITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126 Page 4

«nce Sheels per Books Beginning of tax year End of tax year

Assats (a)

2a Trade notes and accounts receivable ...... .. 90, 000.
b Less allowance for bad debls ...... .. .

Inventories ......

Tax-exempt secun
Qther current assets (.

O NV B W

®) @ )

&7

50, 000.

U.S. government obligations ......... ... ...

v'es (5ee instructions) .. ...

Sehstmty. oo L

Loans to shareholuers ............... ..

9  Other investments (afta. statement}. ............. ..

12 Land (net of any =

132 Intangible assets (.mortizable only)

b Less accumulated

Gortization) ............ ..

amortization ........,... ..

14 Other assets (atta.h stm) ...

15 Total assels .. ..,
Liabllitles and S
16 Accounts payable

hareholders' Equity

90,000.

17 Mortgages, notes, bonce payable in less than 1 year ...

18  Other current liabilitie:
192 Loans from sharel
Mortgages, notes, bont!
Other liabilities (atfac!.
Capital stock . ...

Retained earnings
Adjustments to sharek:
Less cost of treas
Tolal liabilities an.
R¢
No

YANRDBANSY

.onciliation of Income

Altachskmt) .. Lo, .18 . St..

25,000.

Aders ............ ...

payable in 1 year or mora . ., ..
latement) .. ................

Additional paid-in capital ............ ... . .

73,018, 70,394,

“Jers' equity (atfstmt) .. ..., ...

ystack..................

shareholders’ equity ... ...

(Loss) per Books With Income (Loss) per Return

98,018, 70,354,

:t Schedule M-3 required instead of Schadule M-1 if lotal assets are $10 million or more ~ seg instructions

1 Net income (loss) per books ................

2 Income included on St edule K, lines 1,2,%,4 5,87
82, 9, and 10, not reccded on baoks this year (itemize);

3 Expenses records
included on Sche:
and 141 (itemize)

a Depreciation . .. .

Al
St

" on hooks this year not
le K, lines 1 through 12,

5 Income recorded on books this year riot included
on Schedule K, lines 1 through 10 (Itemize):

a Tax-exempt interest ,

6 Deductions inciuded on Schedule K, lines 1 through
12, and 141, not charged egainst book income this
year (itemize):

a Depreciation.... §

alysis of Accumulated Adjustments Account, Other Adjustments Account, and
areholders’ Undistributed Taxable income Previously Taxed (see instructions)

O NV WN
Q
5
1]
-
&
jx3
=
=
7]

a) Accumulated b) Other (= Sgajmrs_' undis-
adﬁustments account adjustﬁnents account q“]h” 2ablz income

previously {ax
goftaxyear .............................. 73,018.
-mpage T, line21 ... ....... ... ...
ME 2T 2,624,
WGNS L 70,354,
nan dividend distributions ..................
1x year. Subtraci line 7 from line 6 .......... ... 70,394,

SPSADI34  12116/09 Form 11208 (2009)



Schedule K-1
(Form 1120S)

Bepariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Shareholder's <hare of Income, Deductions,
Credits, etc. » .ce page 2 of form and separate [nstructions.

2009

For calendar year 2009, or lax
, 2009

year beginning
ending

Final K-1

[ ] Amended K-1

671109

OMB No. 1545-0130

_ Shareholder's Share of Current Year Income,
Deductions, Credits, and Other ltems

1 [Ordinary business income (loss)
-2,624,

13 |Credits

2

Net rental real estate income (loss)

B infor:::ation About the Corporation

Other net rental income (loss)

A Corporalion's emp
65-0927126

B Corporation's nan

ADVANCED NATI

ADVANCED NATI

110 SHORE T

RIVIERA BE7

wer identification number

Interest income

address, cily, state, and ZIP code

AL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. ‘
JAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC

LVE
1,

FL. 33404

Sa|Ordinary dividends

Sb{Qualified dividends

Royalties

C IRS Center where

1poration filed return

Net short-term capital gain (loss)

Ba|Net long-lerm capital gain (loss)

Ogden, UT 1201-0013
BB infor :tion About the Shareholder
D Shareholder's ide. .ing number

8b|Collectibles (28%) gain (loss)

267-53-197; Bc|Unrecaptured section 1250 gain | |
E Shareholder's nz  address, city, state, and ZIP code S

WILLIAM R. ~TMMER 9 [Net section 1231 gain (loss)

110 SHCRE | (VE

RIVIERA BE' i, FL 33404 10 |Other income (loss) 15 |Alternative minimum tax (AMT) items
F Sharcholder's per  :age of stock F— T — e m e ] ——m

ownershipfortax . ... .. ... ....... 100.00000 %

11 [Section 179 deductlion 16 |items affecting shareholder basis
F 12 |Other deductions T T T T T T T
o]
R T, e —_—- e — e —
|
R e, — e e e o ] o — o — o —— e —
]
U - e e ] e -
S
E
ﬁ 17 [Other information
L = e - o —— e o = = —
Y
R L |

*See attached statement for additional information.

BAA For Paperwork B ..clion Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 11208,

SPSAD412

12/15/09

Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2009



Stheduie K-1 (Form 11

S) 2003 ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126
This list identifies the .

les used on Schedule K-1 for all shareholders and

Page 2

provides summarized reporting information for shareholders

who file Form 1048, Fo  etailed reporting and filing information, see the separate Shareholder's instructions for Schedule K-1 and the
instructions foryouri.  me tax return,
1 Ordinary businessing - (loss), Determine whather the income (lass) 1s passive Code Report on
o nonpassive and anl 1your return as follows: M Credit for increasing research activitie Sea the Shareholdar's Instructions
Report on ’ N Credit for smployer social secuity and
Passiva loss Ses the Sharehoider's Instructions 5 Medicare taza Form 846, line 5
Passive income Schedule E, line 28, column (g) P Backup withhoiding Form 1040, line 61 .
Nonpassive lass Schedule E, lins 28, column () Other credits Sea the Sharehokder's Instructions
Nonpassive incoms Schedule E, fine 28, column 0]
2 Netrontal real estat: i me loss) Sea the Shareholder's instructions 14 ;““"“ transactions
3 othernctronlalince: oss) B Name °f country er U.S. possession
Nat income Schedule E, line 28, eolumn (g) Gross incoma from all sources Form 1116, Part |
1 i Gross income sourced at
A Nel lossl :ee Il';o Sm;em:;ars Insiructions c el ) .
Lo L) Sttt LD Foreign gross income sourced at corparate fevel
53 Ordinary dividends Form 1040, line %3 D .
b Quallfied dividends Form 1040, fine 9b pSS8 calegory
b Qual : E General category Form 1116, Part|
6 Royaities Schedule E, line 4 F Other

7 Net short4term capital 1in (oss)

Schedule D, line 5, column 6]

Deductions aflocated and 3 rtioned at shareholder lovel
82 Net long-term capil-'  n (loss) Schedule D, line 12, column n G Interest sspanse opo Form 1116, Part |
8b collectibles (28%) s 1s3) 20% R?‘t’z gaim Woﬂs:l‘nl:)et. line 4 H mr. Form 116, Part 1
BC Unrecaptired sectior 50 galn Seo the Sharehokder's Ingtructions ?oﬁg%ﬁ’ :gzrggfnifg :”d apportioned at corporate level to
9 Net section 1231 gain . ss) See tha Sharehoider's Insiruclions ! Passive ca
10 Other income dass) J General calegory Form 1116, Part |
Code K other
A Other portfolio incoe (lass) See the Shareholder's Instructions Other information =
B involntary convar- -ins See the Shareholder's Instructions L Total forsign taxes paid Form 1116, Pari I
C Secion 1286 ¢ s and staddias Form 6791, line 1 M Totat foreign taxes sccrued o 1116.Pa1t |
D Mining explorat. 15 recapture BEIEE] N Reduction in taxes available for credil  Form 1116, fing 12
E Other income (. See the Shareholder's Instructlons O Forsign trading gross R Form 8873
11 Section 179 deductin: See the Shareholder's Instructions P Extaterritorial in e Form 8873
12 Othor deductions _ Q Other foreign kansactions Ses the Sharehoider's Instructions
A Cash contribetions - a%) 15 Attemative minimum b (AMT) items
B Cash contitutiors -0%) A Post-1386 depreciation adjustment ]
€ Noncash contribut: -5 (50%) B Adjustsd gain of loss
D Noncash contribi 5 (30%) I— See the Shareholder's C Deplstion (other than oil & gas) Sea the Sharsholder's
Capilal gain pr lo a 50% Instructions . ) —  Instructions and the
E 5 ‘:nngli;:? D o©il, gas, & geothermal — gross income | sons for Form 5251
F Cr:pila! sain D' (20%) E 0il, gas, & geothermal — deductions
G Contributions (1L, - 16 F' Other AMT iterns . -
H investmentinie:  xpense Form 4952, Hne 1 A # affecting o AT ) i
! Deductions — m i Schedule E, line 18 B Tax-exempt mtere:*.l incoma iorm 1040, lina 8b
J Section 59(e}(2} .. ndilures See the Shareholder's Instructions c ST \ax-exempt income
K Deductions — par 10 2% floor) Schedule A, line 23 o W“‘:b: Sxpenses - See the Shareholder's
L Deductions — p. 10 (other) Schedule A, line 28 E Re‘ Toperty m"“‘”"‘ﬁ terehaig
M Prepraductive expenses See the Shareholder's Instruclions payment of foans from shareholders
Rl 17 Other information
Commercial r: ilion deducbion from . estm .
) rental real es, vitias See Form 8582 instructions S : ": —— :orm 4932, l.me Lo
O Reforestalionc. e deduction Sea the Shareholder's Instructions c Q' ""“m_‘:':;a“’];_']:;s - orm 4352, line 5
. OO B . A n Laltfie I (e[t} itures
P Domestic prou activities informalion  See Form 8903 instructions (other than renta; real .s’i-‘.’?.; See the Shareholder's Instructions
Q Qualified produ. ictivilies income Form 8903, line 7 D Basis of enerpy property See the Shareholder's Instructions
R Employer's For ' wages Form 8903, line 15 E Recapturs of low-income housing credit .
S Other deduction- See the Shareholder's Instructions (seclion 42()(5)) Form 8611, line 8
. F Recapltuwe of low-income housing credit
13 c":"’ . S {othan) " Form 8611, tine 5
«income ({ ion N
2 from re-2008 . o See the Shareholder's Instructions G Recapture of investmen! credt See Form 4255
B Lowsincome® . credt (other) from H Recapture of other credits See the Shareholder's Instructions
pre-2008 bui: in. Sea the Shareholder's Instructions | Look-back interest — complatsq long-term conlracts See Form 837
Low-i e h credit (section ) Ny i —_
Cliow hoasoy,  Credit ®OS) 8585, line 11 J Look beck inlorest income forecast method . SeoFom B35
D Low-ncome he.  credit (other) from K Dispesitions of property with section 179 deductions
posl-2007 bui,. Form 8586, line 11 L Recapturs of section 179 deduction
E AQualified reha: n expendilures (rental M Section 453((3) intormation
real estate} ] See the Shareholder's N Section 453a(c) information
F Other rental re. ile credits Instructions O Section 1260(8) iformalion
G Oter rentai cr i P Interest allocable to production expenditures Seethe
H Undistributed 7ains credit Form 1040, lina 70, box a Q CCF nonqualified withdravals — mrs
1 Atcoho!l and « biofuel fuels credit Form 6478, line 7 R Depletion informstion = il ang gas
J Work opport.. | " Form 5284, line 3 S Amorlization of reforestation osts
K Disabled ace t Seea the Shareholder's Instructions T Sedion 1084) information
Empowarme: d renewal :
5 cor:lnmunirtl;’: I:h:reﬂtl Form 8844, line 3 U Other information _
SPSADA12  12/15/09 Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2009



~ ADVANCT NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126
Form 112, Page 1, Line 19
Other De ctlons
Bank St vice Charges 62,
Donatic $/Contributions 2,755.
Dues and Subscriptions 101.
Unifor::. 6,065.
Utilit. s 5,428.
Teleph e 11,368.
Profes onal Fees 13,528,
Postag: and Delivery 413.
Office upplies 5,758.
Miscel: neous Service Fees 1,450.
Golf C: t 743.
Giftg/ blic Relations/Advertising 400.
Total 48,071,
Form 112 3, Page 2, Scheduls A, Line 4
Schedulc . , Additional 263A Cost
MATERI. S/EQUIPMENT
DOG HA LERS & TRAINERS
PATROL XPENSES-Vehicle & Transportation
INVEST ATIONS
Unifor:
Other . penses-credit cards
Sales x _Expense
Total
Form 11 |, Page 2, Schedule A, Line5s
Schedul: , Other Costs
OPERA] i¥S/Maintenance/Insurance 49,391.
ROAD I ROL 44,626,
K-9 E» nses 21,745,
QTHER VESTIGATIVE SERVICES 41,159,
Total 156,921,
Cther C it Liabilities:
11205, ¢  :duleL, Line 18

Beginning of End of

Other ¢ ent Liabilities: tax year tax year
Line ¢ <redit -drawn down in 2008 I 25,000.‘
Total

25,000.



[] copy

1120 S U.S. Income Tax Return foran S Corporation OMB No. 15450130
Form > Do t{mth file tlgis forrgnsl.énlessl, metc%rporagon has filed or is 2008
attaching Form to elect to be an S corporation,
ﬂ?é’fn’;‘?’ﬁz‘vé‘fﬁéeslﬁ?c? v > See separate instructions,
For calendar year 2008 or tax year beginning » 2008, ending ,

A S election effective date Use the {Name D Employer identification number

IRS ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC,, 65-0927126

B P label. Number, st i f : -

Lsiness aclivity code umber, street, and rcom or suitg no. If a P.O. box, see instructions, E Date incorporated

B PUMbEr (see instrs) Other-

561600 wise, 110 SHORE DRIVE

C Check it Sch M3 Printor 1Ty ortown, state ang 21 code
attached D

' F  Total assels (see instructions)
type. RIVIERA BEACH _ FL 33404 s 90, 000,
G Is the corporation electing to be an S corporation beginning with this ta year? Yes l_}ﬂ No If 'Yes, attach Form 2553 it not previously filed
H Checkif: (1) Final return @ D Name change ()] Address change
@) Amended return ® D S election termination or revocation
I__Enter the number of shareholders who were shareholders during any part of the tax YO i - 1
Cautlon. Include only trade or business income and ex, enses on lines 1a through 21. See the instructions for more information,
Ta Gross receipts or sales 1,024,135.]p Less returns and allowances . [c 8al ™ 1¢ 1,024,135,
'5 2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule e R RIS e Ly 2 768,117.
C| 3 Gross profit. Sublract line 2fromiine fc..................... " 256,018,
O| 4 Net gain (loss) from Form 4797, Part II, line 17 (attach Form 4797)
IEI 5 Other income (loss) (aftach statement) ... ... .. ... .. "
§ _Total Income (loss). Add lines 3 though5 ................. 256,018,
7 Compensation of officers .. s 75,045,
pl| 8 Salaries and wages {less employment credits) ........ ..., 9,315,
5> Repaits and mainienance ... . T 4,374,
3 o SIS bocacacocencaumansaseonsonaossssecmmmamn e
S Renls 23,619,
'Ir 12 Texesandlloenses ... T 68,431.
N[ g Moterest . 1 13 3,009.
g 14 Depreciation not claimed on Schedule A or elsewhere on return (attach Form 4562)
15 Depletion (Po not deduct oll and gasdepletion) .. ... ...
zl16 ANGIUSING oo PP T N 3,613,
Elqy Pensian, profit-sharing, etc, plans ... ang! boad ;
x | 18 Employee benefit PPOOTBMS -voeeivniiiieniccen o 3,794.
% |19 Other deductions (attach staterment} ... ... ML e . 70,029,
8|20 Total deductions. Add lines 7twough 1. T 261,229,
21 Ordinary business income (loss). Subtract line 20 from fine 6 =552 |
T | 22a Excess net bassive income or LIFQ recapture
A 2K (088 IMSHUCHDNS) ... 22a
X1 b Tax from Schedule D (Form 11208)........................."" 22b
A € Add lines 22a and 22b (see instructions for additionat O T O e e e 22¢
N [ 23a 2008 estimated tax payments and 2007 overpayment credited to 2008 ..., . 23a 3
o e R R L oscnsanmanusnrenraneosmomomos 23b
P ¢ Credit for federal tax Paid on fuels (attach Form 4136) ..o 23¢c
¢ d Add lines 23a oty o e e 23d
M| 24 Estimated lax penaity (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 i attached ... ... ... ... ... . > D 24
N |25 Amountowed f e 2 s sl o ot o lnes 223 and 24, ener amountawes ..., 25
T|26 Overpayment, If line 23d is larger than the totai of lines 22¢ and 24, enter amount overpaid ..... . .. .. . .. 26
S 27 _Enler amount from line 26 Credited to 2009 estimated tax » I Refunded >/ 27
T oy T T e m—— S i SRS A ot ore
ay the IRS discw is retur
Here 1) Qo W Yy |y pos Y
Signature of officer Date Tille % Yes [_—I No
or's Date ] Preparer's SSN or PTIN
. e N 4 N 2bfroin omoves .. [K]|264-19-91 90
Preparer's Fim's name DAVID K. KUSCHETL + PR 65-0709345
Use Only sggrifygrw;lgaed), P 27 Pennock Lane Suite 204
S ooy ™ JUPITER FL 33458 [Phone no. (561) 747-0852
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. SPSADIIZ 12130008 Form 11208 (2008)

(] copy ['l copy



65-092712¢6 Page 2

1 inventory at T T T 1
3 ottty 1L L e 2
¢ Aot i 6 o e e L 3 652 ,504.
4 Additional section 2534 costs (attach o0 e S SMT. ..o T e 4 53,395,
5 Other costs (attach Statement) .. 1 i e e 5 62,218.
6 Total. Add lines 1 o T LT 6 768,117.
7 inventory at end of St e e 7
8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and on page 1, fine 2. || 8 768,117,
9a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:
D Cost as described in Regulations section 1.471-3
) Lower of cost or market as described in Regulations section 1.471-4
(i} |_] Other (Specify method used and attach explanation) »_
b Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods as described in Regul-;tio;s—s;cﬁo; 74_71-2—(5 ‘- _ — _ _ -— - _ _ _ _ - - _ — - _ T
¢ Check if the LIFQ tnventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Form 970) > E

d If the LIFQ inventoay Method was used for this tax year, enter p
inventory compute under LIFQ .

f Was ther
] a closi

~

any change in determining guantities, cost,
inventory? If 'Yes,' attach explanation

q Other Informa

=}
1l

6 if the corporation: (a) was a C corporation before it elected to be an § corporation or the corparation acquired
an asset with a basis determined by _referen_ceAto its basis (or the basis of any other Property) in the hands of a
€ corporation and (b) has net unrealized built-in gain (defined in section 1374(d)(T)) in excess of the net
recognized built-in gain from priar years, enter the nat unrealized built-in gain reéuced by

4

cog : ] net recognized
oo e o T Jears ... T T Ee Bl gai reduced 8

7 Enfer the accumulated earnings and profits of the corporation at the end of the tax year ... . el —$ ———————————

8 Are the corporation's total receipts (see instructions) for the tax year and its total
than $250,0007 [f ‘Yes,' the corporation is not required o compleie Scheduyles [ and M-1

Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share ems Total amount

1 Ordinary business income (loss) (page 1, line s ee00 1026000 0esn oo o =5,211.
2 Net rental real estate income (loss) (attach Form e aa20300000500000001 00098
3a Other gross rental income (oss).....................

b Expenses from other rental activities (attach Statement)

¢ Other et rental income (loss). Subtract line 3b from line 3a
3 Interestincome ...
5 Dividends: a Ordinary dividends

Ny T B

7 Net shorl-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D Form 1 1208))
8a Net long-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Form 11208))
b Collectibles @8%) gain floss) ...

€ Unrecaplured section 1250 pain (altzeh SBEMENY) ...
9 Net seclion 1231 gain (loss) (attach Form 4797)
10 _Other income (loss) (see instructions)

Lvor mzooz-

Form 11208 (2008)

SPSA0112  12/30m8



Form 11208 (2008) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & TNVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126

Page 3

Shareholders' Pro Rata Share Iltems {continued)

Total amount

Deduc- | 11 Section 179 deduction (attach Form 4562)

o5 12 Contrbutions....._, TR 11
e 12a
b Investment inlerest expense..... ... ... . 12b

d Other deductions (see instructions) . . . Type >

¢ Section 55(e)(2) expenditures O @ Amount »| 12¢ 2

12d

Credits | 13a Low-income housing credit (section 42(hH @Y
b Low-income housing credit (other)
¢ Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental rea| estale) (alfach Form 3488)
d Other rental real estate credits ¢see instrs) Type >
e Other rental credits (see instrs} Type ™

¢ Alcohol and cellulosic biofuel fuels credit (attsch Form 6478

................................................. 13a

................................................. 13b

Other credits (see instructions) . Type »
Foreign | 14a Name of country or U.S. possession ... . L2
Trans- income from all sources .., . T T T m—m—=m——eeo_______
el b Gross income from all e T R et

¢ Gross income sourced at shareholder level

d Passive calegory
e General category ... ... .. ..
f Other (attach statement)

g Interest expense
hOther........ ...

i Passive category
j General category ........... ..
k Other (attach statement) ... ...

m Reduction in taxes available for credit

n Other foreign tax information (attach staternent)
Alterna- | 152 Post-1986 depreciation adjustment

Foreign gross income sourced at corporate lave}

Deductions alfocated and apportioned at sharehoider levet

Deductions alfocateq and apportioned at corporate level to foreign source incomne

Other information

| Total foreign taxes (check one); » Paid D Accrued

(attach statementy .. ...

gl‘::r ¢ Dol iy o evewere s L 15h
mum ¢ Depletion (other than oil i e 15¢
g'ax d Oll, gas, and geolhermal B peries —gross income ..., ... 15d
Hems e Qil, gas, and geothermal properties — e o et | 15e

f Other AMT items (attach SN T 15¢
Hems 16a Tax-exempt interest P 16a
#:lf;c' T o e Somuerceccone oot e 16b
Share- ¢ Nondeduclible oo RS e 16¢
gg's"‘;:' S Repeppont srs oo T 16d

e Repayment of loans from SRrShOIters s ittt 16e
Other B 17a
'a’gg;"" i s R | 17b

¢ Dividend distributions paid from accumulated eamings and profits
d Other items and amounts

(altach staternent)

Recon- | 4g Incomefloss reconcillation. Combine the amounts on lines 1 through 10 in the far right cal-

ciliation

BAA

SPSA0134  oes2si0g

Form 11208 (2008)



Form 11208 BDVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126 Page 4
ﬂlance Sheets per Books Beginning of tax year End of tax year

Assets . () ®) © (o
T Cashooooooooii i E L :
2a Trade notes and accounls receivable ... ... | 40, 000. 80, 000,
bless allowance for bad debts ....... .. .. 40,000. 390, 000.
Inventories ...
U.S. government obligations ........ . .
Tax-exempt securities (see instructions) .. ...
Other current assels (attach stmt) .. ....... ... . ...
Loans to shareholders ................ . .

O oNOwM DLW

12 Land (net of any amortization) ........... ...
13a Intangible assets (amortizable only) .........

b Less accumulated amortization ..., .. . . .
14 Other assets (attach st} ..ol

15 Totalassets ...................... ... . 40,000. 90,000.

16 Accounts payable ................. ...
17 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year ...
18 Other current liabilities ¢affach stmt) . . 1., .18.8¢t.. 0. 25,000.
19 Loans from sharehoiders .......... ... .
20 Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more ...

Other liabilities (attach statement) .. .. ... .. .

Capital stock ........................... ..

21

22

23

24 Relainedeamnings ................. ... 78,229, 73,018,
25

26

1

i Reconcifiation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income (Loss) per Return
Note: Schedule M-3 required instead of Schedule M-1 if total assets are 10 million or more ~ see instructions

27 Totat liabilities and shareholders' equity ... ... 18,229, 4 98,018.

1 Netincome (loss) per books ............. ... 5 Income recorded on books this year not included
2 Income included on Schedule K, ines 1, 2, 3c, 4, 5a, 6, 7, on Schedule K, lines 1 through 1 (itemize):
8a, 9, and 10, not recorded on books this year (itemize): a Tax-exempt interast . $
3 Exp;nse; recorded on books thi; yea_r ;ot - 6 Ee;u;it;!s_ln;u;e;t;r; S_ch_edzle- K_lin_es—l -t-hr_ou_h_
inciuded on Schedule K, lines 1 through 12, 12, and 141, not charged against book income thisg
and 141 (iterize): year {iternize):
a Depreciation .. ... .. S e ____ aDepreciation....§_ __
i e ST R
7 Addlines5and6 ... . 77T
8 _Income (loss) (Schaduls K, In 18). Lndless In7 ...

Analysis of Accum_ula;ed Adjustments Account, Other Adjustments Account, and
Shareholders' Undistributed Taxable Income Previously Taxed (see instructions)

Sharzholders’ undis-
clisiment actount | aos ohme o | SR
1 Balance al beginning of tax year ........................... 78,229,
2 Ordinary income from page 1, line 21 ...................... .
3 Other additions ...
4 Lossfrompage 1, line21................................. 5,211,
3 Other reductions ...............................
6 Combine lines 1 through 5 ................................ 13,018,
7 Distributions olher than dividend distributions ......... ... .
8 Balance at end of tax year. Subtract line 7 from line6.............. 73,018,

SPSADI34 OR/25MmA Form 11208 (2008)



Final K.1

H Amended K-1

k71104

OMB No. 1545.0130

- Shareh_older's Share of Current Year Income,
Deductions, Credits, and Other items

Ordinary business income (loss)
"5 r 2 11 »

Schedule K-1 2008

(Form 11205) For calendar year 2008, o lax

Capmant ot ey (s S
ending 0

Shareholder's Share of Income, Deductions, | 2

Credits, etc.

* See page 2 of form and separate instructions,

Net rental real estate income (loss)

BN  Information About the Corporation

A Corporation's employer identification number
65-0927126

3

4 (interest income

Other net rental income (loss)

B Corporation's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code

110 SHORE DRIVE
RIVIERA BEACH, FI, 33404

C RS Center where corporalion filed return

Ogden, uyT 84201-0013

ADVANCED NATIONAIL SECURITY g INVESTIGATIONS INC
ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY s INVESTIGATIONS INC

Sa

Ordinary dividends

-+ 5b

6 |Royalties

13 [Credits

Qualified dividends

S information About the Shareholder

D Shareholder's identifying number
267-53-1978

Coilectibles (28%) gain (loss)

E Sharehoider's name, address, cily,
WILLIAM R. WUMMER
110 SHORE DRIVE

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404

state, and ZIP code

Unrecaplured section 1250 gain
Net section 1231 gain (loss)

Shareholder's

percentage of stock
ownership for

tax year

100.00000 8|

Other income (loss)

Net short-term capital gain (loss) B

Net long-term capital gain (loss) i

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice,

SPSAMt2

11 (Section 179 deduction 16 ([ltems affecting shareholder basis
F -1_2-Other deductiong I e
O
R I et e O S
|
R T T T T I e
S [
U T T e e ] I et
S
E
0 17 0ther information
N
L I kT T T ——— . _
Y

*See attached statement for additional information.

see Instructions for Form 11208,

12 10v08
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Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2008 ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY g INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-

1 for all shareholder

o file Form 1040, For detaited reporting and filing information, see the separate Shareholder's Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the
m.

instructions for your income tax rety

1 Ordinary business income (loss), Determine whether tha income (less) is passive
or honpassive and enter an your return as follows:

Passive loss
Passive income
Nonpassive loss
Nonpassive income
2 Netrental real estate income {loss)
3 Other net rental incoms (losg)
Nel income
Net loss
4 Interestincoms
5a ondinary dividends
5b Qualified dividends
6 Royaltles
7 Netshort-term capital gain (loas)
82 Netlong-temn capltal gain (oss)
8b colectibles 28%) gain (loy)

8¢ Unrecaptured saction 1250 pain
9 Not section 1231 galn (loss)

10 Other income (loss)

Code

A Ofther portiolio incoma {loss)

B Involuntary conversions

C Seclion 1256 contracts and straddias

D Mining expioration costs recaplura

E other income (lass)
11 Section 179 deduction
12 Other deductions
Cash conlributions (50%)
Cash conbributions (30%)
Noncash contributions (50%)
Noncash contributions (30%)
ocg:nhiz':l?o': ;zargg‘e)ny lo a 50%
Capital gain propenty (20%)
Conlributions (100%)
Investment interest expenss
Deductions —~ rowalty income
Section 59(e)(2) expendilures
Deductions — portfolic (2% floor)
Deductions — portfotio (other)
Praproductiva period oxXpenses
Commercial ravitalization deduction from
rental real estate activities
Reforestation sxpense deduction
Domestic production activities information
Qualified production activities incorne
Empioyer's Form W-2 wages
Other deductions
13 Credits

A Low-income housing credit (section 420050
from pre-2008 buildings

Low-income housing credi (ather) from
pre-2008 buildings

Low-incame housing credit (section 42¢H(E)
from past-2007 buildings

Low-incoma housing credd (other) from
Posl-2007 buildings

Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (rental
real eslate)

IOY mMooms

NIVOWO =z Frxo.

B
[ 4
D
E
F Other rental real estats credits
G Other rental credits
H undistributeq capital gains credil
| Alcohot and csliulosic blofue! fuels credit
J work opporlunity credit
K Disabled access credit
L

Emgowerment zorie and renawal
Community employment eradil

Report on

Sea the Sharsholdar's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column [{)]
Schedule E, lina 28, column (h)
Schedule E, lins 28, column ()
See the Shareholder's Instruetions

Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
See the Shareholders Instructions
Form 1040, line 83

Form 1040, line 9a

Form 1040, line 9p

Scheduls E, line 4

Schedule D, line 5, column {fy
Schedula D, line 12, column ¢
mg gaim Worl_tsr;)el, line 4

See the Sharsholder's Instructions
See the Sharsholdar's Instructions

Sea the Shareholder's Instructions
See the Sharsholder's Instructions
Form 6781, lna 1

See Pub 535

See the Sharsholder's Instructions
See the Sharehoider's Instructions

See the Shareholder's
instructions

Form 4952, line 1

Scheduta E, line 18

Sea the Shareholder’s Instructions
Scheduls A, line 23

Scheduls A, line 28

See the Shareholder's Instructions

Sea Form 8582 instruclions

See the Sharsholder's Instructions
See Form 8903 Instructions

Form 8903, line 7

Fortm B903, fine 15

See the Sharshalder's Instructions

See the Sharsholder's Insiructions
See the Shareholder's Instructions
Form 8586, line 11

Form 8586, line 11

See the Sharshoider's
Instructions

Form 1040, line 68, box a

Form 6478, line 5

Form 5884, fine 3

See the Shareholder's Instructions

Form 8844, fine 3

SPSAD412

Page 2
S and provides summarized reporting information for shareholders
Code Report on
M Credit for increasing research activiting See the Shareholder's instructions
D N tanea V™" SO€1! secuity and Form 8846, line 5
Q Backup withholding Form 1040, line 62
P Other credits Seo the Shareholder's instructions
14 Foreign transactions
A Name of eountry or U.S. possassion
B Gross income from all sources Form 1116, Parl |
€ Ginaincome sourced at _
Foreign gross income sourced at corporate level
D Passive category
E General calegory Form 1116, Part |
F Other |
Deductions allocated and apportioned at shareholder levef
G interest #xpenss Form 1116, Part |
H Other Form 1116, Part{
Deductions aliocated and apportioned at corporate leval to
foreign source income
I Passive category
J Generar category Form 1116, Parl |
K oOther -
Cther information
L Total foreign taxes paid Form 1116, Part ||
M Total foreign taxes aceruad Form 1116, Part 1i
N Reduction in laxes available for credit Form 1116, lina 12
O Foreign trading gross receipts Form 8873
P Extratsrritorial income exclusion Form 8873
Q Other foreign transactions See the Shareholder's Inshructions
15 Altornative minimum tax {AMT) Htems
A Posl-1986 depreciation adjustment
B Adjusied gain or loss
€ Deplelion (othar than o & gas) Sea the Shareholder's
D oil, gas, & geothermal — grass incame ::s"““"’“ ?;"Fg‘:’m 6251
E 0il, gas, & geothermal — deductions
F Other AMT itams —
16 ttems affecting shareholder basis
A Tax-axempt interest incoma Form 1046, line 8
B Other tax-exempt incoma
C Nendeductible expensas See the Shareholder's
D' Property distributions instructions
E Repayment of loans from shareholders
17 Other Information
A Investment income Form 4952, line 4a
B investment oxpenses Form 4952, line 5
= ?ua 'm?@{;ﬁgg?éﬁ?ﬂm Ses the Shareholdar's Insbuctions
D Basis of energy property See the Shareholder's Instuctions
€ m&%&‘; coms housing credit Form 8611, line 8
F mglum of low-incomne housing credit Form 8611, line 8
G Recaplure of investmenl cregi| See Farm 4255
H Recapture of other credits Sea the Shareholder's insiructions
| Look-back interes] — compleled long-tarm conlracts See Form 8597
J Lock-back interesl — income forecast method See Form 8866
K Dispositions of property with section 179 deductions ~
L Recapture of section 179 deduction
M Seclion as303(3) information
N Ssection 453A(¢) information
O section 12600 mformahon. B ggrg;;m -
P Intarest allocabla 1o production expenditures Instruetions
Q CCF nonqualified withdrawals
R Depietion information ~ oy and gas
S Amortization of reforestation costs
T Other information _
12110/08

Scheduie K-1 (Form 11208) 2008



ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.,  65-0927126

Form 11208, Page 1, Line 19
Other Deductions

Bank Service Charges 314.
Contributioens 899,
Other Security Equipment 6,524.
EQUIPMENT RENTAT, 7,002,
Public Relations 6,376.
Printing g Reproductiecn

OFFICE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS/SUPPLIES

Miscellaneous

404 .
Professional Fees 6,316.
TRAVEL/ENTERTAINMENT 5,415,
Telephone 9,366.
UTILITIES 6,189,

Office Supplies 4,539,
Rounding Adjustment 9,
TELEPHONE

Dues & Subscriptions

-
MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE 16,676.

_q__“_____________ﬁ_________‘______, _
PRINTING & REPRODUCTION

Total 70,029,
—_——t T

Form 11208, Page 2, Schedule A, Line 4
Schedule A, Addltional 2634 Cost

MATERIALS/EQUIPMENT 12,552,
__q_________%____________q__q______ﬁ____ﬁ_ —_— by Joc.
DOG HANDLERS g TRAINERS 10,190.

PATROL EXPENSES—Vehicle & Trapsportation 9,346,
—_——r 3.
INVESTIGATIONS

15,339.

Uniforms 5,968.
Other ex enses-credit cards

——q————Jl——_—=——-—-——————_—~—-_~____ﬁ _—

Sales Tax Expense

e

Total 53,395,

%

Form 11208, Page 2, Schedule A Lines
Schedule A, Other Costs

OPERATIONS 7,837,
ROAD PATROL 11,607,
K-9 Expenses 14,384.
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/INSURANCE 23,486,

OTHER INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES

4,804,
— 2,004,

Total 62,218,
e & D .
=l -8,



ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126

Other Current Liabilities:
11208, Schedule L, Line18

Beginning of £nd of
Other Current Liabilities: tax year tax year
Line of Credit -drawn down in 2008 ! 0. J 25,000.

Total 0. 25,000.




Feb 09 12 121163 ' 89547673350

February 3, 2012

To Whom if May Concem:

AGG of Amarica, LLC was inactive for the tax years 2009 and 2010. The tax retum for 2010is
aitached. There was no activity for the tax return 2000,

On October 7, 2011, AGG of America, LLC, owned by Stella Friedland, purchased the assets of
Advanced National Security & Investigations, Inc.

Thank you, :

Steila Friedland, Managing Director
AGG of America, LLC

2011 10% Ave North, Suite 12

Lake Worth, FL 33461

561-588-3006 (main offica)
407-257-7101 (cell)
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Form 11205 (2010) pgg of America, LLC 27-0497600 Page 2
ScheduleA¥ Cost of Goods Sold {3 the Instruciions)

1 Inveniogy at buginning of yemr ... ,.,.......... D T, T TP e, a6l [0
2  Purehasos,,,,. ... 00EE0e 0oaaa T T I T 6a0000900000000 6DD00DDOGGG veveaa| 2
3 Costoflabor ...,.......... A0Do00006 oG b e e rera .., 9000060060 o 3
4 Additional sectian 2034 cogtp (attach motarment) . ..., . ., BBR0a00000000a00 B0B0GoGa o 000BDoBoOD e 4
9 Oiharr:osm(manhmawmum) ..... 0800000600000000 e e e e e .l 5
] TO!CII.Mdllnaslthruughb' 0O0opaoa T VEaaee. ., TN TR 1 esterasaa el 8
T Invertory Mond ofyear ... ..., P e e e i eeaean 000000000 IET TN I
8 cosmgoodssom.swrac:unorlromnnou.Ennerrmnndonpagn.unez......... ..... 3000 e e[
95 Cheak all muthods used for vatuing closing invsniory: ) I Com as described in Ragulations BeCUon 1.471-3 .
7] Lower of cost or market as dozcribed In Ragulations sugtion 1.47%-4
i) O) Othar (zpocily mathod ugsd and mtach sxplanaton) b
@ Chuck If there wiw a writedown of subrorme! goods 62 duvenbed in Regulations section 1.471=2{g). ., . . s P
¢ Check If the LIFQ inventory method was adaptsd this L ynar for any goods (i checked, alloch Formo7a} ., ... ..... ... . N |
d [fthe LIFO Inventory mothed was usod far this tax yaar, entgr purcantage (or amounts) uf closing
invurttory cemputed ynder LIFO ... ... 0090080 0oL AG06a 9000509000a0a000 D00Bosasnaan veiealad |
* I propeny i produced or asquired for rasals, do thu rules of Section 283A apply 1o the eorpOralion?. iy L Elves [INo
1 Was thare any chango In dotermining Quantities, cost, or valuntons betwenn opening and closing inventory? Banopo00asand OvYe [DNe

If "Yem * attach s¥pianation,

Schedule’BY Other Information (See instrustions)
! Check accounting method: (8) (X Cash  (b) L] Accram te) [ Other (spocityy
2 See tw instructions end entar the:
{a) Buslness activily p  Inaetive (b) Product orervico . ITnactive
3 Atthe end of the taX yaar, did the Cofporution own, directy or Indiractly, 30% or more of tha voting stock of 3 domenti
earparahon? (For rules of artribution, swo sseton 207(c)) If “Yos." amach o tlatement Shawing: (3) noms and emplayer
iantification number (EIN) (b) pecontage owned, and (6} I 100% owned, waa 8 QSuUD uiaction made? . TP, T TP —=
4 Hoa thip corporotion filed, or @ it raquirud to file, Form 8918, Muturial Adviser Disglosure Siatement, le provide information on
any reponable ransacton? ., ,,, . ..., 0a08000a000 e, 0000000B0GaR0D 000 et eiiaeea X
#  Ghuck thia bux If he corporanon issued publicly offorad dy bt ingruments with eriginal issue dissount . ... ,.,.,.....p a |- AT
It eneckud, the corporution may hava 1 fila Form 8283, Information Roturn for Publicly Ottarod Originl foswe Discount =
Inatrymanta.
§  Ithe corporation: (8) wos a G sorporation before It ylssted 1o ba an S corporution or the corporalion mquired an
assat with a basis determinud by reference to Its basis (or the basis of any other proparty) in the hands of o
C corporation and (b} has net unrealized buili-in gain In sacess of the net rocognlzed bull-in pain frorm
prior yours, anter thu net unreatized buili-in fain reduced by net racognized bull-in gain from prior years (zae
nstructions) . ..., 0000000 00090060004 P teeeeea, el 8
T Entar the accvmulatod eamings and prafitz of the carporation at the end of the tax yoor. ,,,......... . 3
8 Are the corporation's toial receipls (tee 1he inclructions) for the yoar and {ts lel msets al the and of thy tax yegr kst
than $260,0007 I “Yes," the corporation t ot raquired to complete Schodulkes L and M=t ..., oL, 080000000 000000 000g X
8 During tho yewr, wag a quatfied Subchanpter S subsidiary ulacton terminated or rovakad? if “Yug,” sng Ingtructions ,,........,
Schedule K- Sharsholders’ Pro Rata Share  Items ToIr amgum
| Ordinary buginess nzoms {loss) (page 1, tnw 2n),,, . . Cibeasea., 0080068000006 0 00000 . 1
2 Not renial rodl vatats Incoms {loas} (altach Form 0R25),....... 0800000000 e e
1| 3n Othor growa rental income {logs) . . .. . ., 85090000 N N .
g b Lxparmas rom ether rental aetivities (aitach Tatenweny). ., , . . . t; e
o ¢ Other nat rental Incoma (loss). Subtract line b from fine 3a OooAcnog OO0 De0e0as a0daaans na 3
M Interestincome .. ..,.......... 900000a0000g P doooan e eaanans 5808 Ll 2]
El s oOwidends:z Ordinay dividends . s e, e . sa
{8 b Quabfied dividands. . .. . ... e e & | TS,
So § PRovaltvs ... ., P e e, I DG O00OUEa0a00 000000 a0 [:]
9) T NMetshan-tarm caphal gain (loss} (afiach Schaduls D (Form 11208)},....... 0000 000 | 7
82 Natlong-torm crpital gain {lons) {attach Schodute D (Form 19208)) ............ 60000000 0ac [ Ba
b Collectbiny (28%) gain [losg). . ., . 00000008 a0 000008 ana ™ '
¢ Unrecapturod section 1250 gain (attazh statermunt) ., ... | 8¢
¥ Netaection 1231 galn (loss) (anach Form q797) ... ... 000GEoo000 4006000 500000000 T ]
10_othar incoma (lons) {sua Insructions) . . . Type » . — 10

SBA Cupyrighl 2010 Saxon Taa Software

rform 11208 (2010)
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ARGG of America, LLC 27-0497600

9547673350

Form 11208 (2010) Pago 3
Sharsholdars' Pro Rata Share ltarmg {continyad) Tovd amount
Deduc- 1 Smhniﬁoxpemduducﬂon(mm:hhmdhﬂzj............... ....... B T
tens | 128 Contibutiora..,......... . 00DOS0000500000n AR N TP et - 12m
-] Invewnonllntmutexponue e i cane R O e e ceaeaa, veed | 120
€ Sectlan 58(0}2) sxpunditures: {1) Typa b (DAmount b 12c(2)
d_Other doductions {ne® Instructions) . ., . _Typu i2d
132 Low=incoma houelmcredh{mu‘onﬂ(j](sn ........ e e, 0080688080085 ._13a
Credia I:ran-lncomhousinucredh(omor)..................... ............ e e, 138
0 Qualfisd rehabilitation oxpendituray [mnulrenllm}(nﬂuchf-‘urm%) YT tiercens ol 13g
d Other rantal roal estat credit {osa Instructiors) Type » —— | 13d
& Otner renta! credits {(soe Instructona)y, . ..., ... Typa 13e
t Alcorwlmdnulhlbaitblofuul!uelamdil(nhnchFurmMTB). ...... b e, IR KT |
'] omarcmdlm(eue[nmu:tmm) v ... fypa B )
148 Nama of country or U.5. possession p RRE
b Grosshcom!rumaﬂsourcaﬁ............. ....... it Vh e e, 142b
€ Gross income sourced af sharehaider tavel, . . 08085000008 D0BAG0G P e, N IR
Forclgn grosa ingome sourcod at corporate iavel g gl
dPasulvecatuqofy ......... B e b ket ran e D T vel 14d
aaenwnlcmagory............... ...... 00Boana060000 0 L 1eraao | 140
f Dt!wr(nuachstntmwnt).. ........ St d e anae. . et .., T T
Foralgn Deductions aflocated and apportionod xt shirehaldor tevet: A
ghlmwoma............. ........... R P e et e aa ey, I I |
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T p B 350 East Las Olas Boulevard
HE PRIVATE BANK Suite 1900
FARGO Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

WELLS

August 17, 2012

Subj: AGG of America LLC
Stella Friedland

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that subjects have been clients of Wells Fargo Bank, for many years.
Their accounts have always been handled in an exemplary manner and their balances
average in the mid 6 figures. It is also worth mentioning that AGG of America LLC has
the financial stability to complete any services that you may require.

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely you;}a
AL Fg L

Sylvia Gicala
Private Client Associate
Officer

Isg



C-1
Civil Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all civil litigation your firm has been involved with
since November 1992. Include any and all litigation with Government Entities,
customers, and suppliers. Copy this page and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

None.

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants;

Brief Description of Case:

QOutcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement
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C-2
Criminal Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all criminal litigation your firm has been involved
with since November 1992. Include any and all criminal convictions and any outstanding
indictments. Copy this form and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Defendant:

Charge(s):
Brief Description:

None

Outcome/Projected Qutcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s): /_

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Quicome:

Defendant: ]
Charge(s): /
Brief Description:

QOutcome/Projecte come:
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LAKE PARK CRA

AGG O&N%’Mfrka L
oi/b/a Rdvanced National Se’curl‘\—‘ﬁ 3

1nvesh: %alr\orﬁ

THIS CONTRACT, made this day of , 2012, by and

between the Lake Park CRA hereinafter designated as the “CRA", and QGG of Dimerica Wa

Florida Corporation, State of Florida License NoB |100262:, FEID Numberd?)-049760°:
hereinafter designated as the “CONTRACTOR".

WITNESSED THAT:

WHEREAS, the CRA is an independent government agency within the Town of Lake
Park, a municipality with those powers and responsibilities enumerated by Chapter 166 Florida
Statutes and the Florida Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the CRA is empowered to enter into contractual arrangements with public
agencies, private corporations or other persons, pursuant to Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has previously determined that it is need for the provision of
security officer patrol services within the CRA district; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has solicited and received bids on_ 3 J ;151 | D , for the required

security services; and

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR has submitted a Bid in response to the CRA’s
solicitation and the CONTRACTOR has represented that it is qualified, able and willing to
satisfactorily provide said services; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has found the CONTRACTOR’s Bid to be acceptable and the
parties wish to enter into this Contract; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has budgeted funds in its current fiscal year budget which are
available for the funding of this CONTRACT;

NOW, THEREFORE, the CRA and the CONTRACTOR in consideration of the
benefits flowing from each to the other do hereby agree as follows:

1. STATEMENT OF WORK
1.1  The Contract shall furnish all labor and equipment, and other necessary items for
the performance of the work, and shall perform the required work in accordance with the
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Contract Documents.

12 CONTRACTOR shall obtain a Business Tax Receipt or Business Registration
Receipt from the TOWN and Palm Beach County prior to commencing any work under
the Contract. The CONTRACTOR must be licensed by the Florida department of
Agriculture and consumer Services, Division of Licensing prior to commencing work
under the Contract and must provide the CRA with a current copy of such license.

1.3 The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA that it has examined the Contract
Documents and the site of the proposed work thoroughly before the CONTRACTOR
submitted its Bid for the work contemplated. The CONTRACTOR must investigate the
conditions to be encountered, as to the character, quality, and quantities of work to be
performed and materials to be furnished and as to the requirements of the Contract. The
CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA the CONTRACTOR’S Bid was based upon its
own opinion of the conditions likely to be encountered. The CONTRACTOR’S
submission of a bid or proposal shall constitute prima facie evidence that the
CONTRACTOR has made the examinations described in this Article.

CONTRACT TERM, PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE, NO DAMAGES FOR
DELAY

2.1 Unless extended or terminated, the period of performance of this Contract shall
commence upon the issuance of a Purchase Order by the TOWN and shall continue for a
period not to exceed one (1) year.

2.2  The parties agree that the TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, in the performance of
each and every obligation under this Contract. The Contract may be changed only by a
change order or written amendment,

23  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE DAMAGES
FOR ANY DELAY IN THE PERFORMANCE OR COMPLETION OF THE
CONTRACT, REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OF THE DELAY. No claims for
consequential or delay damages or any claim other than a request for an extension of time
may be made or asserted against the CRA or TOWN by reason of any delays, regardless
of the cause of the delay.

CONSIDERATION
3.1  The consideration for the full and complete performance under this Contract,

subject only to such fines, penalties, additions and deductions as are agreed to by the
parties in writing shall be a maximum of $22,000.

32  The aggregate Contract price, as stated above, includes the specific
indemnification consideration required under Section 725.06, Florida Statutes. By
including such specific consideration in addition to other good and valuable
considerations, paid by the CRA, the receipt of which is acknowledged by the
CONTRACTOR, the parties agree that they have complied with the requirements of
Section 725.06, Florida Statutes, if applicable, for the indemnification agreement in
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Paragraph 10 of this Contract.

3.3 Pursuant to Section 287.055(5)(a), Florida Statutes, the signature on this Contract
by an authorized agent of the CONTRACTOR, serves as the execution of a truth-in-
negotiation certificate, stating that wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the
consideration are accurafe, complete, and current at the time of contracting. The
CONTRACTOR agrees that the CRA may adjust the consideration of this Contract to
exclude any significant sums by which the consideration was increased due to inaccurate,
incomplete, or non-current wage rates and other actual unit costs. The CRA may make
any such adjustment within the term of this Contract.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents listed below are incorporated herein by reference and shall
become a part of this Contract as though physically attached as a part hereof, and all
documents in this Contract shall be interpreted together to yield the most consistent
results to achieve the purpose of the Project:

a) This Document and all amendments and addendums thereto.
b) CONTRACTOR'’S Bid 01-12;

) Certificates of Insurance;

d) Invitation to Bid and Bid Documents

SUPERVISION OF THE WORK BY CONTRACTOR

The CONTRACTOR, at all times during performance of the Contract shall maintain a
competent superintendent (“Project Manager or Project Supervisor”) to act as the
CONTRACTOR’s agent. The Project Manager shall be fully capable of properly
interpreting the Contract Documents and must be thoroughly experienced in the type
of work being performed. The Project Manager shall have the full authority to
receive instructions from the CRA and to execute the orders or directions of the CRA.
The superintendent must speak and understand English fluently. The
CONTRACTOR shall also maintain at least one other responsible person who speaks
and understands English, during all working hours. The CONTRACTOR shall
submit, prior to the start of work, the phone numbers and names of all personnel

designated to be Project Managers or Supervisors to the TOWN before commencing
any work.

SUPERVISOR DESIGNATED BY CONTRACTOR FOR EMERGENCIES

In addition to the Project Manager, provided for in Paragraph 5 herein, the
CONTRACTOR shall provide an emergency contact person, who speaks and
understands English fluently, and who is available on a 24-hour basis, seven days a
week. The CONTRACTOR shall designate this person as the point of contact for
emergencies and in cases that require immediate action. The CONTRACTOR shall
submit, prior to the start of work, the phone numbers and names of personnel
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designated to be contacted in cases of emergencies, to the TOWN for distribution to
local law enforcement agencies.

PERFORMANCE OF WORK BY THE CONTRACTOR
The CONTRACTOR shall, with his own organization, perform work equivalent to at
least 100% of the total amount of the work to be performed under the Contract.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
8.1  The CONTRACTOR shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, the following

specified insurance coverage in the amounts set forth hereafter during the full period
of the Contract and any extensions thereof, which must include the following
coverage and minimum limits of liability:

a. WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY
INSURANCE for all employees of the CONTRACTOR for Statutory Limits
in compliance with the applicable state and federal laws. Notwithstanding the
number of employees or any other statutory provisions to the contrary,

coverage shall extend to all employees of the CONTRACTOR and all
subcontractors.

b. COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY with the minimum limits of
$1,000,000.00, Per Occurrence, for Personal Injury Liability, Bodily Injury
Liability, Property Damage Liability, Premises and Operations, Independent
contractors, Products and Completed Operations, Broad Form Property /
Personal Injury, XCU coverage, and a contractual Liability Endorsement and
a $2,000,000.00 aggregate limit.

c. BUSINESS AUTO LIABILITY with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00
Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability.
This insurance must be an "any-auto" policy including Owned, Hired, Non-
Owned, and Employee Non-Ownership Coverage. Golf cart should be added.

8.2  The CRA and TOWN shall be included as an Additional Named Insured
under the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies. Current valid
insurance policies meeting the requirements herein identified shall be maintained
during the duration of the CONTRACTOR. There shall be a thirty (30) day
notification to the TOWN, in the event of cancellation or modification of any
stipulated insurance policy. It shall be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR to
ensure that all subcontractors are adequately insured or covered under their policies.

8.3 All Certificates of Insurance shall be kept on file with the CRA, and approved
by the CRA prior to the commencement of any work activities. The CRA may at its
discretion, require the CONTRACTOR to provide a complete certified copy of the
insurance policy(s). If this Contract includes the installation of machinery and/or
equipment into an existing structure, the Comprehensive General Liability policy
must include an endorsement covering same, including installation and transit.
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8.4  The required insurance coverage shall be issued by an insurance company
duly authorized and licensed to do business in the State of Florida with the following
minimum qualifications in accordance with the latest edition of A.M. Best’s
Insurance Guide: Financial Stability: A+ to B+.

8.5  All required insurance shall preclude any underwriter’s rights of recovery or
subrogation against the CRA or TOWN with the express intention of the parties being
that the required coverages protect both parties as the primary insurance for any and
all losses covered by the above described insurance.

8.6  The clauses “Other Insurance Provisions” and “Insured Duties in the Event of
an Occurrence, Claim or Suit” as they appear in any policy of insurance in which the
CRA is named as an additional named insured shall not apply to CRA.

8.7  Violation of the terms of this Paragraph 9 and its sub-parts shall constitute a
material breach of the Contract by the CONTRACTOR and the CRA and TOWN, at
its sole discretion, may cancel the Contract and all rights, title and interest of the
CONTRACTOR shall thereupon cease and terminate,

INDEMNIFICATION

9.1  For $100.00 and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged as part of the first payment for services,
the CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and save hammless the CRA and
TOWN, its elected officials, agents, guests, invitees and employees, from all suits,
actions, claims, demands, damages, losses, expenses, including attorney's fees, costs
and judgments of every kind and description to which the CRA and TOWN, its
agents, guests, invitees, or employees may be subjected by reason of personal injury,
bodily injury including death, or property damage, resulting from or growing out of
any intentional, negligent, reckless, or careless act of commission, omission, or
consequential damage directly or indirectly connected with the CONTRACTOR, its
subcontractors, its agents, or employees, and committed in connection with this
Contract, CONTRACTOR’S performance hereof, or any work performed hereunder.

92  The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the CRA
and TOWN, its agents, or employees from and against all claims, demands, actions,
suits, damages losses, expenses, costs, including attomey's fees, and judgments of
every kind and description arising from, based upon, or growing out of the violation
of any Federal, State, county or city law, by-law, ordinance of regulation by the
CONTRACTOR, its agents, trainees, invitees, servants or employees. The
CONTRACTOR further acknowledges that it is solely responsible for ensuring the
safety of the premises to protect its employees, subcontractors, invitees, licensees and
all other persons during the course of the work, and agrees to hold and save the CRA
and TOWN harmless against all claims involving alleged negligence by the CRA or
TOWN in failing to adequately ensure the safety of the site or otherwise ensure
compliance with the Contract.
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10.

11.

9.3  The CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the
CRA and TOWN, its officers, agents, and employees, from all claims, damages,
losses, liabilities and expenses arising out of any alleged infringement of copyrights,
patent rights and/or the unauthorized or unlicensed use of any material, property, or
other work in connection with the performance of the Contract.

94  CONTRACTOR shall pay all losses, claims, liens, settiements, or judgments
of any nature whatsoever in connection with the foregoing indemnification, including

but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees (including appellate attorneys’ fees and
costs).

9.5  The CRA and TOWN reserves the right to select its own counsel to conduct
any defense in any such proceedings and all costs and fees associated therewith shall
be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR under the indemnification agreement set
forth herein. Nothing contained herein is intended nor shall it be construed to waive
the CRA’s or TOWN’s rights and immunities under the common law or Florida
Statute 768.28, as amended from time to time.

SUBCONTRACTORS

The CONTRACTOR is as fully responsible to the CRA and TOWN for the acts,
coordination and omissions of his subcontractors and of persons either directly or
indirectly employed by said subcontractor, as he is for the acts and omissions of
persons directly employed by him. The CONTRACTOR shall submit the names of
the subcontractors proposed for the work for TOWN acceptance at the pre-
construction conference. The CONTRACTOR shall not substitute any subcontractor
without the prior written consent of the CRA or TOWN. Nothing contained in the

Contract shall create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor and the
CRA or TOWN.

PERMITS AND LICENSES

11.1  The CONTRACTOR shall, without additional expense to the CRA or TOWN,
be responsible for obtaining all applicable and required licenses and permits and for
complying with any applicable Federal, State and municipal laws, codes, and
regulations in connection with the prosecution of the work.

112 The CONTRACTOR shall use its best efforts to obtain all necessary permits
as soon as possible after the date of Contract commencement. Any delays in

obtaining permits must be brought to the attention of the CRA or TOWN without
delay.

11.3 The CONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply with all laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public authority bearing on the
performance of the work. The CRA or TOWN shall not be responsible for
monitoring the CONTRACTOR’s compliance with any laws or regulations.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

WARRANTIES OF CONTRACTOR

12.1  Warranty of Compliance with Laws: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the
CRA and TOWN that it will comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws,
regulations and orders in carrying out its obligations under the Contract.

122  Warranty of Solvency: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA and
TOWN that it is not insolvent, it is not in bankruptcy proceedings or receivership, nor
is it engaged in or threatened with any litigation, arbitration or other legal or
administrative proceedings or investigations of any kind, which would have an
adverse effect on its ability to perform its obligations under the Contract,

123  Warranty against Breach: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA and
TOWN that the consummation of the work provided for in the Contract Documents
will not result in the breach of any term of provision of, or constitute a default under
any indenture, mortgage, contract, or agreement to which the CONTRACTOR is a
party.

12.4  All warranties made by the CONTRACTOR, together with service warranties
and guarantees, shall run to the CRA, and the successors and assigns of the CRA.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REQUIREMENT

13.1 The CONTRACTOR shall take all precautions necessary for the protection of
life, health, and general occupational welfare of all persons, including employees of
both the CONTRACTOR, the CRA and the TOWN. The CONTRACTOR shall
comply at all times with applicable Federal, State, and local laws, provisions, and
policies governing safety and health, including 29 CFR 1926, including all
subsequent revisions and updates.

TAX EXEMPTION

14.1 The CRA and TOWN are exempted from payment of Florida State Sales and
Use taxes and Federal Excise tax. The CONTRACTOR, however, shall not be
exempted from paying Florida State Sales and Use taxes to the appropriate
governmental agencies or for payment by the CONTRACTOR to suppliers for taxes
on materials used to fulfill its contractual obligations with the TOWN.

142 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible and liable for the payment of all of
its FICA/Social Security and other taxes resulting from this Contract.

RECORDS

15.1 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain records and the CRA and TOWN shall
have inspection and audit rights as follows:

a. Maintenance of records: The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all financial and
non-financial records and reports directly or indirectly related to the
negotiation or performance of this Contract including supporting
documentation for any service rates, expenses, research or reports. Such
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16.

17.

18.

records shall be maintained and made available for inspection for a period of

five years from completing performance and receiving final payment under
this Contract.

b. Examination of records: the CRA or TOWN or its designated agent shall
have the right to examine in accordance with generally accepted governmental
auditing standards all records directly or indirectly related to this Contract.
Such examination may be made only within five (5) years from the date of
final payment under this Contract and upon reasonable notice, time and place.
Records which relate to any litigation, appeals or settlements of claims arising
from performance under this Contract shall be made available until a final
disposition has been made of such litigation, appeals or claims.

c. Cost and pricing data: the CONTRACTOR, by executing this Contract,
certifies to truth-in-negotiation, specifically, that wage rates and other factual
unit costs supporting the consideration are accurate, complete, and current at
the time of contracting. The CONTRACTOR agrees that the CRA may adjust
the consideration for this Contract to exclude any significant sums by which
the consideration was increased due to inaccurate, incomplete, or non-current
wage rates and other actual unit costs. The CRA shall make any such
adjustment within one (1) year following the termination of this Contract.

PUBLIC ACCESS

16.1 The CONTRACTOR shall allow public access to all Project documents and
materials in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Should
the CONTRACTOR assert any exemptions to the requirements of Chapter 119 F.S.
and related Statutes, the burden of establishing such exemption, by way of injunctive
or other relief as provided by law, shall be upon the CONTRACTOR.

FORCE MAJEURE

17.1  Notwithstanding any provisions of this CONTRACT to the contrary, the
parties shall not be held liable if failure or delay in the performance of this
CONTRACT arises from fires, floods, strikes, terrorists acts, embargoes, acts of the
public enemy, unusually severe weather, outbreak of war, restraint of Government,
riots, civil commotion, force majeure, act of God, or for any other cause of the same
character which is unavoidable through the exercise of due care and beyond the
control of the parties.

GRATUITIES

18.1 The CONTRACTOR hereby warrants that he has not, during the bidding
process or, during the term of this Contract, offered to pay any officer, employee or
agent of the CRA or TOWN, anything of value including, but not limited to gifts,
loans, rewards, promises of future employment, favors or services, based on the
understanding that the actions, decision or judgments of such officer, employee, or
agent would be influenced thereby. In the event of a breach of this provision, the
CRA or TOWN may terminate this Contract without Hability and, at its sole
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19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25,

discretion, deduct or otherwise recover the full amount of such fee, commission,
percentage, gift, or other consideration.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

19.1  The laws of the State of Florida shall govemn all aspects of this Contract. In
the event it is necessary for either party to initiate legal action regarding this Contract,
venue shall be in the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit for claims under state law and in the
Southern District of Florida for any claims which are justifiable in federal court.

CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

20.1  This Contract may be amended only with the prior written approval of the
parties,

NO WAIVER

2.1 Changes made by the CRA will not be considered to waive any of the
provisions of the Contract, nor may the CONTRACTOR make any claim for loss of
anticipated profits because of the changes, or by reason of any variation between the
approximate quantities and the quantities of work actually performed. All work shall

be performed as directed by the CRA and in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

NO ASSIGNMENT
22.1 'The CONTRACTOR shall not assign, delegate, or otherwise transfer its rights

and obligations as set forth in this Contract without the prior written consent of the
TOWN,

ATTORNEY’S FEES

23.1 If either party utilizes legal action, including appeals at all levels, to enforce

this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable aftorney's
fees and costs.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

24.1 The CONTRACTOR, its employees, subcontractors or assigns, shall comply
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations relating to the
performance of this Contract. The CRA and TOWN undertakes no duty to ensure

such compliance, but will attempt to advise the CONTRACTOR, upon request as to
such laws of which it has present knowledge.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS

25.1 The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and is not an employee or
agent of the CRA or TOWN. Nothing in this Contract shall be interpreted to establish
any relationship other than that of an independent contractor, between the CRA. and
the CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or assigns, during or after

the performance of this Contract. The CONTRACTOR is free to provide similar
services to others.
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26,

27.

28.

INTEGRATION

26.1 This Contract states the entire understanding between the parties and
supersedes any written or oral representations, statements, negotiations, or
agreements to the contrary. The CONTRACTOR recognizes that any representations,
statements or negotiations made by the TOWN staff do not suffice to legally bind the
CRA in a contractual relationship unless they have been reduced to writing, approved
and signed by an authorized CRA representative. This Contract, once properly
executed, shall bind the parties, their assigns, and successors in interest.

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE AND DEFAULT

27.1 In the event that the CONTRACTOR. shall default in any of the terms,
obligations, restrictions or conditions of the Contract Documents, the CRA shall give
written notice to the CONTRACTOR, by certified mail, return receipt requested that
action be taken to correct the default must be taken within ten (10) calendar days
thereof, and that the default must be corrected to the satisfaction of the CRA within
fifteen (15) days of the notice, unless a longer time is specified by the TOWN. In
the event the CONTRACTOR has failed to correct the conditions of default, or the
default is not remedied to the satisfaction of the CRA, the CRA and TOWN shall
have all legal remedies available to it, including, but not limited to, the termination
of the Contract, in which case, the CONTRACTOR shall be liable for all

procurement costs, and any and all damages permitted by law arising from the
default and breach of the Contract.

27.2 The CRA or TOWN shall have no liability for the CONTRACTOR’S loss of
anticipated profits for unfinished work or other consequential damages under this
Contract, even if it has been determined that the TOWN is in default.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF TOWN

28.1 Upon seven (7) calendar days written notice, delivered by certified mail,
return receipt requested to the CONTRACTOR, the CRA may, without cause and
without prejudice to any other right or remedy, terminate the Contract for the
TOWN’S convenience whenever the CRA determines that such termination is in the
best interest of the CRA. Where the Contract is terminated for the convenience of the
CRA, the notice of termination must state that the Contract is being terminated for the
convenience of the CRA under the termination clause and the extent of the
termination. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, the CONTRACTOR shall
promptly discontinue all work at the time.

28.2 In the event that the CRA terminates the entire Contract, or any portion
thereof, before the CONTRACTOR completes all items of work in the Contract, the
CRA will make payment for completed work based on the following:

28.2.1 Payment shall be based upon a reasonable percentage of the unit price for
competed work and as determined by the CRA.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

These payments will constitute full and complete compensation for such work
or items. No payment of any kind or amount will be made for work not started. The
CRA or TOWN will not consider any claim for loss of anticipated profits,
consequential damages, or overhead of any kind including home office and jobsite
overhead or other indirect impacts.

28.3  The termination of the Contract or a portion thereof, under the provisions of
this section, shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR or the surety of their respective
responsibilities for the completed portion of the Contract or their respective
obligations for and conceming any just claims arising out of the work performed.

NON-EXCLUSIVITY

29.1  The Award of this Contract shall not impose any obligation on the TOWN to
utilize the CONTRACTOR, for all work of this type, which may develop during the
Contract period. The CRA and TOWN specifically reserves the right to concurrently

contract with other companies for similar work if it deems such action to be in the
TOWN’s best interest.

FUNDING
30.1 In the event that sufficient budgeted funds are not available for a new fiscal
period, the CRA shall notify the CONTRACTOR of such occurrence and the

Contract shall terminate on the last day of the current fiscal period without penalty or
expense to the CRA or TOWN.

RIGHT TO AUDIT

31.1 The CRA and TOWN reserves the right to audit the CONTRACTOR’s
records as such records relate to the services and the Contract between the CRA and
the CONTRACTOR. All records shall be kept in a way so as to permit inspection

pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The records of the CONTRACTOR shall
be retained for three (3) years from the date of final payment.

APPLICABLE LAWS, ORDINANCES, RULES, CODES _ AND

REGULATIONS

32.1 Familiarity with Laws: Notice is hereby given that the CONTRACTOR. must
be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, codes and

regulations that may affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the CONTRACTOR
will in no way relieve him from the responsibility of compliance therewith.

322 Non-Segregated Facilities: The CONTRACTOR and each subcontractor shall
comply with the Certification of Non-Segregation Facilities.

32.3  Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Employment: During the
performance of the Contract, the CONTRACTOR agrees as follows:

a. The CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex or
national origin. The CONTRACTOR shall take affinmative action to ensure that
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applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to their race, creed, color, or natjonal origin. Such action shall include, but not
be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading; demotion or transfer; rates of
pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

b. In the event of the CONTRACTOR's noncompliance
with the nondiscrimination clauses of the Contract, or with any of such rules,
regulations, or orders, the Contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in
whole or in part, without liability to the CRA or TOWN,

33.  SAFETY
33.1 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the work. The
CONTRACTOR shall comply with the rules and regulations of the Florida
Department of Commerce regarding industrial safety (Fla. Stat. Section 440.56), and
with the standards set forth in the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970
(OSHA), and its amendments.

34. NOTICE
34.1 All notices and invoices to the CRA shall be sent to the following address:

Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency
_Attention: 535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403

All notices and invoices to the CONTRACTOR shall be sent to the following address:

35. SEVERABILITY

35.1 Should any part, term or provision of this Contract be by the courts decided to be
invalid, illegal or in conflict with any law of the State, the validity of the remaining portion or
provision shall not be affected thereby.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the day, month
and year first above written.

ATTEST LAKE PARK CRA
By: By:

Vivian Mendez Lemley, Town Clerk James DuBois, Chair
(TOWN SEAL)
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APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

By:

Thomas A. Baird, Attorney for CRA
CONTRACTOR

By:

Its:

SWORN TO and subscribed before me this day of 2012.
(Notary Seal)

Notary Public
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BID FORM
1. INDEMNIFICATION LS. $100.00

Straight Time Min. 4 Hour $_ OO M
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $_ .00
Overtime/Holiday _ 5 1.OD /.
Special Event Guard:

Straight Time Min. 4 Hour S WO

Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $_ W 0O /b

Overtime/ Holiday . _Al.0oO /r
Provide and Maintain Golf Cart and Cell Phone specifically $_I5.00 /wk

for CRA security service

Bidder acknowledges CRA estimated annual contract amount of $22,000.00 averaging 28
hours per week. Overtime is considered time over and above an eight hour shift.

INDIVIDUAL, FIRM OR PARTNERSHIP

o

(Signature) o (Print name)
Address: ~

Telephone: Fax;:

Taxpayer Idenfification Number:

CORPORATION
By: /J/gﬁﬁ;’e QAQMCM,#- I_Georae. I Lockoart
7 7 u {znatire) —/(Print name)

Address: _ 25\ \’D&(\UJOLJ\\

Wesr thlen B, F\. 23407
Telephone: = o\ — (¢S4 ~ (oY Fax: . S(o\~eSA -S|
Taxpayer Identification Number:__{ p-QOX NISS

State Under Which Corporation Was Chartered: C\ Qﬁ (‘\o_/
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(If a foreign corporation, the date the oration was authorize to do business in the State of
Flonda) /

Corporate President: C~, en r\cj Q. j LD CXC)(\Oft

(Print Name)
Corporate Secretary: Di() (Y —D . (DM\OF“C
(Print Name)
Corporate Treasurer: QO‘\V\O SO IP\ . (_Dc,\d(\ar "T
‘ (Print Name)
CORPORATE SEAL
Attest By:
Secretary

Bidder acknowledges the receipt of Addenda No.'s

The following individuals are the designated contacts assigned to the Town:
VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (REGULAR WORK HOURS):
Name:__ (3 eamge 3. Locknack
Address:_ NS ’B\Q}aéu:mu_x' L LOPH 8. 33do7
Telephone :(5)  RN\%-35%%

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (AFTER WORK HOURS, WEEKEND &
HOLIDAYS):

Name: DOre. 00 OLDO\J-Q_

Address:

Telephone :(_ )
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REFERENCES

As specified in the Standard Terms and Conditions of this Bid Document, Bidders are to present
the details of a minimum of three (3) references of work performed that is similar to the services

outlined in this bid document. (Additional references may be submitted on a separate sheet)

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP
CONTACT NAME PHONE & FAX NUMBER

1.

Hendridks 2200 Conlrefack Ve, #16a

Botners Construchsn
Dortos Elementary
School
T lony

Wost e Bch ] 22409

Date(s) Service Provided  OCH to _ QO\ \

PN =(01-2%9-395S

A S0\-A0%-0Las

-]
"M of Wesk
B ncn

LOO GIk.u‘f\a(\ Bwd

CU“‘\L\S:;\L Wesy Dl B
Qap\mﬁ A Date(s) Service Provided ™3 !\'A- 0 OuxY( er\‘\'
PEORE X(0)-R43 -\937
A S1-Raa -1k
3,
PRadgn W40 Focom Place.
oy West Bln Rl E. 33407
Joe K\r\)j
Date(s) Service Provided lng to Q_Urmn{—
PHONE: S\ 33 -39%A
FAX:
“Talecoade. TWI_K Sheee k-
(‘f\\'sfsm*c\au\&q
Bapst Cnuedn West Blon Bk Q. 3340
G)U_\.QQ CQC&USS‘Q Date(s) Service Provided \Oﬁi} to (_:_UTTQ_(\‘\-
;:ISIE: S\ -3A3 -BIAR
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DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or
more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the Village
for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a Bid received from a business that
certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the
award process. Established procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied

vendors have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a
business shall:

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee

assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are
under Bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of
working on the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid, the employee will abide
by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of; or plea of guilty
or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the
United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days
after such conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is
so convicted.

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of this section,

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the

above requirements.
Gorae Mockl ¢
s 'y

=y
Bidder’s §fgnatur
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ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Geo rme O (eckdhact

, who, after being by me first duly sworn, deposes and says: ~J

(I) Tam_ auyoee of {ncksch DrlsacRione Soweshtnthe bidder that has
submitted a proposal to perform work for the following project:  *Seciriy Yalw!

Bid# O\ —\2- Bid Name: Officer Patrol Services (unarmed)

(2) I, the undersigned, hereby depose and say that no portion of the sum bid in connection
with the work to be performed at the property identified above will be paid to any employee of
the Town of Lake Park or, Public Officer as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or
indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

lééffgt Qﬁ’c JC[C-'WL
o7

S}énature
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this &?ﬁé’ day of hfmﬂ‘ , 2012 by

é’&»?e _S ZIO&M , who is personally known to me or who has produced

as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signature: g
W Pu, nl
Foete :ngouﬁalls?lor;imsusm Notary Name:
*  EE 150832 : :
A ™ EXPIRES: Decamber 28,2005 Notary Public-State of Florida

Trorrer  Bonded Tiv BudgetMotmy Senice
My Commission #:

Expires on:
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State of Florida

County

(1)

(2)

(3)
(4)

©)

of Palm Beach

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Geowmae I (odkhert who

after being by me first duly swom, deposes and says of his/her personal knowledge
that:

He/she is_owiner of Lock ek Thlecnakenel m\:géhﬁa%‘mj—, the Bidder that has
submitted a proposal to perform work for the following: et by Tl

Bid #: 01-12  Bid Name: Security Officer Patrol Services (unarmed)

]

He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and
of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded,
conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person
to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached
Bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract, or
has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or
communication or conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or
prices in the attached Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost
element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the Town
of Lake Park or any person interested in the proposed Contract: and;

The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by
any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or
any of its agents, representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this

affiant. /ﬁmj L/Q Zz: c/é L /-,4

] A ‘Signature
bed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this /07~ day of ¢ 2012 by

> who is personally known to me or who has produced

ubscri
éﬁﬁe/j W
[4

as identification.

SEAL:

s
Notary Signature:’ M %w/

WM, GWENDOLYN P. FERGUSON
R W 4 MY COMMISSION ¥ EE 150862 Notary Name:

EXPIRES: December 28, 2015

e B U B T Bt My Soes Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission #;
Expires on:
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CERTIFICATION OF NON-SEGREGATED FACILITIES

The Bidder certifies that he/she does not maintain or provide for his/her employees any
segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she does not permit his/her
employees to perform their services at any location, under his/her control where segregated
facilities are maintained. The bidder certifies further that he/she will not maintain or provide for
his/her employees any segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she will
not permit his/her employees to perform their services at any location under his/her control
where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder agrees that a breach of this certification
will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in any contract resulting from acceptance of
his bid. As used in this certification, the term “segregated facilities” means any waiting rooms,
work areas, restrooms and washrooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker
rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation and housing facilities provided for employees which are
segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or
national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise. The bidder agrees that (except
where he/she has obtained identical certification from proposed subcontractors for specific time
periods} he/she will obtain identical certifications from proposed subcontractors prior to the
award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal
Opportunity clause, and that he/she will retain such certifications in his/her files.

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

Company Name and Address:

Loa¥dgek m\—ema\'\ Gf\:n.\ oW &5‘\\3&'\«\ /gw %’C;/O/CI &U“—&,‘JL'

% Secom ¥y “Pote 'Sj'g/nature 7
23\ Broadusen Georae 3- \odthark / L0 L.
' Nameetd Title /
Wik Qoo Bk, §1. 33007 IS
Date ' '

SEAL: Notary Signature:lM é%y‘/‘»‘e&—

7
Notary Name: gw/c/d{m/ ';D /[ -%;LM&W
Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission #¢%.5%,
. « MY COMMISSION 1 EE 15088
St o oRAGRg.  EXPIRES: Docember 29, 2015
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ii.

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133(3)(a).
FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A
NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

. This sworn statement is submitted to TOWN OF LAKE PARK CRA

(print name of public entity)
by Lockhack Todecoohonol Tiveshaphon = Secedby o)

{(print individual’s name and title

for Qooncae I, (ockhar [/ ownes
(print name of entity submitting sworn statément)

Whose address is 2\ ?ﬁ*baéuoa»\‘
et Galea B, . 23400

and (if applicable} its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is {5 - CATIYSS
If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this

sworn statement:

I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly
related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political
subdivision of any other state or the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or
contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political
subdivision or any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery,
collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation,

I understand that “convicted” or “conviction as defined in paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida
Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an
adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by

indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, non-jury trial or entry
of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

[ understand that an “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a) Florida Statutes. means:

A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or

An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity
and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term “affiliate” includes those officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the
management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling
interest in another person, or a pooling equipment or income among persons when not for fair
market value under an arm’s length agreement shall be prima facie case that one person controls
another person. A person knowing enters into a joint venture with a person who has been

convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered
an affiliate.
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6. 1 understand that a “person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(¢) Florida Statutes, means any
natural person entity organized under the laws of any state or the United States with the legal
power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the
provisions of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to
transact business with a public entity. The term “person includes those officers, directors,

executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of an
entity.

7. Based on information and belief, the statement, which I have marked below, is true in relation to
the entity submitting this sworn statement. (Indicate which statement applies.)

Neither the entity submitting this swom statement, or one of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the

entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

___ The entity submitting this swom statement, or one or more of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this swomn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor
any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing
Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered
by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity
submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list. (Attach a copy of the final order)

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE
CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN
PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY, AND THAT
THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN
WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM
THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF
THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA
STATUTES FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.
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/Wg//nﬂ (e Je b

i (Signature)

STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY

The forc;/going instrument wag acknowledged before me this 9? Jﬂ’ day of
2012, by é&w,& S frebdod as ﬂ-‘,fw Ouw/psr of
Lichwt Tadeysitivs] I-amﬂégwho is personally known to me or has produced

as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signature: M@yﬂ.

UM% GWENDOLYN P. FERGUSON Notary Name: @@«/c%u p [ p s
7 [

. « MY COMMISSION ¢ EE 150882
o EXPIFIES Dacember 23, 2015
Tt Booded Thru Budget Nolary Services
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EXPERIENCE
(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

Contract Name: }:\mc\n s %mm = (\ms\*c\x)c‘\nﬂ

Address:

2200 Qo D Fwoo
West e "2 €\ 2P

City State Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract.

Contact Employee Job Title Telephone Number Fax Number

1(3eome Leckhack | Oudnec (3o} ) ¥G-234% [ )

2. G@mgg Loddaacd3d Assh Chiel [ (Bl L0S8- Gud] ()

3. ( ) ( )
DATE OF CONTRACT

Contract start date / /80  Contract expiration date __/ ! SO\

(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXTENSIONS)
Does the contract have a renewal or extension option? 0 YESONO

If yes, how long?

If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? 0O YESO NO

If yes, how many times?

For how long has the contract time been extended

Has your company ever requested a rate increase or additional compensation during the term of
this contract? 0 YESONO

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

Starting Contract Amount

Final Contract Amount
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EXPERIENCE
(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

Contract Name; | \5:\1 i aC |\ \ )g;_ﬂ: Qa\m bgb 1 ED\»‘-‘\Q Qo«f‘ \ &

Address:

(00 %’lu‘ﬁaﬁ ’%\\) é .
Wes i, Bk £ 220

City State Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract.

Contact Employee Job Title Telephone Number | Fax Number
1-0\_‘\'\@? Qemgt\oc},\oﬁ Ot Sol) RE-339€ | (SL)ST6YS]
2,005 -Surmenng (3. pson S\.;\- (S ) ©SG-uuy [ ()
3. C ) ( )

DATE OF CONTRACT Cuereny

Contract start date / IS Contract expiration date __/ /
(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXTENSIONS)

Does the contract have a renewal or extension option? O YESONO

If yes, how long?

If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? O YESO NO

If yes, how many times?

For how long has the contract time been extended

Has your company ever requested a rate increase or additional compensation during the term of
this contract? 0 YESONO

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

Starting Contract Amount

Final Contract Amount
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Bankof America >~

Bank of America

Customer Service & Support
P.O. Box 25118

Tampa, FL. 33622

August 20, 2012
LOCKHART INTERNATIONAL SECURITY & P

627 30TH ST
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33407-5123

To LOéKHART INTERNATIONAL SECURITY & P

Thank you for your recent request for information regarding the status of your deposit accounts at Bank
of America, N.A. Our records indicate the following status on your account(s):

TYPE OF ACCOUNT CURRENT AVERAGE DATE
ACCOUNT NUMBER BALANCE BALANCE OPENED
CHECKING XXX 9252 $1,464.87 $25.00 2/6/2008
CHECKING XXXXX 9236 $332.14 $599.00 2/6/2008
SAVINGS X30OOX 1201 $25.00 $25.00 11/23/2010

Average balance information for accounts, if reported, is based on the previous three months. Average
balance information is not available for time deposit accounts.

We trust that this confidential information will be of assistance to you.

Sincerely,

Bank of America
Customer Service & Support
1.800.862.1111 - Model Ref:

Our response i commensvrate with the purpose and amount of your inguiry, The informaticn provided is stricily confidential and inlended for
vse solely by the requesting party and in rellance on your slaternent of int=pded porpose or use. The information is furnshed as a matter of

alteraicns after delivery. The infarmetion is conslantly changing and therefare subject o change withoul notice. Bank of America will not
vpdale this response unless another wrltlen inquiry is received. This infarmation apples to the name of the subject of the inquiry as styled in
your request and does not inclvde any indirect or related accounts or obligations, unless expressly specified in our response, Bank of America
encourdges you to cantact more than one credit reference prior lo making any credit decision, you received this respanse by FAX, and you are
mo the intended recipient or an agent respansible For delivering it Lo the intended Teciplent, you are hereby notified that you have received this
documeal in eror, and that any review, dissemination, distributicn or copying aof he information centained b this message is strictly prohibited.
¥ you have received this commumnication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and retorn the message io us by mail,




LOCKHART INTERNATIONAL INVESTIGATION AND SECURITY PATROL

3315 BROADWAY

WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33407
561-659-6444 OFFICE
561-659-6451 FAX

Lockhart@lockhartsec.comcastbiz.net

Business Expenses

January-December 2011

Payroll

Insurance (WC and Liability)

Rent (George Cesar)

Electricity (FPL)

Phone & Internet (Comcast)

Cell Phone (Verizon)

Water (City of WPB)

Gas (Auto)

Car Repair

Radio Equipment

Office Supplies

Uniforms

Taxes
Department of Revenue
IRS Settlement

Licenses

Travel

Food/Lodging

Advertising

Charitable

Losses

$31,000.00
$20,800.00
$ 9,600.00
$ 3,500.00
$ 8,000.00
$18,000.00
$ 3,000.00
$12,600.00
$ 3,500.00
$ 600.00
$ 7,000.00
$11,000.00

$ 4,657.55
$ 4,200.00
$ 2,540.00
$ 5,000.00
$ 4,000.00
$ 2,500.00
$ 1,500.00
$ 1,500.00



Financial Stability

Bidder must demonstrate financial stability sufficient for the Pre-Qualification Committee to
conclude that the Bidder has the financial ability to service the Town for the term of the
Agreement. The Bidder must provide a statement of Bidder’s financial stability, including
information on current or prior bankruptcy proceedings. Bidder must include a copy of the most
recent annual financial report/annual audit/10K and the most recent 10Q, if applicable. Financial
reports provided must include, at a minimum, the last three years’ balance sheets, income
statements and statements of cash flow for the Bidding Entity. Bidders that have less than five
years’ experience must provide applicable statements for each year of operation,

In order to be compliant with this section, Bidders must provide the following:

1) A statement of financial stability in the name of the Bidder including information as
to current or prior bankruptcy proceedings and information on available Lines of
Credit including current and historical outstanding balances.

2) A copy of the most recent annual financial report/annual audit/10K and the most
recent 10Q), if applicable.

3) The last three years of financial reports, including at a minimum, balance sheets,
income statements, and statements of cash flow. For those companies with less than
five years’ experience, Bidders should submit such financial statements for each year
of operation.

4) A letter from the Bidder’s financial institution attesting to the financial stability of the
Bidder and that the Bidder has the financial strength and stability to complete the
services in accordance with the contract requirements.
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©)
Litigation and Criminal Convictions

The Bidder must provide a summary of all civil litigation the company has been directly or
indirectly involved in from November 5, 1997 to the present. This summary shall state the
nature of the litigation, a brief description of the case, the outcome or projected outcome of the
case, and the monetary amounts involved. Civil litigation reported under this section shall be
limited to that which involves the services covered in this procurement. Litigation related to

internal personnel issues, i.e. individual Workers Compensation claims and/or employment
related issues need not be reported.

The Bidder must also provide a summary of all criminal convictions and current indictments of
the company and/or its officers from November 5, 1992 to the present. The Pre-Qualification
Committee may disqualify a Bidder with past convictions when those convictions relate to
antitrust violations, fraud, bribery, racketeering, or other similar offenses.

In order to be compliant with this section, Bidders must submit completed Forms C1 and C2 and
should provide any supporting documentation the Bidder believes is appropriate to clarify and
support the information provided on Forms C1 and C2.

0| P
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C-1
Civil Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all civil litigation your firm has been involved with
since November 1992. Include any and all litigation with Government Entities,
customers, and suppliers. Copy this page and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants;

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement
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C-2
Criminal Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all criminal litigation your firm has been involved
with since November 1992. Include any and all criminal convictions and any outstanding
indictments. Copy this form and attach additional sheets if necessary,

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Qutcome:

Defendant;

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):
Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:
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LOCKHART INTERNATIONAL INVESTIGATION
&
SECURITY PATROL
MANAGEMENT TEAM

Lockhart International Investigation & Security Patrol has two (2) offices, our
corporate office is located at 3315 Broadway, West Palm Beach, FL 33407 and
a branch office located a 5 Thedora Lane, Nassau, Bahamas.

Our Palm Beach County Office also includes a state certified training school.

CHAIN OF COMMAND

George J Lockhart
Chief Officer/CEO

George L Lockhart
Assistant to Chief Officer
In charge of payroll, accounting & taxes

Aaron D Lockhart
In charge of licenses and meeting state requirements, project manager

Anthony R Lockhart
In charge of Public Relations, obtaining contracts for the agency, legal advisor

Noble Lockhart
Works with Anthony Lockhart for Public Relations for the Company

Karen Purrington
Administrative Assistant to Chief Lockhart



PERSONAL RESUME
GEORGE L LOCKHART

Training and Education

Graduate of Tuskeegee University

Received a B.S. Degree in accounting with an emphasis in business

Holds an M. ED in mathematics and a certification for Education Leadership
1989-1991

Employed by the Internal Revenue Service

1991-Present

Employed by the Palm Beach County School Board

1980-Present

Helps manage day to day aspects of Lockhart International Investigation and Security
Patrol

Received from the State of Florida a Class D & G license



PERSONAL RESUME
AARON D LOCKHART

1984
Graduated North Shore High School

1985
Earned degree in Political Science at the University of Maryland (European Division)

1986-1988

Served in The United States Army

1988-Present

Serves in the National Guard as Staff Sergeant

1988-1998

Employed by the State of Florida (HRS)

Continuing Education at Florida State University for an M.S. Degree in Political Science

Serves as Project Manager for Lockhart International Investigation and Security Patrol training
new officers for various posts and duties

Received from the State of Florida a Class D & G license



PERSONAL RESUME
ANTHONY R LOCKHART

1986

Graduated North Shore High School

1987

Attended Palm Beach Junior College

1988-1989

Manager AMC Theaters

1993

Received a BS Degree in Criminal Justice with a concentration in Law Enforcement and a MS
Degree in Guidance and counseling with a special emphasis in occupational and school
counseling from Jackson State University

1993-1996

Served as Recreation Coordinator for the City of Jackson, Mississippi

1996-2008

Employed by the Palm Beach County School Board as a guidance councelor

Counselor for the Batter's Intervention Palm Beach County Agency curtailing wife abuse and
battering.



2008-Present

Employed by Palm Beach County Schoo! Board as Principal

1980 to Present

In charge of Public Relations for Lockhart International Investigation & Security Patrol

Received from the State of Florida Class D License Training



CORPORATE INFORMATION

Lockhart International Investigation & Security Patrol

3315 Broadway
West Palm Beach, FIL 33407

561-659-6444 Office
561-659-6451 Fax

Private Investigation Agency License A2700154

Security Agency License B2700087

Security Officer School License DS1100071

Private Investigator License C8600726

Security Officer License D9718187

Security Officer School Instructor License DI2100106

State Wide Firearm License G8800870

Manager Investigative and Security Agency License M1100037
Incorporated Document Number P01000005159

Company President: George J Lockhart

Federal Tax ID Number 65-0971455



LOCKHART INTERNATIONAL INVESTIGATION
&
SECURITY PATROL
HIRING PROCEDURES

Each and every individual wishing to be employed by Lockhart International Investigation &
Security Patrol, must complete the following:

Interview

Complete screening for Criminal background

40 Hour course mandatory by State and pass a 2 part exam of all material presented
Bonding

Physical Exam

Drug Testing

Fingerprints for state approval

S 2 B o= 05 ) 6

Any of the above not completed will result in dismissal of application.



LOCKHART INTERNATIONAL INVESTIGATION
&
SECURITY PATROL
SCREENING PROCESS

Applicants are screened in our West Palm Beach, Florida Corporate Offices.
This comprehensive screening includes, personal interviews, testing and in depth background
and reference checks.
Our screening process also includes
** Multiple Drug Testing
** Criminal Record Check
** Credit & Social Security Check
** Drivers License Check
** Former Employers Reference Checks
1. Drug Screenings: A complete drug screening, urinalysis is conducted to detect the
presence of cocaine, crack, marijuana, alcohol, amphetamines, heroin, and all
derivatives of these substances.
2. Criminal Check: County Court records checked
3. Credit Report: Review of credit history and verification of name and past addresses
Social Security: Confirmation of citizenship, verification of name & address, match
information with credit.
4. License Check: Through a drivers license records check, we again verify identity and
review for a history of serious violations including but not limited to driving under the

influence of alcohol and/or drugs.

5. Former Employer Reference Checks: Confirmation of work history and job
performance.



Lockhart International Investigation & Security Patrol uses all available information to
develop a complete background and profile on personnel prior to offer of employment.

This process gives Lockhart Intemational Investigation & Security Patrol the opportunity of
making a more educated decision regarding offers of employment as a security officer with

Lockhart International Investigation & Security Patrol.



LOCKHART INTERNATIONAL INVESTIGATION
&
SECURITY PATROL
TRAINING REQUIREMENTS

1 %2 Hours-  Chapter 493, Florida Statutes and Division of Licensing Rules
2 2 Hours- Legal Issues and Civil Liability

Hours- Basic Emergency First Aid

Hours- Emergency Procedures

Hours- Ethics and Professional Conduct

Hours- Patrol Techniques

Hours- Observation Techniques and Report Writing

Hours- Fire Detection, Suppression and Life Safety

Hours- Crime and Accident Prevention Techniques and Practices
Hour - Crime and Accident Scene Protection

Hours- Public Relations

Hour - Courtroom Procedure

Hour - Interviewing Techniques

Hours- Fundamentals of Personal Security

Hours- Interpersonal Communications

Hour - Professional Communications

Hour - Traffic Directions

Hour - Crowd Control

Hours-  Special Problems for Security

Hours- Terrorism
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The Curriculum above is required by the State of Florida, Division of Licensing,
all persons wishing to obtain a Security License must complete the 40 hour course
and complete the 2 part test on all above issues.

Failure to do so will result in dismissal of the applicant.



BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION

I certify that this Bid acknowledgment is made without prior understanding, agreement or
connection with any corporation, firm or person submitting a Bid for the same commodities,
services, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. T agree to abide by all
conditions of this Bid and certify that I am authorized to sign this Bid for the Bidder. By
signature on this form, Bidder acknowledges and accepts without limitation, pages 1 through 13
inclusive of the Invitation to Bid as well as any special instructions if applicable.

CORRECT LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

'/?S'IGNAWRE/O'H BIDDEKR’S AUTHORIZED AGENT)/
TITLE:

(cearae 3 Loc K nact

TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT-

2B %mc\mm‘

ADDRESS:

West hlen B Fl z23don

PHONENO: (ol )_(bSR-(sud.  oFRea Sle\-B\B-2353% 0,00

FEDERAL ID NUMBER:_(0S ~(Q) |4SS
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